

Smt Mamata Banerjee

The Hon'ble Chief Minister, Government of West Bengal inaugurated the life-size statue of Manishi Panchanan Barma on 15.02.2021

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY

COOCHBEHAR PANCHAMAN BARMA UNIVERSITY

Vivekananda Street, Cooch Behar - 736101, West Bengal, India

Ph.: (03582) 229030, Tele-Fax: (03582) 224011

E-mail: vc@cbpbu.ac.in, debkumarmukherjee1@gmail.com debkumart@yahoo.com, Website: www.cbpbu.ac.in

Dr. Debkumar Mukhopadhyay Vice-Chancellor

FOREWORD

I am pleased to present the Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University Annual Report 2020-2021. The Annual Report highlights the progress that the University has made during the year. The report also showcases the various achievements of the Academic Departments of this University and the accolades won.

Over the years Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University has made a steady

progress, even the COVID Phase could not dampen the spirit of our faculty and

students. The various challenges that we faced in the yester years have made us

stronger. The University has experienced a holistic growth due to its innovative

approach towards every hurdle faced.

I congratulate the faculty, the students and the staff of the University and especially the Development Officer for the commendable task of publishing the Annual Report 2020-2021 of Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University. I hope that the University will

develop by leaps and bounds in the future years to come and would carve out a niche of

its own.

(Debkumar Mukhopadhyay)

VICE-CHANCELLORS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Sl. No.	NAMES	FROM	TO
1	Prof. Indrajit Ray	12.12.2012	11.01.2015
2	Prof. Dr. Subhrangsu Shekhar Chatterji	12.01.2015	21.02.2016
3	Prof. Syamal Roy	22.02.2016	08.06.2017
4	Dr. Debkumar Mukhopadhyay	09.06.2017	



COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY

Panchanan Nagar, Vivekananda Street, Cooch Behar - 736101, West Bengal, India

Mob.: +91-9474515585, E-mail ID: do@cbpbu.ac.in, Website: www.cbpbu.ac.in

Dr. Soumendra Kumar Saha Chaudhuri

Development Officer

FROM THE DESK OF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University publishes Annual Report for past academic and financial activities, achievement as well as financial statistics. In this edition Annual Report also reflected wide range of academic and Co-curricular activities undertaken at the University during 2020-2021. The reflected activities are published more reader friendly way.

The office of the Development Officer on which the assignment of completion and editing of Annual Report in systematic manner. A schematic vibrant of academic environment that exists in the University and also highlighting the academic courses availability, research projects, research publications, participation in national and international seminars, workshops, special achievements. The notable contribution made by the faculty members along with awards received also reflected in this edition.

The Annual Report has been prepared from the information and data received from the respective department/offices as well as input from University's website. I am thankful to the academic and administrative heads of different branches of the University for their contribution, support in providing of information and data pertaining of their respective departments/offices. I am also thankful to Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, Registrar and all staff members for their encouragement and support for prepare the Annual report.

Dr. Soumendra Kumar Saha Chaudhuri Development Officer

CONTENTS

CHAPTER – I: GENERAL INFORMATION	1 - 7
About the University	
Vision and Mission	
CHAPTER – II: APEX BODIES AND MEMBERS	8 - 10
The University Court	
Executive Council	
CHAPTER – III: GENERAL ADMINISTRATION	11 - 12
Office of the Vice-Chancellor	
Office of the Registrar	
Office of the Controller of Examination	
Office of the Finance Officer	
Office of the Inspector of College	
Office of the Development Officer	
CHAPTER – IV: SERVICE & AMENITIES	13 - 15
University Central Library	
Sports Board	
CHAPTER – V: ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS AND ACTIVITIES	16 - 167
DEPARTMENT OF BENGALI	
DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT	
DEPARTMENT OF HINDI	
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH	
DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY	
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY	
DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE	
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS	

CONTENTS

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS	
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY	
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS	
DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY	
DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY	
DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY	
DEPARTMENT OF LAW	
DEPARTMENT OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	
PG DIPLOMA , DIPLOMA & CERTIFICATE COURSES	
CHAPTER – VI: CONVOCATION	168 - 172
CHAPTER – VII: AFFILIATED COLLEGES	173
Affiliated Colleges	
CHAPTER – VIII: SECOND CAMPUS	174
CHAPTER – IX: FINANCIAL REPORT	175 - 183

CHAPTER – I

Roy Saheb Thakur Panchanan Barma

(1866–1935)

Roy Saheb Thakur Panchanan Barma was born on ১ লা ফাল্লন, ১২৭২ সন (11 February 1866) at Khalisamari village, Mathabhanga Sub-division, in erstwhile Cooch Behar State. He graduated from a Kolkata college, with an honours in Sanskrit, in 1893. Later on, he completed his M.A. in Mental and Moral Philosophy in 1896 from the University of Calcutta, and also completed his L.L.B. degree from Ripon College, Kolkata, in 1900. In the early years of his career, he started practicing law at Rangpur court. In 1921, he was elected to the Bengal Legislative Assembly after winning the general election and elected for three consecutive times for BLA. Panchanan Barma died in Kolkata on 9 September 1935. He also known as Thakur Panchanan and Roy Saheb, was a Rajbanshi leader and reformer from Cooch Behar. He was a social reformer and renowned educationist. He took many reformation works for the recovery the lost dignity of the Rajbanshi Society. Under the leadership of Panchanan Barma, well-coordinated clusters of villages (gram mandali) grew up in Rangpur, and the number of such clusters exceeded 300. He founded the rural agricultural Bank, namely "Kshatriya Bank", the first rural Agricultural Bank for the farmers. Its objective was to free the peasantry from the clutches of the landowners and moneylenders and to provide them with the opportunity to build up a bright future by providing them with easy credit facilities. The new method he applied is today called micro-finance, but earlier known as microcredit. In order to protect the exploited peasant society, he tried to develop villages with economic reformation by the scheme of micro-credit or micro finance. He also worked in the field of literature, Women Empowerment and Education, Rural Development. Panchanan Barma raised the voice of protest against the abduction and rape of women in Rangpur region. In his poem"Dangdhari Mao", Panchanan Barma exhorted the youth community to stand up against wrongs and injustices. He built up an organization named Nari Rakhsa Upasamity (Committee for the Protection of Women) to make women self-reliant by giving them proper education and by training them in stick-play, word-fight and wrestling. Panchanan Barma was a leader of Rajbanshi Community and reformer from entire north-Eastern India during the later period of British rule in India.

Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University has been named after Thakur Panchanan Barma to commemorate his legacy.

ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY

Name of the State University: Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University

Year of Establishment of State University: 2012

Total area of the campus: 25Acres of land at Panchanan Nagar (Main Campus) and the Second Campus of the University has been established at Khalishamari, Mathabhanga, Cooch Behar which

is the birth place of Thakur Panchanan Barma. The total proposed area of Second Campus is 41.28 acres out of which 12.80 Acres of Land has already been transferred to the Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University through the Inter Departmental Land Transfer Policy for the noble cause of establishment of 2nd Campus of the said University at Khalishamari, Mathabhanga, Cooch Behar.



Present Vice Chancellor Dr. Debkumar Mukherjee joined on 9th June 2017. Prior to his joining, there were only 22 full time faculty members and these were no university Officers; there was no permanent non-teaching employee in the University. In seven academic departments, there was not a single permanent teacher. Yet within this short period of time, with the active initiative of the Vice Chancellor ten university officers were appointed, all seven academic departments got their permanent teachers. 22 non-teaching employees have been appointed; now current faculty strength is 55. One Asst. Librarian also has been appointed in the Library. Three new subjects, viz, Botany, Economics and Library and Information Science in post graduate level also were opened in 2018 for which the Higher Education department sanctioned teaching posts and appointment process is going on for the recruitment of teachers in these three new departments. There was no Law College in this region in order to study LLB; the University authority has affiliated two new law colleges in 2019 and they have started functioning with approval of the Higher Education Department and Bar Council of India. The University has also affiliated one research institute, 'Vashistha Institute for North Bengal and North East Developmental Studies'—the only research institute in North Bengal of its kind.

At present the University has 195 Ph.D./M.Phil scholars, 2015 post graduate students in seventeen (17) departments and around forty thousand (49,102) under graduate students studying in seventeen (17) affiliated colleges.

The enriched faculty members have published numerous research articles, participated in national and international seminars/symposium/conferences.

The University caters need-based and region specific research programmes to generate and disseminate knowledge during investigations. The prime focus of research in our University is on anti-malarial agent and nano-particle based anticancer agent, photo-electrochemical energy conversion may provide a possible solution for regional epidemic disease like malaria, global health issues like cancer and generation green energy. The trace element research would provide a new light on the decade long arsenic problem of the greater part of Bengal as well as the Indian

subcontinent. Research on ethno-medicinal plants of North Bengal for immune-therapeutic may provide the scientific rationalisation to the knowledge of ethnic people and such research is needed more and more to revive the local knowledge of the Indian medicinal plants. There are a few projects running in our University which are being funded by Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of West Bengal and Department of Science and Technology Govt. of India



Past progress of the University:

- This University is one of the few state Universities designed with emphasis on Humanities, Sciences, Commerce and Law and with a special emphasis on local area study. This University started operating from the training hostel of Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavidyala, Pundibari, Cooch Behar. Presently, 17 (seventeen) colleges are affiliated to Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University. At present there are 17 (seventeen) PG and 01 (one) UG Departments in the University.
- With the passage of time, its own building was constructed on the 20-acre land at Panchanan Nagar, near Vivekananda Street and the main campus shifted to its own building in the year 2015. Initially, University had opened only Humanities, Languages and Law. Science and Commerce departments had been opened afterwards.
- University is devoted to bringing in generational transformation in this remote part of the country. Apart from the regular class room teachings, as a part of the additional efforts, the university offers Virtual Classroom facility to access the lecture series of the finest universities of the world. In fact, each department has been given the full facility of the G-suit inclusive of Google Classroom and E-lectures. Science and Technology is a key mover and shaker in the development of the country. Teaching methods broaden to incorporate technological innovations into existing ways of teaching. The academic departments of the University have organized a number of National Seminars in their respective domains as a part of routine academic and intellectual exercises.
- In recent past, the Higher Education Department of Govt. of West Bengal has decided to introduce the choice based credit system (CBCS) at the college and university levels. Choice

Based Credit System (CBCS) can offer credence to the trans-disciplinary nature of education as proposed by Whitehead. Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University has already introduced the CBCS system in the UG level since July 2017. Subsequently CBCS system in Post graduate programmes are also introduced.

- Laboratories of zoology, physics, chemistry and geography departments have been constructed with help of Higher Education Department and state of arte instruments was installed in the department of zoology and geography. The department of Zoology has established an Animal House for research and the animal house would be required by faculties of Chemistry as well as Department of Botany and Zoology.
- University introduced certificate courses in 2018 in Rajbanshi Language, Spanish Language,
 Human Rights and Duties, Geospatial Technology, Bhaowaiya, Natok and Natyavinay, Folk
 & Creative Dance, Rabindra Sangeet, Nazrul Geeti and Diploma Course in Folk
 & Creative
 - Dance and Diploma course in Recitation. The Rajbanshi Bhasa is the populous dialect of Cooch Behar as well as entire North Bengal, Goalpara district of Assam and also some parts of Bangladesh. The of the Rajbanshi syllabus Bhasa certificate course had been framed in consultation with Rajbanshi Parisad. The Rajbanshi Bhasa certificate course received an overwhelming response from the students as well as civic societies of North Bengal.



- University is also offering Post Graduate Diploma in Mass Communication & Journalism.
- University has signed a MoU with the Institute of 'Cross Cultural Studies and Academic Exchange', USA. MOU has also been signed with National Pingtung University of Science and Technology, Taiwan to promote academic exchange. The main focuses of the MoUs are organisation of academic conferences, exchange of faculty and scholar and to conduct the community outreach programmes like organising workshop, lecture and cultural performances.
- University has done MoU with CSIR- Central Drug Research Institute (CDRI), Lucknow for research and training purposes.
- A collaborative research project on Adverse Pregnancy cases has been undertaken with National Institute for Research in Reproductive Health (ICMR), Mumbai.
- The life and work of Roy Saheb has already been introduced at the PG level syllabus of the department of history and steps have been taken for inclusion of Rajbanshi poem, story and drama in the UG and PG level syllabus (department of Bengali) of the university from the

- coming academic session to encourage the local literary work and to promote the ethnic dialect of this region.
- The construction of 22131sqft Administrative building, 6205 sqft Student Activity Centre, 200 capacity Girls' Hostel are in progress and the funds for all of these constructions were sanctioned from the North Bengal Development Authority(NBDA), Govt. of west Bengal. In the financial year 2018-2019, NBDA has sanctioned Rs. 37500000/- to the university. Two Boys' Hostels with capacity 400 each are also be constructed in near future. The Higher Education Department of Govt. of West Bengal has sanctioned Rs. 5982877/- to construct parking zone at the University.
- Keeping pace with the slogan 'GO GREEN', the North Bengal Development Authority, Govt. of west Bengal has generously provided fund to install 100kV solar panel at the roof top of existing building. The generated power from the solar panel is providing power need of the day to day work of the University.
- Keeping in mind that university is located 3-4 kilometre away from the main bus stoppage and nearby railway station, University Authority had persuaded and managed get fund of Rs. 24 lakh for anair conditioned bus from the Local Area Development fund of the then MP Sri Partha Pratim Roy. The main beneficiaries of the vehicle are students and staff members and the bus is shuttling from various pick up points at the town to university. From the MP LAD, Department of Physics and Zoology also received Rs. 400000/- each to develop Laboratory infrastructure in 2018. Local MLA also sanctioned fund in 2020 for the purchase of one Ambulance for the University and Ambulance was used by the Department of Health during corona outbreak.
- COVID-19, an infectious virus, spread all over the world and adversely affected all sectors including Higher education system. University started to put its efforts to use technology in support of remote learning, distance education and online learning during the COVID-19 pandemic. Classes were conducted through online mode to impart education among the students. The entire syllabus was covered through on line mode. Examinations were conducted through online system. Fees for admission and examinations were partially waived considering the economic condition of the students. Results were published in due time through evaluation process smoothly.
- Steps have been taken for setting a Community Radio Station for the service of community and student. For this Education Department sanctioned Rs. 74 lakhs. License for the same has been obtained from the Prasar Bharati and soon it will be installed in the University. Community Radio is the first of its kind in North Bengal. It will disseminate information various Government Programme, Local Folk Culture among the common people.
- The entire University campus has become fully wi-fi enabled since 2017. We have installed 24 hours CCTV surveillance system as a measure for security aspect.

• University authority has taken initiatives to establish a Heritage Museum & Archive after the name of Maharaja Nipendra Narayan Bhup Bahadur of the Koch dynasty in 2019. University Museum mostly comprises Art and Craft works of the local people, the ancient coin (Narayani Mudra) and others.

Notable Achievements (up to 5) during last five years, which can be highlighted / best practices:

- 1. The Second Campus of the University has been established at Khalishamari, Mathabhanga, Cooch Behar which is the birth place of Thakur Panchanan Barma. Smt. Mamata Banerjee, the Hon'ble Chief Minister of the Government of West Bengal has unveiled the Foundation Stone of the 2nd Campus of Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University to be established at Khalishamari, Mathabhanga, Cooch Behar from the Nabanna Sabhaghar, Kolkata through Video Conferencing on 15th February, 2021.
- 2. University has been ranked 67 in the current list of Indian Academic Institutions prepared by the prestigious Nature Index during the academic period from 01 September 2020 till 31 August 2021 due to (a) two publications in European Physical Journal.
- 3. Successfully organized an International Seminar in collaboration with Institute of Cross Cultural Studies & Academic Exchange, USA.
- 4. Successfully organized IUCAA sponsored National Seminar in collaboration with North Bengal University.
- 5. The whole campus is going to be covered under Solar Energy very soon.
- 6. Certificate course on Rajbanshi Bhasa has been introduced and running successfully only at this University in the State.
- 7. Ph.D. and M.Phil. Course Work along with Ph.D. and M.Phil. Research Work have been operating in almost all the Departments within very short period.
- 8. Educating the backward area students. Most of the students are belong to SC & ST Community and more than 50% Students are female students.



VISION AND MISSION

VISIONS: *Intensify* the commitments of the Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University, Cooch Behar, its affiliated colleges and institutions towards making it an international nodal point in holistic education and ensuring lively, malleable yet sovereign institutional processes of higher education.

Invigorate an emphasis on value systems, including time-tested national and local values, interfaced with contemporary and global enthusiasm.

Provide equal prospect and support without prejudice for gender, class, caste, race and other parameters of hierarchy, to provide all the students with globally competitive education compatible to the India's nation-building processes.

Create a research-friendly milieu in and around the campus and provide for pro-active administrative, financial and infrastructure support through timely decisions and planning to enable internationally acclaimed research output and disseminate research-based learning.

Recognise the geographic and historical justification of Cooch Behar, and its culture, and at the same time retrieve with governmental and social co-operation the eminence of the region and its culture.

Develop strong co-extension with the Public and Private Sector to ensure that these advantages are made available to the Students of the region.

MISSION: The University generates human resources for positively contributing towards the knowledge and social commitment through *humanitarian*, *secular*, *tolerant and progressive* advancement of learning.

The University would therefore ensure the growth of world-class educational infrastructure, provide access to research-enabled learning, and integrate nation-building with personal wealth, without compromising the local richness of heritage and the golden archives of regional particularities.

CHAPTER – II

APEX BODIES AND MEMBERS

HON'BLE MEMBERS UNIVERSITY COURT

Sl. No.	Name
1.	The Hon'ble Chancellor (Chairman)
2.	Dr. Debkumar Mukhopadhyay (Vice-Chairman)
3.	The Dean, Faculty of Post-Graduate Studies in Arts, Fine Arts, Performing Art and traditional Art Forms
4.	The Dean, Faculty of Post-Graduate Studies in Science, Technology and Vocational Studies
5.	The Secretary, Dept. of Higher Education
6.	The Secretary, Finance Department
7.	The Chairman, WBSCHE
8.	The President, WBCHSE
9.	The President, WBMEB
10.	The President, WBBSE
11.	The Director of Public Education, Govt. of WB
12.	Nominee of the Chairman, UGC
13.	Nominee of the NCTE
14.	The Chairman, WBCSC
15.	The Head, Dept. of Bengali
16.	The Head, Dept. of Sanskrit
17.	The Head, Dept. of Hindi
18.	The Head, Dept. of English
19.	The Head, Dept. of History
20.	The Head, Dept. of Philosophy
21.	The Head, Dept. of Political Science
22.	The Head, Dept. of Education
23.	The Head, Dept. of Law
24.	The Head, Dept. of Physics
25.	The Head, Dept. of Chemistry
26.	The Head, Dept. of Zoology
27.	The Head, Dept. of Mathematics
28.	The Head, Dept. of Geography
29.	Prof. Madhab Ch. Adhikary

30.	Prof. Rajendra Dhar Dubey
31.	Prof. Jayita Sengupta
32.	Prof. Dilip Kumar Debnath
33.	Prof. Pronob Kumar Bhattacharjee
34.	The Principal
34.	Sitalkuchi College
35.	The Principal
33.	Dewanhat Mahavidyalaya
36.	The Principal
50.	Tufanganj Mahavidyalaya
37.	The Principal
37.	Cooch Behar College
38.	The Principal
56.	Netaji Subhas Mahavidyalaya
39.	Dr. Abdul Kader Safily (Secretary)

HON'BLE MEMBERS OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Sl. No.	Name
	Dr. Debkumar Mukhopadhyay
1.	Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor
	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
	Prof. Anil Bhuimali
2.	Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor
	Raiganj University
	Dr. Mihir Kumar Bhattacharya
	MBBS (Cal), Ph. D (Cal) in Medicine (Clinical Pharmacology)
3.	FNASc, FAScT, FIPHA, Emeritus Medical Scientist of Indian Council of
	Medical Research, New Delhi, attached with
	National Institute of Cholera and Enteric diseases
	Smt. Chandani Tudu
4.	Special Secretary
4.	Government of West Bengal
	Department of Higher Education
	Dr. Asis Kumar Ghosh
5.	Joint-DPI
	Government of West Bengal
	Department of Higher Education The Dean, Faculty of Post-Graduate Studies in Arts,
6.	Fine Arts, Performing Art and traditional Art Forms, CBPBU
_	The Dean, Faculty of Post-Graduate Studies in Science,
7.	Technology and Vocational Studies, CBPBU
	The Principal
8.	Sitalkuchi College
	The Principal
9.	Cooch Behar College
	The Principal
10.	Netaji Subhas Mahavidyalaya
	The Head
11.	Department of Sanskrit
	The Head
12.	Department of Zoology
1.2	The Head
13.	Department of Bengali
1.4	Dr. Abdul Kader Safily
14.	Registrar, CBPBU, Secretary

CHAPTER – III

General Administration

Office of the Vice-Chancellor

The Vice-Chancellor is the principal executive and academic officer of the University and his Office provides academic and administrative control to the University for the Effective Management and efficient use of resources in compliance with the Act and Rules of the University. The Office of the Vice-Chancellor leads and coordinates the development policies, strategic plans in order to achieve academic excellence, effectiveness and good governance of the University. The Office also implements the policy decisions undertaken by the Court and Executive Council for overall growth of the University.

Office of the Registrar

The Office of the Registrar supports the academic mission of the Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University by ensuring the integrity, confidentiality, and security of educational records; interpreting and implementing academic policies; and providing sound and efficient services to support the academic needs of students, alumni, faculty, and staff in a way that promotes fairness, a commitment to excellence, open communication, and respect.

This office also maintains principal policies and procedures that guide academic stakeholders of the University community in the pursuit of University academic objectives and in relations with the community at large. Polices are also designed to acquaint new students, faculty, and staff members with the organization and aims of the University.

Office of the Controller of Examinations

The Examination Branch, which began its journey in 2013, had been responsible for conducting examinations for Undergraduate, Post Graduate, Diploma, Certificate, and Other Courses.

The Examination Branch on its journey has experienced reforms in the n examination system. Presently, the entire examination process has been digitized breaking the age-old mode of conducting examinations. From the year 2020, the branch has introduced the concept of spot evaluation which has enabled the timely publication of the results. A major breakthrough came in the year 2015 when the branch launched its own website, www.cbpbu.net, and an online process in the examination system. Presently the Office of the Controller of Examination is working on the necessary steps required to bring in reforms for facilitating e-governance in the Examination Branch.

Office of the Finance Officer

The Finance and Accounts Department of the University is engaged in providing the services pertaining to Finance and maintenance of accounts to Teaching and Non-Teaching Departments / Sections / Units, affiliated colleges and recognized institutes. The office is headed by the Finance Officer, who is assisted by a team of dedicated team members consisting of Accounts Officer and Audit Officer. The Finance and Accounts Officer discharges duties related to budget and co-

ordinates matters pertaining to Finance and Accounts under the overall supervision of Vice-Chancellor adhering to laid down rules, regulations, and time frames so as to contribute to enhancing the education process.

The centralized Finance Units of this office are Pay, Bills, books, Grants, Endowment, Provident Fund, Budget, Cash, and Examination Finance. Decentralized Finance and Accounts Units cater to the needs of Post Graduate Departments, Estate, Student Welfare, Hostels, and Board of Sports.

Office of the Inspector of College

The Office of the Inspector of College performs the functions in regard to the affiliation of colleges in accordance with the Statutes of the University and the UGC (Affiliation of Colleges by Universities) Regulations. For affiliation of professional programs in colleges the guidelines made by concerned regulatory authorities are also taken into consideration. For the inclusion of new academic programs in colleges, this office maintains close liaison with the West Bengal State Council of Higher Education and the Department of Higher Education, Government of West Bengal.

Office of the Development Officer

The Office of the Development Officer examines continuously the needs for development in various Departments and units of the University and also monitors all development works of the University and Schemes of the colleges funded programs. This Office keeps contact with the University Grants Commission and maintains records pertaining to UGC. The grants received from UGC and other State Agencies are also distributed by the Office of the Development Officer. The Office also performs scholarship related activities. The Office of the Development Officer collects year-wise information from each of the Academic/Administrative Departments/Centres/Directorates/Branches and does necessary compilation and editing works to prepare Annual Reports.

CHAPTER – IV

UNIVERSITY CENTRAL LIBRARY

• Name of the Department: CBPBU Central Library

• Year of Establishment: 2013

• Library Hours: 10.30 a.m. to 5.30p.m.

• Library Service Open: Monday to Friday.

• Total Collection: 13000 Copies (Approx)

• Total Area: 299.58 Sq.mtr.

Library Facilities/Services/Resources:

The Central Library, Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University is considered as the heart of the University to fulfil the information needs of the users specifically towards the completion of academic programmes and research activities. At present, Central Library providing the following services:

- Reading Room facility
- * Reference Service
- ❖ Issue and return Service
- * Reprography Service
- Online E-Resources (Open Access and Subscribed both)
- Computer Room facilities
- Internet Facilities
- News Paper reading Desk
- News Clipping Service

Central Library of CBPBU has recently taken the institutional membership of American Library and British Council Library, Kolkata through which students, Research Scholar, Faculty members, Officers, Staff can visit their library nad utilities its facilities.

Details of Library Staff:

Details of Elbrary Starre		
Name	Designation	
Souvik Koner	Assistant Librarian	
Pranay Talukdar	Casual Group –C	
Shibaji Das	Casual Group –C	
Priti Shukla	Casual Group –C	
Subhankar Dey	Junior Peon	
Lakshman Prosad	Junior Peon	

Library Automation Status:

Status of Automation: Integrated Library Automation Software.

Library Software: SOUL 3.0

Membership of Library Network: INFLIBENT

Library Consortia: e-Shodh Sindhu

Average number of members visited daily in the Library:

-	0	v	•	
ĺ	2019-2020		150-180	

Seating capacity in the Library: Students= 25, Faculty = 12

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
2019-2020	40	

Library Access: Open Access

Library Security System: Manual Security & CCTV Surveillance
Institutional Membership: American Library Association, British Council Library

Library Statistics:

SL.NO.	Particulars	Сору
1.	Text Books	13000 Copies (Approx)
2.	Reference Books	66 Copies
3.	Thesis	33 Copies
4.	Dissertation	42 Copies
5.	Gift Books	40 Copies

SPORTS BOARD

About sports board, Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University

Sports is a means of physical and mental development besides creating harmony in the country. Following the age-old dictum 'Prevention is better than Cure' and reinforced by the Covid-19 Pandemic, the young and the old are increasingly getting engaged in some form of health fitness and wellness activity to maintain a mentally and physically healthy life. Sports is like a matrix where persons of all creeds, colour, religion and socio-economic status have the same level of playing ground.

India convinced the U.N. to observe 21 June as Yoga Day. Concomitantly, the construction and refurbishment of Sports Infrastructure with an infusion of state-of-the-art technology have stimulated economic growth and promotion of the Sports Industry. Sports is, thus, a glowing example of national integration. The participation in sports makes a nation fitter and also reduces the burden of morbidity and mortality in the population.

The university is going to complete just one decade of its establishment with in this sort period with limited resources university is trying to provide the good infrastructure and opportunities to the students. In the session 2020-2021 although we have not conducted any of such sports events due to Covid-19 Pandemic.

Aims and Objectives

The basic rationale of the sports board is to reach out to all registered students of the University by addressing their sporting and recreation needs. To engage in relentless pursuit of excellence in sports and games for health, fitness and wellness of the students of the University. The main purpose of constituting Sports Board is to upgrade the status of Physical fitness of the students and to give the real shape to the hidden talent of sports among the youths of registered students of the university. The sports board aims to encourage students to undertake all such activities that develop healthy and long lasting life styles which will help them to became a good citizen of the society.

CHAPTER – V

DEPARTMENT OF BENGALI

- 01. Introduction about the Department of BENGALI
- 02. Thrust Areas: Bengali Language and Literature

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

SI No	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1	Dr. Pronob Kumar Bhattacharjee	Professor	Drama &Theatre
2	Dr. JyotiProsad Roy	Professor	Comparative Literature
3	Dr. Selim Box Mandal	Associate Professor	Post Independent Bengali Fiction
4	Dr. Sablu Barman	Assistant Professor	Novel & Short Story
5	Dr. Kalpana Roy	Assistant Professor	Cooch Behar RajsavarSahitya

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
01.	M.A. in Bengali	2 years(four Semesters)	85+85(Day and Evening shift=)170
02.	M.Phil.	2 years(four Semesters)	04
03.	Ph.D.		14

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

<i>y = ==================================</i>							
Name of the Exam No. Of candidates appeared		No of candidates	No of candidates				
		obtains first Class	obtained second class				
M.A. (4 th Semester)	58	21	37				

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a) Number of students enrolled in the department on previous year (1st Semester)	(b) No of candidates appeared in 4 th semester exam in the current year (same batch)	No of dropout students (a) – (b)	Number of differently abele student
	68	58	10	NIL

$06. \ a)$ No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examinations in the session 2020-21

N	ET	GA	ГΕ	SE	T	Others (Please mention)	Registration No
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	
Gender		Gender		Gender		Gender		
Selim	OBC-A							
Miah								
Male								

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:NIL

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the campus	recruited in the campus	organization/ company	(if selected/joined)
selection	selection		

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

c) rium	iber students joined on others jobs (Govt. 71)	ipus .	
Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	
01.	Debasree Sarkar	Government Aided	
		College	

02.	Rahul Narjinery	West Bengal Police
	Tutan Das	West Bengal Police
03.	AshadulHaque	Kolkata Police
04.	Tapas Roy	Govt. Primary School
05.	Reya Chakraborty	Govt. Primary School
06.	ParamitaBasak	Govt. Primary School
07.	PayelSaha	SACT in Government
		Aided College
08.	DebashisAdhikary	SACT in Government
		Aided College
09.	DilipRajbanshi	SACT in Government
		Aided College
10.	Madhumita Sen	SACT in Government
		Aided College
11.	Khukumani Barman	Govt. Primary School
12.	ManirulHaque	Govt. Primary School
13.	Anima Barman	Govt. Primary School
14.	KalyanmoyDakua	Govt. Primary School
15.	Azahar Islam	Bank

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.Tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc) from the pass out batch of 202-21

SlNo	Name of the students admitted	Name of the course	Cooch Behar	
	in the higher studies		PanchananBarmaUniversity / othe	
	_		University or organization	
01.	Pinky Das	M.Phil.	CBPBU	
02.	Rimpa Saha	Ph.D.	CBPBU	

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken: NIL

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others states	from other countries
M.A. in Bengali	132	NIL	NIL
(Day)-85			
M.A. in Bengali			
(Evening)-75			

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Pronob Kumar Bhattacharjee

Name of the Seminar	Duration	Organizer and place	Title of the	International /
	(Dates)		paper presents	National/ Sate
				level
শিক্ষাক্ষেত্রে সঙ্কট ও	০৩ জুলাই	Dinhata College	কোভিডকালে	Sate level
উত্তরণের উপকরণঃ	২০২০		শ্রেণিশিক্ষণের	
প্রেক্ষিত কোভিড-১৯			নতুন মাত্রা	
নারীর অবমাননা-	১৫-১৬ জুলাই	Womens' Cell and	বাংলা	International
আত্মসংগ্রাম ও বিশ	২০২০	Department of Bengali,	নাট্যসাহিত্যে	
শতকের বাংলাসাহিত্য		TufanganjMahavidyalaya	বিশ শতকের	

17

নারীর
অবমাননা ও
আত্মসংগ্রাম

Name of the Invited Lacture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	International / National/ Sate level
Refresher Course in Bengali	09.03.2021- 22.03.2021	UGC (HRDC), University of Calcutta	বাংলা নাটকে ঔপনিবেশিকতাবাদের প্রভাব	

Selim Box Mandal

Name of the Carrier	D	0	T:41 C41	T., 4 4 ! 1 /
Name of the Seminar	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the paper	International /
	(Dates)	place	presents	National/ Sate
				level
বিশ শতকের বাংলা	১৫ও১৬	সুভাষচন্দ্রবোস	'ষাট-	International
সাহিত্যের গতিপ্রকৃতি	সেপ্টেম্বর,	সেনটিন্যারি	সত্তরের	
	২০২০	কলেজ,	বাংলা	
		মুর্শিদাবাদ	উপন্যাসের	
			গতিপ্রকৃতি [,]	
শতবর্ষে অসিতকুমার	১৬ সেপ্টেম্বর,	সরোজিনীনাইডু	'শতবর্ষে	International
বন্দ্যোপাধ্যায়	২০২০	কলেজ,	অসিতকুমার	
46.01.114914	२०२०	'		
		কলকাতা	বন্দ্যোপাধ্যায়:	
			শ্রদ্ধায় ও স্মরণে [,]	
নারীর	১৫-১৬ জুলাই	তুফানগঞ্জ	, _	International
অবমাননা-	২০২০	কলেজ,	নারীর কলমে	
আত্মসংগ্রামগুবিশ		কোচবিহার	না রীর	
শতকের বাংলা			আত্মসংগ্রামঃপ্রসঙ্গ	
সাহিত্য			বিশ শতকের	
			কয়েকটি উপন্যাস	

Sablu Barman

Sabiu Dai man				
Name of the Seminar	Duration	Organizer and place	Title of the	International /
	(Dates)		paper	National/ Sate
			presents	level
শিক্ষাক্ষেত্রে সঙ্কট ও	০৩ জুলাই	Dinhata College		Sate level
উত্তরণের উপকরণঃ	২০২০			
প্রেক্ষিত কোভিড-১৯				
নারীর অবমাননা-	১৫-১৬ জুলাই	Womens' Cell and		International
আত্মসংগ্রাম ও বিশ	২০২০	Department of Bengali,		
শতকের বাংলা সাহিত্য		TufanganjMahavidyalaya		

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

1) Research papers /articles published							
Name of the (as in Reaserch /Papers/ Books / Articles / Others / Piblish)	Title of the Research paper	Name of the journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and /Indexed	Whether listed in UGC care	National / International, Impact factors / Citation Index		
Pronob Kumar Bhattacharjee	মারিঃজীবনে ও সাহিত্যেঃআশ্রয় শরৎচন্দ্র	হরিৎ, Vol.6, July 2020, ISSN- 2250-1886,	YES		International		
Pronob Kumar Bhattacharjee	বাংলা নাটকে উত্তরবঙ্গঃএকটি সীমাবদ্ধ আলোচনা	হিজল, বর্ষ ২৭, সংখ্যা দ্বিতীয়, ISSN-2349-8013, ডিসেম্বর ২০২০	YES		National		
Pronob Kumar Bhattacharjee	মান্নান হীরাঃদ্রোহের প্রতীকঃ একজন লক্ষীন্দর	চতুর্থবার্তা, Issue: XII & XIII, Vol:XVI, ISSN- 2319-1325, মার্চ ২০২১	YES		International		
Selim Box Mandal	সাহিত্যে সমাজ বাস্তবতা	এবং প্রান্তিক, ২০২০ ISSN: 2348-487X	YES		International		
Selim Box Mandal	ষাট-সন্তরের বাংলা উপন্যাসের গতিপ্রকৃতি	এবং প্রান্তিক, মে২০২১, ISSN: 2348-487X	YES		International		
Selim Box Mandal	স্বতন্ত্রতায়- বিশিষ্টতায় সন্তরের উপন্যাস	হিজল, ডিসেম্বর ২০২০, ISSN: 2349-8013	YES		National		
Sablu Barman	গদ্যকার রামকুমার মুখোপাধ্যায়ের দশটি ছোটোগল্পঃ স্বতন্ত্র নির্মিতি	হিজল, বর্ষ ২৭, সংখ্যাদ্বিতীয়, ISSN-2349-8013, ডিসেম্বর ২০২০	YES		National		

ii) Books Published:NIL

	,							
Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /				
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International State				
(Sequentially)		of publication)		Level				

iii) Book Chapters Published:NIL

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International State
(Sequentially)		_		Level

C	Research	nroject	conducted
	i Keseai cii	profect	conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year: NIL

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year: NIL

Sl	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year:NIL

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Completion	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(d) Consultancy Extended: NIL

Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the
	department	Agency)			faculty

(e)MOU/Collaboration:NIL

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		_
	_	MOU/Collaboration is signed		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated:NIL

<u> </u>					
Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed (No.	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no			And date)	No. And date	no. And Date

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST, ICSSR, UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow:NIL

Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training: NIL

Sl no	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (With	Organised by	Sponsored by
	Faculty	Refreshers /	dates)		
		Orientation /others			
		courses			

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members :NIL

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.:NIL

Name of the faculty members	Name of the Conference/ workshop attended	Name of the platform/ organization for which courses developed	Name of the funding agency	Amount received
		developed		

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies: NIL

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

content)				
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the study	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	materials	program and
		organization for		organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
				developed
Pronob Kumar	M.A. in Bengali	CBPBU	Online study	
Bhattacharjee			materials	
Kalpana Roy	M.A. in Bengali	CBPBU	Online study	
			materials	

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted
Bhaskar Sengupta	Bangladesh	Ph.D. Programme	2018

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any):NIL

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021.

.,	y research scholar awarded 1 in b during the year 2020 2021.				
Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time	
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time	
				scholar please mention	
				funding agency)	
1.	Sourav Roy	Dr.Selim Box	বিশ শতকের	Part time	
		Mandal, CBPBU	বাংলা		
			কথাসাহিত্যে		
			মঙ্গলকাব্যের		
			উপাদানের		
			ব্যবহার		

h) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21

D) Kes	search scholars regis	tered during the year 2020	-21.	
Sl	Name of the	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part
no	scholar			time (in case of
	(mentioning			full time scholar
	gender)			please mention
				funding agency)
1.	Mehebub Alam	Prof.Pronob Kumar	শচীন দাশের কথাসাহিত্য:	Full Time, UGC
		Bhattacharjee, Dept. of Bengali, CBPBU	দেশভাগ-উত্তর উদ্বাস্ত জীবন	
2.	Priyanka Pradhan	Prof.JyotiProsad Roy,	তুলনামূলক প্রেক্ষিতে সৈয়দ	Full Time, Govt.
		Dept. of Bengali,	মুস্তাফা সিরাজ ও আবুল	of W.B.
		CBPBU	বাশারের ছোটোগল্পে	
			মুর্শিদাবাদের গ্রামবাংলা	
3.	DipikaBarai	Prof.JyotiProsad Roy,	তিলোত্তমা মজুমদারের	Full Time, Govt.
5.	БірікаВагаг	Dept. of Bengali,	কথাসাহিত্যে ডুয়ার্সের	of W.B.
		CBPBU	কৌমজীবন: একটি	
			বিশ্লেষণাত্মক অধ্যয়ন	
			(১৯৯৬-২০২০)	
4.	AvijitGolui	Dr.Selim Box Mandal,	প্রাচীন ও মধ্যযুগের বাংলা	Part Time
		Dept. of Bengali,	সাহিত্যে অপরাধজগৎ ও	
		CBPBU	অপরাধ বিষয়ের ধারণা	
5.	ShanaazSahin	Dr.Selim Box Mandal,	জ্বাসন্ধ্রের	Part Time
		Dept. of Bengali,	(চারুচন্দ্রচক্রবর্তী) কথাবিশ্ব:	
		CBPBU	বিষয়বৈচিত্রের বিশ্লেষণাত্মক	
			অধ্যয়ন	
6.	Sabita Soren	Unandranath Darman		Part Time
0.	Sabita Soren	Upendranath Barman, T.P.MahilaMahavidyalya	মহাশ্বেতা দেবীর উপন্যাসে	Part Hine
		1.F.iviaiiiiaivianavidyaiya	আদিবাসী পুরুষ, প্রকৃতি ও	
			নারীর নিবিড় সম্পর্কের	
			অন্বেষণ	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

c) i tuinoti oi iuni tiinti	rumber of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research renowship)				
Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET		
research fellow	fellowship	and duration			
MehebubAlam	UGC	35,000/-(Fellowship) &	SRF		
		2800/-(HRA)			
Probir Das	UGC	31,000/-(Fellowship)	JRF		
		&2480/-(HRA)			
RubiaBanu	UGC	31,000/-(Fellowship)	JRF		
		&2480/- (HRA)			
Mrityunjay Roy	UGC	31,000/-(Fellowship) &	JRF		
		2480/- (HRA)			

d) Award won by the research scholar and students:NIL

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency

10. a) S	o. a) Seminar/Synopsis/ workshop/ Special fecture organised in the Department During the year.					
Sl no	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency			
	Special lecture					
01.	বাংলা সমালোচনা সাহিত্য: অশ্রুকুমার	05.09.2020 &	CBPBU			
	সিকদার	06.09.2020				

02.	ঈশ্বরচন্দ্র বিদ্যাসাগরঃদ্বি-শতবর্ষপূর্তির		27.09.2020	CBPBU
	শ্রদ্ধাঞ্জলি			
b) Visit	ing Fellow / Faculty:NIL			
Sl no	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specializatio	n Tenure of work
	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): CBCS syllabus introduced
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: CBCS system introduced

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year:NIL

	the dis to the incurry in		J *****	
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
-	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research: NIL

1011 0110 11 0111 0 1 000	in our by the recently in	Tempers for fra tempers	ed statutes / Itesetti t	7117 1 7223
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
		organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details: NO

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the students
activities	collaborating agency		participated in such
			activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.): Initiative taken to form Alumni Association

19. D.C Meeting Conducted (2020-21)

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
01.	15.10.2020	05
02.	14.01.2021	05
03.	10.02.2021	04
04.	17.03.2021	05

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date: Parents-Teacher meet conducted in informal way.

21. Highlight of the Department:

The Department of Bengali, CBPBU started its journey from the establishment date of the University. Beyond the regular academic course of Post Graduation, near about forty scholars are engaged in M.Phil. and Ph.D. research programme or achieved their degrees. More than twenty-five students of the department have cleared NET-JRF, NET, SET and other exams in this short period. Faculty members are seriously engaged in classroom teaching and as well as in research works. Pass-out students of the department are working in Government and Government Aided Colleges, High and Primary schools, Police force, Banking sector and many other places in substantive posts. Except Class-room teaching and research works, the department organises national and international level seminars, special lectures, cultural programs regularly. Students of the department are actively participates in cultural and sports activities. They won the Champion trophy of Inter-Department Cultural Competition and Inter-Department cricket tournament. A departmental research journal is going to be published soon.

22. Others (If any)

.Department of Sanskrit

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: Sanskrit
- 02. Thrust Areas: Veda, Vyakarana, Kavya, Darshana,

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr. Haridas Sarkar	Professor & Head	Darshana,Veda
2	Dr. Abhijit Mandal	Assistant Professor	Vyakarana
3	Dr. Soumyajit Sen	Assistant Professor	Kavya

04. Program (s)offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

SI No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
	M.A	2 Years	80
	Ph.D	6 Years	29

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the Exam	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates obtains first Class	No of candidates obtained second class
M.A	80	Not Known	Not Known

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

D) I (dillib)	Number of dropout students in the Department.				
Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of	
	Number of students	No of	students $(a) - (b)$	differently abele	
	enrolled in the	candidates		student	
	department on	appeared in 4 th			
	previous year (1st	semester exam			
	Semester)	in the current			
		year (same			
		batch)			
	80	80	NA	NA	

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

NET		GA	ΓE	SET Others (Please mention)		`	Registration No	
Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	
Rabindranath Karmakar (Male)	Not Known	NA	NA	Satyen Barman (Male)	Not Known	NA	NA	Not Known
Swapna Das (Female)	Not Known	NA	NA	Sampa Nandi (Female)	Not Known	NA	NA	Not Known
Arpita Paul (Female)	Not Known	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
Sanchita Das (Female)	Not Known	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
Sadananda Biswas (Male)	Not Known	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
Gouri Basak (Female)	Not Known	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known

Priyashi	Not	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
Debnath	Known							
(Female)								
Shiben Roy	sc	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
(Male)								
Jhuma Paul	Not	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
(Female)	Known							
Sagarika Pal	Not	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
(Female)	Known							
Archana Paul	Not	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
(Female)	Known							
Sampa Nandi	Not	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	Not Known
(Female)	Known							

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

	o, i tumber stautents app	, cui cu iii cuiiip us scicciisi	- 101 July	
	Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the		recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
	campus selection	selection	company	
	No			

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

0, 1,0111	-P		
Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	
	No		

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc)

a) i tumber of students under gone inglier studies (virteen, jivii ini , i ii.b. etc)								
Sl	Name of the students admitted	me of the students admitted Name of the course						
No	in the higher studies		University / others University or					
			organization					
1.	Arpita Paul	Ph.D	Ranchi University					
2.	Satyen Barman	M.phil	MGCU					
3.	Sadananda Biswas	Ph.D	Lalita narayan mithila university					
4.	Gouri Basak	Ph.D	NSUT					
5.	Shiben Roy	Ph.D	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma					
	·		University					
6.	Jhuma Paul	Ph.D	NSUT					
7.	Sagarika Pal	Ph.D	National Sanskrit University,					
	_		Tirupati					
8.	Sampa Nandi	Ph.D	University of North Bengal					

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

e) i ieia projects, internsirio anaertake	11 ·
Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship
No	

F) Details of students' of the Department:

	i) Details of stadelies	or the Department			
	No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled	
Department		admitted	from others sates	from other countries	
	80	80	NA	NA	

25

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)
a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Seminar/ Symposia /workshop /Invited Lacture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	International / National/ Sate level
Kāvyālaņkāra with Mayūkha Commentary	Date: 18.02.2020 to 18.03.2020	Department of Sanskrit, Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University	Bhāmaha's Kāvyālaņkāra (1 ^{si} Pariccheda) with Mayūkha Commentary of Bishnupada Bhattacharya	State-level
Indian intellectual Tradition: Technical Literature	Date: 12-13 March, 2020	Department of Sanskrit, Rabindra Bharati University, Kolkata	Turagaroga- viniścaye Tadupacāre ca Śrījayadatta- sūrikṛtasya Aśvavaidyakam iti Granthasya Apratimaṃ Mahattvam	International
Special Lecture Series: 5-Day Online Workshop on 'Elements of Sanskrit Poetics in the Abhijñāna- śākuntala'	Date: 22 nd June to 26 th June, 2020	Department of Sanskrit, Michael Madhusudan Memorial College, Durgapur, West Bengal	Elements of Sanskrit Poetics in the Abhijñāna- śākuntala	State-level
Online Lecture on 'Sāhitya, Sāhityaśāstra O Sāhityadarpaņa'	Date: 28 th September, 2020	Department of Sanskrit, Sister Nibedita Government General Degree College for Girls, Alipore, Kolkata	Sāhitya, Sāhityaśāstra O Sāhitya- darpaņa	State-level
7 th New Town Book Fair and 5 th National Poetry Festival	Date: 1 st March, 2021	Newtown Boimela Samiti, Kolkata	Sanskrit Literature: In Today's Perspective	National
Online Lecture on 'Modern Sanskrit Literature'	Date: 15 th May, 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Alipurduar Mahila	Modern Sanskrit Literature	State-level

		Mahavidyalay, Alipurduar		
Online Lecture On Contemporary Sanskrit: The Bengal Scenario	Date: 30 th June, 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Surendranath College, Kolkata	Contemporary Sanskrit: The Bengal Scenario	State-level
Online Lecture On 'Vāmana's Kāvyālaņkārasūtravṛtti'	Date: 3 rd July, 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Bhairab Ganguly College, Kolkata	Vāmana's Kāvyālaņkāra- sūtravṛtti	State-level
Online Lecture On 'Rasa-tattva: Saṃkṣipta Ālocanā	Date: 28 th January, 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Government General Degree College, Narayangarh	Rasa-tattva: Saṃkṣipta Ālocanā	State-level
Online Lecture On Neo-poesy in Contemporary Sanskrit Literature: An Evaluation	Date: 12 th July, 2021	Department of Sanskrit, Government General Degree College, Narayangarh	Neo-poesy in Contemporary Sanskrit Literature: An Evaluation	State-level

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /
(as in	Research	journal, Vol. No.	peer	listed in UGC	International,
Reaserch	paper	Year & pp.	reviewed	care	Impact factors /
/Papers/		(ISSN/ISBN)	and /Indexed		Citation Index
Books /					
Articles /					
Others /					
Piblish)					
NA					

ii) Books Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International State
(Sequentially)		of publication)		Level
No				

iii) Book Chapters Published

1) Dook Chapters I abhshea						
Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /		
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International State		
(Sequentially)		_		Level		
Dr. Abhijit Mandal	Śāstramandākinī	ShivalikPrakashan	2021	National		

27

	ISBN: 978-81- 950125-1-0	New Delhi.		
Dr. Abhijit Mandal	Vidyasagar2020 ISBN - 978- 984-21-0345-2	Granthakutir Publisher Dhaka	2021	International
Mr. Soumyajit Sen	Śāstramandākinī ISBN : 978-81- 950125-1-0	Shivalik Prakashan New Delhi.	2021	National

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
	No				

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
	No				

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year

S1	Name of the	Title of the project (with	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	sanction Number)	Completion	agency	sanctioned
	_		_		
	No				

(d) Consultancy Extended

(4)	a) consumancy Extended					
Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount	
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the	
	department	Agency)			faculty	
	_					
	No					

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		-
	•	MOU/Collaboration is signed		
	No			

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

(-) - ::					
Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed (No.	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no			And date)	No. And date	no. And Date
	No				

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow $\,$

Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
				organization
	No			

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl no	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (With	Organised by	Sponsored by
	Faculty	Refreshers /	dates)		

	Orientation /oth	ners		
1.	41 st Orientati	on 07-01-2020	University of	UGC HRDC
	Programme	То	North Bengal	
		27-01-2020		
2.	Online Refre	sh 14-09-2020	Himachal	UGC HRDC
	Course on 'Hin	di & To	Pradesh	
	Sanskrit'	26-09-2020	University,	
			Simla	
3.	Online Refres	her 04-09-2020	Goa	UGC HRDC
	Course on	То	University,	
	'Languages	, 17-09-2020	Goa	
	Comparativ	e		
	Literature, Cult	tural		
	Studies (India	an,		
	English & Fore	eign		
	Languages – In	nter		
	Disciplinary),		
4.	Hinduism Thro	ough 4-week	Harvard	HarvardX
	Its Scripture	s	University	

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
	No	

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

i escui cii iuciiities e				
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty members	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	
	workshop	organization for		
	attended	which courses		
		developed		
No				

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies.

member simp rec o	professional boates.			
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		
No				

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the study	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	materials	program and
		organization for		organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
				developed

No		

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted
No			

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
No			

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021.

Sl no	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in
	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		case of full time scholar
				please mention funding
				agency)
	NA			

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)
1.	Sandip Mallick	Prof. (Dr.) Haridas Sarkar	पञ्चाननभट्टाचार्यकृत-पञ्चकृति- समीक्षणम्	NA
2.	Mithun Naskar	Prof. (Dr.) Haridas Sarkar	भारतीयदार्शनिकदृष्ट्या आत्मतत्त्वसमीक्षणम्	UGC
3.	Sujan Das	Prof. (Dr.) Haridas Sarkar	सर्वदर्शनसंग्रहेषु वैशेषिकदर्शनस्य प्राथम्यविचारः	UGC
4.	Subir Dolui	Prof. (Dr.) Haridas Sarkar	निरुक्ते शाब्दिकसम्मतसिद्धान्त-विमर्शः	UGC
5.	Sayanti Gorai	Dr.Abhijit Mandal	ऐन्द्रर्चि सायणानिर्वाणमतविमर्शः	NA
6.	Debanjali Bose	Dr. Abhijit Mandal	अष्टाध्यायीवाक्यपदीययोः भाषाविज्ञानविश्क्षेषणम्	UGC
7.	Parthasarathi Ghosh	Dr. Abhijit Mandal	लौकिकव्याकरणदिशा शास्त्रेषु पदप्रयोगशुद्धिविवेकः	UGC
8.	Chiranjit Kole	Dr. Abhijit Mandal	हरिनामामृतव्याकरणे संज्ञाविमर्शः	NA
9.	Asima Saha	Dr. Amrita Ghosh	Sanskrit Language and Literature in Cooch Behar State (1510 A.D 1949 A.D.): Growth, Decline and Impact	NA
10.	Gouri Sarkar	Dr. Amrita Ghosh	संस्कृतमहाकाव्येषु सांख्ययोगतत्त्र्वसमीक्षणम्	NA
11.	Durbadal Mandal	Dr. Amrita Ghosh	Life and Livelihood of the Bengalees as Revealed in Bengal Inscription (From 8 th to 12 th Century AD)	NA
12.	Priyanka Dey	Dr. Sankar Chatterjee	टीकालोके मेघदूतस्य तत्त्वमीमांसा	UGC

30

13.	Kanchan Barik	Dr. Sankar Chatterjee	शृङ्गाररसस्य भक्तिरसे अन्तर्भावसमीक्षा	UGC
14.	Amal Kumar Kar	Dr. Sankar Chatterjee	श्रीभागवतसन्दर्भे परमात्मतत्त्वविमर्शः	NA
15.	Ramjan Ali	Dr. Sankar Chatterjee	The Inheritance of the Rāmāyaṇa in North-East India	NA
16.	Mitali Mandal	Dr. Kalyan Panda	हलायुधकृतकविरहस्यस्य समीक्षात्मकमध्ययनम्	NA
17.	Debabrata Sahoo	Dr. Kalyan Panda	प्रस्थानत्रये सांख्यतत्त्वविमर्शः	NA
18.	Hedayet Ulla Miah	Dr. Pitas Das	Reflex on Environmental Aspects in Bhavabhūti's Works	NA
19.	Pratap Roy	Dr. Pitas Das	Subaltern Voice in Sanskrit Literature: Bhāsa, Kālidāsa, Śūdraka&Bhavabhūti	NA
20.	Mritunjoy Sen	Dr. BiswajitMondal	श्रीजीवगोस्वामिविरचित-माधवमहोत्सव- महाकाव्यस्यहरिदासदासकृताकृपाकणिका -टीका : एका समीक्षा	UGC
21.	Amal Sarkar	Dr. Amal Chandra Roy	धर्मसूत्रे प्रायश्चित्तविमर्शः	NA
22.	Tapas Barman	Dr. Soumyajit Sen	श्रीश्वरविद्यालङ्कारकृतस्य विजयिनिकाव्यम् इति महाकाव्यस्य समीक्षात्मको विमर्शः	UGC
23.	Vaswoti Roy	Dr. Soumyajit Sen	श्रीवेङ्कटरमणराघवन् वर्याणां नाट्यकृतिविमृष्टिः	UGC
24.	Nivedita Mondal	Dr. Soumyajit Sen	श्रीयतीन्द्रविमलचौधुरीवर्मस्य ''पञ्चमातृकालीला'' लम्बिनाटकस्य समीक्षात्मिका विमृष्टिः	NA
25.	Dilruba Khandakar	Dr. Soumyajit Sen	श्रीजीवन्यायतीर्थकृतस्य सारस्वतशतकस्य तथा च रामरुपपाठककृतस्य चित्रकाव्यकौतुकस्य चित्रकाव्यत्वेन सैद्धान्तिकी समीक्षा	NA

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

c) Number of full time	Trumber of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research renowship)					
Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET			
research fellow	fellowship	and duration				
Sujan Das	UGC	33480/- (5 Years)	JRF			
Subir Dolui	UGC	37800 /- (5 Years)	SRF			
Mithun Naskar	UGC	33480 /- (5 Years)	JRF			
Debanjali Bose	UGC	37800 /- (5 Years)	SRF			
Parthasarathi Ghosh	UGC	33480 /- (5 Years)	JRF			
Priyanka Dey	UGC	33480 /- (5 Years)	JRF			
Kanchan Barik	UGC	33480 /- (5 Years)	JRF			
Mritunjoy Sen	UGC	33480 /- (5 Years)	JRF			
Tapas Barman	UGC	37800 /- (5 Years)	SRF			
Vaswoti Roy	UGC	33480 /- (5 Years)	JRF			

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

<u>u) 1111 u1 u 11011 bj tile 105</u>	cur en senoiur una stauer		
Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency
No			

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl no	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency
1.	Five-day-long Online Conference on	5 Days	CBPBU
	'ŚāstreşuŚabdārthvṛtti-vimarśaḥ'	(25th to 29th August, 2020)	
2.	"Re-thinking Sanskrit Linguistics in Modern	1 Day	CBPBU
	Times: A Comparative View"	(25th August, 2021)	
3.	'Thoughts of Indian Philosophy: Stagnant	2 Days	ICPR
	Past or Flowing Hereafter'	(18th November &	
		27 th November, 2021)	
4.	Special Lecture on	1 Day	CBPBU
	'SānkyadarśanePrakṛtipuruṣa-vicāraḥ'	(5th July, 2021)	
5.	Special Lecture on 'Yogaścittavṛti-nirodhaḥ'	1 Day	CBPBU
	- -	(10th July, 2021)	

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl no	Name of the Visiting Fellow / Faculty	Present Designation	Area of Specialization Research	Tenure of work
	No	Designation	Research	

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21)
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

1 1. Honour and Arm	1. Honour and Marage to the ractify members during the year.							
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National				
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International				
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition					
No								

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the faculty	Name of the fellowship	Name of the agency /organization	Date of receipt / Duration	National / International
No				

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

- / · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	pg	ca z j tire z epartireire	
Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the students
activities	collaborating agency		participated in such
			activities
No			

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
	Corona Period	

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date.
- 21. Highlight of the Department.
- 22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

01. Introduction about the Department of: HINDI 02. Thrust Areas: Swatantrayottar Hindi Kavita

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr. Pradeep Kumar	Associate Professor	Swatantrayottar Hindi
	_	& Head	Kavita
2	Dr. Sushil Kumar Suman	Assistant Professor	Adhunik Hindi Kavita
			Aur Alochna
3	Dr. Rita Chaudhary	Assistant Professor	Asmitamoolak Vimarsh
			(Dalit, Adivasi Aur Stree)

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1.	M.A	2 Years	49
2.	Ph.D	6 Years	09
3.	UG-B.A (Honours) in Hindi	3 Years	03

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the Exam	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates obtains first Class	No of candidates obtained second class
M.A	11	Not Known	Not Known

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

b) I tulliot	y rumber of disposit students in the Department:						
Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of			
	Number of students	No of	students (a) $-$ (b)	differently abele			
	enrolled in the	candidates		student			
	department on	appeared in 4 th					
	previous year (1st	semester exam					
	Semester)	in the current					
		year (same					
		batch)					
	28	21	NA	NA			

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

SN	Name	Caste	NET/JRF	SET	Year	Registration
						No
1.	Laxmi Sah	N.A	NET		DEC-18	N.A
2.	Updesh Darjee	N.A		SET	Dec-19	N.A
3.	Chanchal Sah	SC	NET/JRF		Dec-20	Registration
						(BHU)

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	
No			

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

	0) 1 (4111	ser searches Johnes on others Jobs (30 turi)	on cover, emougn on eur	74.5
	S1	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
	No	campus selection	organization Company	
Ī		No		

1.	Sushil Mahato	Birsa Munda College	40000/-
		(SACT)	
2.	Rekha Thapa	Bagdogra College	40000/-
		(SACT)	
3.	Sanjay Chaudhary	Primary Teacher	40000/-
4.	Rita Tirkey	Primary Teacher	40000/-
5.	Narendra Lama	Private Teacher	20000/-
6.	Mahaveer Singh	Private Teacher	20000/-
7.	Rinku Prasad	NJP Group	16000/-
		_	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech., M.Phil, Ph.D. etc)

Sl	Name of the students admitted	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma
No	in the higher studies		University / others University or organization
9.	Chanchal Sah	Ph.D	Banaras Hindu University

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship
No	

F) Details of Students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others sates	from other countries
80	80	NA	NA

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

, r.r. r.r r.r									
Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /				
(as in	Research	journal, Vol. No.	peer	listed in UGC	International,				
Reaserch	paper	Year & pp.	reviewed	care	Impact factors /				
/Papers/		(ISSN/ISBN)	and /Indexed		Citation Index				
Books /									
Articles /									
Others /									
Piblish)									
NA									

ii) Books Published

1	Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
	with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International State
	(Sequentially)	(==== 1)	of publication)		Level
	No		•		

iii) Chapters in Book Published (Dr.Pradeep Kumar)

	Title In Book &	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	Chapter in Book
SN	Magazine	(ISBN)	Publishers and		_
	_		Place of		
			Publication)		

1.	Samkaleen Sahitya	ISSN-978-93-	Anand	2020	Rghuveer Sahaya Kee
	Stree, Samaj Aur	88858-60-1	Prakashan-		Kavya Samvedna
	Sanskriti		Kolkata		
2.	Viswa Bharti Patrika	ISSN 2348 -	Viswa Bharti	2020	Raghuveer Sahay kee
		4977	Patrika Hindi		Samkaaleen Kavya
			Bhavan-		Drishti
			Shantiniketan		
3.	Premchand Ka	ISSN-979-93-	Adhikaran	2021	Godan Upanyas Mein
	Sahitya Anubhav Aur	915790-14-0	Prakashan-Delhi		Pratibimbit Bhartiya
	Atharth				Samaj
4.	Renu Ka Sahitya	ISSN-978-93-	Adhikaran	2021	Samvadiya Mein
	Samay Aur Samaj	89194-69-2	Prakashan-Delhi		Manaveeya Samvedana
					Kee Sarthakta
5.	Chhayavaad Kal Aur	ISSN-978-93-	Anand	2021	Saroj Smriti Mein
	Aaj	88858-70-0	Prakashan-		Abhivyakt Marmik
			Kolkata		Chitran

iii) Chapters in Book Published (Dr. Sushil Kumar Suman)

	Title In Book &	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	Chapter in Book
SN	Magazine	(ISBN)	Publishers and		_
			Place of		
			Publication)		
1.	Sahyog (Patrika)	-	Asansol	2021	Samay se pahale
					Koshttruth Mith
					Badalte Adivasi Aur
					Sahitya
2.	Sankalp	-	Balia	2021	Patthalgadhi

iii) Chapters in Book Published (Dr. Rita Chaudhary)

	in) Chapters in Book Tubhshea (Dr. Tata Chadanary)							
	Title In Book &	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	Chapter in Book			
SN	Magazine	(ISBN)	Publishers and		_			
	_		Place of					
			Publication)					
1.	Premchand Ka	ISSN-979-93-	Adhikaran	2021	Premchand Aur			
	Sahitya Anubhav Aur	915790-14-0	Prakashan-Delhi		Bhartiya Cinema			
	Atharth				-			
2.	Chhayavaad Kal Aur	ISSN-978-93-	Anand	2021	Mahadevi Kee Kavya			
	Aaj	88858-70-0	Prakashan-		Chetna			
	_		Kolkata					
3.	Muktanchal	ISSN-2350-	Hawrah	2021	Samay Aur samaj ka			
	(Patrika)	1605			Sach			
	•				'Renu ki kahanioyon			
					ke Sandsarbh Mein			
4.	Sahyog (Patrika)	-	Asansol	2021	Purush Aham Ko Ek			
					'Naya Manpatra'			

C) Research project conducted i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
	No				

35

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

		. .			
Sl	Name of the	Title of the project (with	Date of	Funding agency	Amount
no	faculty	sanction Number)	Start		sanctioned
	No				

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project (with	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	sanction Number)	Completion	agency	sanctioned
	Ţ	Í	•		
	No				

(d) Consultancy Extended

(m) 000000000000000000000000000000000000						
	Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
	no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the
		department	Agency)			faculty
L						
Ī		No				

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		
	_	MOU/Collaboration is signed		
	No	_		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

	Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed (No.	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
]]	no			And date)	No. And date	no. And Date
		No				

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow $\,$

	- 8			
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
				organization
	No			

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

if I active members attended Refreshers / Offentation courses / I failing					
Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration	Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers /	(With dates)		
		Orientation /others			
		courses			
5.	Dr.Pradeep	Online Refresh	17.11.2020	Devi Ahilya	UGC HRDC
	Kumar	Course on 'Hindi	То	Vishwavidyalaya	
		& Sanskrit'	30.11.2020	Indore	
6.	Dr.Sushil	Online Refresh	17.11.2020	Devi Ahilya	UGC HRDC
	Kumar Suman	Course on 'Hindi	То	Vishwavidyalaya	
		& Sanskrit'	30.11.2020	Indore	
	Dr.Sushil	Orientation	01.11.2019	Aligarh Muslim	UGC HRDC
	Kumar Suman	Programme	То	University	
			22.11.2019	·	
7.			05.11.2019		
	Dr.Rita	Online Orientation	То	NBU	UGCHRDC
	Chaudhary	Programme	25.11.2019		

Dr.Rita	Online Refresher	19.10.2020	JNU	UGC HRDC
Chaudhary	Course	То		
		31.10.2020		

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates	
	No		

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

research facilities co				
Name of the faculty members	Name of the Conference/ workshop attended	Name of the platform/ organization for which courses developed	Name of the funding agency	Amount received
No				

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words

membership fee of professional bodies.

membership ice o	i professional boules.			
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		
No				

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	study	program and
		organization for	materials	organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials developed
No				

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted
No			

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

	Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
Ì	No			

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021

•	aj ikusi	Research scholar awarded 1.11D during the year 2020-2021.							
	Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the	Full time / part time (in case				
	no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor	thesis	of full time scholar please				
					mention funding agency)				
Ī		NA							

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

b) Resea	arch scholars registered (during the year 2020-2	41.	
Sl no	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part
	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		time (in case
				of full time
				scholar please
				mention
				funding
				agency)
26	CHANDRAJIT	DR. PRADEEP	केदारनाथ सिंह के काव्य में	UGC
	SHARMA	KUMAR	समकालीनता बोध	
27	POLI RANI ROUTH	DR. PRADEEP	हिंदी एवं बांग्ला दलित आत्मकथाओं	UGC
		KUMAR	में दलित स्त्री	
28	DEEPTI PRIYA	DR. PRADEEP	समकालीन हिंदी कहानियों में	UGC
	KUJUR	KUMAR	आदिवासी अस्मिता का अध्ययन	
29	RAJIB KUMAR JHA	DR. PRADEEP	शैलेश मटियानी की कहानियों का	UGC
		KUMAR	समाजशास्त्रीय अध्ययन	
30	DEEPAK KUMAR	DR. SUSHIL	''इक्कीसवीं सदी की हिंदी कविता में	UGC
	SINGH	KUMAR SUMAN	चित्रित भारतीय समाज" (सन् 2000	
			से सन् 2020 के विशेष संदर्भ में)	
31	SANJAY BARMAN	DR. SUSHIL	कृष्णा सोबती और इंदिरा गोस्वामी (UGC
		KUMAR SUMAN	मामोनी रायसम गोस्वामी) के उपन्यासों	
			का तुलनात्मक अध्ययन	
32	RAM TEJ YADAV	DR. SUSHIL	इक्कीसवीं सदी में भारतीय	UGC
		KUMAR SUMAN	किसान जीवन की चुनौतियां और	
			हिंदी उपन्यास (सन् 2000 से	
			2019 के विशेष संदर्भ में)	
33	RAHUL KUMAR	DR. RITA	स्वातंत्र्योत्तर हिंदी उपन्यासों में	UGC
	SAH	CHAUDHARY	साम्प्रदायिक विमर्श	
34	EMLEN BODRA	DR. RITA	हिंदी आदिवासी कविता में संघर्ष	
		CHAUDHARY	और प्रतिरोध चेतना	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

Name of the full time research fellow	Funding agency of fellowship	Amount of fellowship and duration	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
Ram Tej Yadav	UGC	33480/- (5 Years)	JRF

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency
No			

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl no	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl no	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	
	No			

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21)

13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

	101 020 10 0110 1000 01110 1	8 1110	J	
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
·	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	
No				

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the faculty	Name of the fellowship	Name of the agency /organization	Date of receipt / Duration	National / International
No		8		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

- · · · - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	or enter programmes commune	ea sy the septh thinest	
Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the students
activities	collaborating agency		participated in such
			activities
No			

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
	Corona Period	

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date.
- 21. Highlight of the Department.
- 22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: English
- 02. Thrust Areas:

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl No.	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1	Prof. (Dr.) Jayita Sengupta	Professor	Cultural Studies, Translation, Post-Colonial studies and Gender Studies.
2	Dr. Saunak Samajdar	Associate Professor	Psychoanalysis, Post- structuralist thoughts and practices, Corporealities in literature and performances
3	Dr. Shaktipada Kumar	Assistant Professor	Folk Studies, Cultural Studies, Memory Studies, Performance Studies.
4	Mr. Saikat Sarkar	Assistant Professor	Postcolonial Criticism, Subaltern Studies, Ecocrtiticism.

04. Program (s)offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1.	M.A	2 Years (Four Semesters)	85 (Day Shift)
2.	M.Phil	2 Years (Four Semesters)	
3.	Ph.D	3 to 6 Years.	

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Na	ame of the Exam	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates obtains first Class	No of candidates obtained second class

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a) Number of students enrolled in the department on previous year (1st Semester)	(b) No of candidates appeared in 4 th semester exam in the current year (same batch)	No of dropout students (a) – (b)	Number of differently abele student

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

6. a) No of s i	uccessful c	<u>andidates</u>	appeari	ng in NET, GA	ATE, SET	and othe	r remarka	able examination.
NET		GA	TE	SET			(Please tion)	Registration No
Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	
Manojit Chanda (Male)	OBC-B			Pijush Das (Male)	SC			
Dipankar Roy (Male)	SC			Rukaiya Parveen (Female)				
Piyali Pal (Female)	General							
Rejoan Ali (Male)	OBC-A							
Koushik Barman (Male)	SC							
Bhaktinath Barman (Male)	SC							
Sumodini Barman (Female)	SC							
Tinku Sen (Female)	OBC-B							
Kangkon Debnath (Male)								
Keya Das (Female)								

b) Number of students appeared in campus selection for job: NA

Name of the students appeared in the campus selection	Name of the students recruited in the campus selection	Name of the organization/ company	Approximate salary (if selected/joined)

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Sl No	Name of the students Recruited in off- campus selection	Name of the organization Company	Approximate salary
1.	Panchami Rava, Assistant Branch Post Master	India Post	1.6 Lakh/ Year
2	Masuda Khatun, Teacher	Assam Government	3.2 Lakh/Year

3	Gargee Karmakar, Teacher, Holy Light	ICSE Board	84K/Year
	Academy.		

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc)

Sl No	Name of the students admitted in the higher studies	Name of the course	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma University / others University or organization
1	Meeraz Hoque	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
2	Ishani Saha	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
3	Pawan Toppo	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
4	Bidoosha Roy	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
5	Chayan Modak	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
6	Ijul Rahaman	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
7	Sanjoy Sarkar	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University
8	Prithwiraj Das	M.Phil.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken: NA

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the Department	No. Of students admitted	No. of students enrolled from others sates	No. Of students enrolled from other countries

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)
a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Seminar/ Symposia /workshop /Invited Lacture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	International / National/ Sate level
 Convened a National Webinar on "New Humanities": Interplaying Across Disciplines,	5th June 2021.			

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the (as in Research /Papers/ Books / Articles / Others / Published)	Title of the Research paper	Name of the journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and /Indexed	National / International, Impact factors / Citation Index

ii) Books Published

Name of the Faculty with Co-Author (Sequentially)	Title of the book (ISBN)	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication)	Year	National / International State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty with Co-Author (Sequentially)	Title of the book (ISBN)	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication)	Year	National / International State Level

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

,			8 1			
	Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
1.	Prof. Jayita Sengupta	Narrative Explorations: Time History & Cultural Spaces	2019	Self-funded	

(iii) Research Projects completed during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Completion	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(d) Consultancy Extended

Sl no	Name of the faculty/ department	Consultancy Extended to (Name of the Agency)	Area of Consultancy	Duration	Amount recived by the faculty	

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Sl no	Name of the faculty/ department	Name of the Organization/Institute with which MOU/Collaboration is signed	Duration	Subject

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed (No. And date)	Patent Registered No. And date	Patent Licensed, no. And Date

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow $\,$

Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

<u></u>					
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Topic of the Refreshers / Orientation /others courses	Duration (With dates)	Organised by	Sponsored by

i) Professional Activities of the faculty members

Sl no Name of the faculty		Professional Activities
1.	Prof. Jayita Sengupta	Secretary, Caesurae Collective Society; Chief Editor of <i>Caesurae:</i> Poetics of Cultural Translation (issn 2454-9495)- www.caesurae.org

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

Name of the faculty members	Name of the Conference/ workshop attended	Name of the platform/ organization for which courses developed	Name of the funding agency	Amount received

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words

membership fee of professional bodies.

Name of the faculty	Name of the conference / workshop attended	Name of the professional body for which membership fee provided	Name of the agency	Amount received

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

content							
Name of the faculty members	Name of the courses	Name of the platform / organization for which courses developed	Name of the study materials	Name of the program and organization for which study materials developed			

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021: N.A.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl No	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full-time scholar please mention funding agency)
1.	Meeraz Hoque (Male)	Dr. Shaktipada Kumar	Revisting Mnemonic Liminality and Cultural Assimilation: A Study of Orality, Indigeneity and Cultural Syncretism in the Border Region of Cooch Behar.	Full Time (UGC JRF Holder)

2.	Soutik Chakraborty (Male)	Prof. (Dr.) Jayita Sengupta	Kalighat Patachitra: Reviewing the Past Traditions and 'Accents of Memory'	Part Time Scholar
3.	Bidushi Saha (Female)	Prof. (Dr.) Jayita Sengupta	Narrativization of History of the Tea Plantations of Assam in Select Literary Texts	Part Time Scholar
4.	Asmita Som (Female)	Prof. (Dr.) Jayita Sengupta	Dynamics of Return in South Asian Diasporic Consciousness: A Study of Select Novels, Films and Contexts.	Part-Time Scholar

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

~ 2	j i tumber of fun time research fenoti in the Be		partition (Statement With Tesearth Teno (Ship)		
	Name of the full time research fellow	Funding agency of fellowship	Amount of fellowship and duration	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET	
	Meeraz Hoque	UGC	Thirty-Five Thousand Rupees (Approximately); Duration: As Per UGC Norms.	JRF	

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

 that a won by the research sential and statements					
Name of the research scholar/ Student	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the organization /agency		
Meeraz Hoque	Gold Medal (University Topper)	14.02.2020.	CBPBU		

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl no	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency
1	Tagore's Stories: Revisiting the Structures and Meanings (Convener- Mr. Saikat Sarkar)	3.30 PM- 7.00 PM 29/05/2021	СВРВИ
2	"New Humanities": Interplaying Across Disciplines (Convener: Dr. Shaktipada Kumar)	10.00 AM- 7.00 PM 05/06/2021	СВРВИ
3	New Horizons in the Study of Signs (Convener: Dr. Saunak Samajdar)	10.00 AM- 7.00 PM 13/06/2021	СВРВИ

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

y visiting 1 end w / 1 dedity					
S	l no	Name of the Visiting Fellow / Faculty	Present Designation	Area of Specialization Research	Tenure of work
1		Dr. Umesh Patra	mesh Patra Assistant Professor, Department of English, Mahatma Gandhi Central University, Motihari, Bihar		22//05/2021 29/05/2021 12/06/2021

2	Mr. Suman Banerjee	Assistant Professor, Department of English, Krishnagar Government College, Nadia, West Bengal	American Literature	31/05/2021
3	Dr. Apurba Saha	Professor and Head, Department of English, Sidho-Kanho-Birsha University, Purulia, West Bengal	Language classification, Endangered languages, Linguistics.	18/06/2021 19/06/2021
4	Dr. Kalyan Kumar Das	Assistant Professor, Department of English, Presidency University, Kolkata.	Dalit studies, Subaltern Studies, Cultural studies.	08/06/2021 15/06/2021 22/06/2021

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21)
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the Faculty member	Name of the awards / Honour/	Name of the agency / Organization	Date of the awards / Honour/	National /International

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the faculty	ne Name fellow	ship	lame of the agency rganization	Date of receipt / Duration	National / International

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the activities	Organizing unit / agency / collaborating agency	Year of the activity	Number of the students participated in such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date.
- 21. Highlights of the Department: Cultural Studies along with English Literature has been the area of Research.
- 22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

1. Introduction about the Department of History:

The department of history started its journey since the inception of the University in 2013. As the University is situated in the remote areas of the state of West Bengal nay mainstream India and truly and practically it cannot be denied that the region surrounding of the university is a vulnerable, most of the people in the villages are peasants and labourer and many students who come to the University for learning are first generation learner; on the other hand the vast area of Cooch Behar historically was very much enriched because since the ancient period to colonial period the region had distinct entity, ruled by various rulers maintaining the glorious past. But unfortunately, Cooch Behar gradually lost many areas and ultimately it became only a district of West Bengal since 1st January, 1950. Naturally, considering all the historical aspects and the glorious past the department of history has included different aspects of the historyof Kamrup- Kamata – Cooch Behar including the polity, society, economy and culture to explore and expose the unexplored history of this region which is our vision and mission.

2. Thrust Areas: History of North Bengal, History of Kamrup- Kamata-Cooch Behar

3. Name of the Teachers with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr. Madhab Chandra Adhikary	Professor in history	Mughal India, History of North Bengal, Socio- cultural history
2	Dr, Kartik Chandra Sutradhar	Associate Professor in history	Mughal India, History of Bengal, social and cultural history, ethnic study, environmental study.
3	Dr, Dipanwita Dasgupta	Assistant Professor in History	Modern India, environmental history
4	Dr. Jahirul Haque	Assistant Professor in History	Ancient India, cultural history, social history

4. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1	M.A,	2 years	85 (Day shift)
2	M.A.	2 years	85 (in evening session under self finance under self finance course)
3	M.Phil	2 years	6
4	Ph. D.	3-6 years	On the basis of the vacant seats of the supervisors

5. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

<i>u j</i> 1 11141	LAU	1111114							
Name	of	the	No. Of candidates appeared	No	of	candidates	No	of	candidates
Exam				obta	ins fii	rst Class	obta	ined s	second class
M.A			52	38			12		

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of	Number of
	Number of students	No of candidates	dropout	differently abele
	enrolled in the	appeared in 4 th	students (a)	student
	department on	semester exam in	-(b)	
	previous year (1st	the current year		
	Semester)	(same batch)		
Male	59	52	7	Nil
and				
female				

6. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

NET		GATE		SET		Others	(Please	Registratio
						mention)	n No
Name	Ca	Name	Cast	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	
Gender	ste	Gende	e	Gender		Gender		
		r						
1. Keshab	SC							CBPBU/10
Mandal (M)								5/Ph.D/029
2 Swapan	SC							Not found
Barman (M)								

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job: Nil

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	

c) Number of students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus:

NO IIII	NO Information found						
Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the Approximate					
No	campus selection	organization salary					
	_	Company					

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech., M.Phil, Ph.D. etc)

		-8 ~ (· , · · · · · · , · · · · · · · · · · ·
Sl	Name of the students	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma
No	admitted in the higher		University / others University or
	studies		organization
1	Athena Sarkar	Ph,D	Raiganj University
2	Keshab Mandal	Ph.D	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma
			University

e) Field projects/internship undertaken: N.A

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of str	udents	No.	of s	students	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted		enrolled	from	others	from other countries
			states			
85 (Day shift and	81 (day shift)		3 (day shift)			Nil
85 (in the evening	24 (evening shift)		2 (evening shift)		t)	
shift)						

7. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021) By Dr. Kartik Chandra Sutradhar:

A) Participation in the seminars/ symposia/workshop/ invited lectures (Name of the co-authors not required)

required)				
Name of the	Duration	Organizer	Title of the paper	Internationa
seminar/symposia/works	(Dates)	and place	presents	l/National/S
hop/invited lecture				tate level
National Webinar on	13.08.20	Ratnapith	Society, Culture and	National
Society, Culture and	20	college,	Environment of	
Environment Of Assam:		Assam	Assam: A Historical	
A Historical Perspective			Perspective	
National seminar on	06.03.20	B.N.colle,	Population Influx and	National
Problem of Immigration	20 to	Dhubri,	its Impact on Society	
in Assam in the Context	07.03.20	Assam	and Culture in Assam	
of River Erosion and	20		(1874-1971)	
Politics.				
National seminar on M.	5.11.202	Baxirhat	Gandhiji and	National
K. Gandhi's Relevance:	0 –	college,	Environment: A	
Politics, Society,	6.11.201	Baxirhat,	Historical Study	
Economy and Culture of	1	West Bengal		
Present Day India.				

B) Research papers/books/ articles/others published

i) Research papers/articles published.

Name of the (as in research papers/artic les)	Title of the research papers	Name of the journals, Vol, Year and pp (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and indexed	Whether listed in UGC care	National/Int ernational, Impact factors/ Citation indexed
Article in National Journal	The Role of the British Government on Tobaco Cultivation and Trade in Colonial Bengal and Its Economic Importance, 2020 2021	Kala, The Journal of Indian Art History Conggress, Volume 26, No. 2(XIIX): 2020-2021, ISSN 0975-7945	Yes, Peer reviwed	Yes, UGC care listed journal	National

Article in	Tobacco	Sambodhi, A	Yes, Peer	Yes, UGC	National
National	Cultivation,	Quarterly Peer	reviewed	ccare listed	
Journal	Trade and the	Reviewed,			
	Business	Referred			
	Communities: A	Research			
	Historical Study	Journal, Vol-			
	of the Princely	43, No 04			
	State of Cooch	(XX),			
	Behar, October-	2249-6661			
	December,				
	2020,				
Article in	Cooch Behar,	Sambodhi, A	Yes peer	Yes UGC care	National
National	Bhutan and the	Quarterly Peer	reviewed	listed	
journal	English East	Reviewed,			
	India Company:	Referred			
	A Study of the	Research			
	Bhutanese	Journal, Vol-			
	Mischievous	44, No 01 (II),			
	Activities,	2249-6661			
	January-March,				
	2021,				
Article in	Jalpaiguri Flood	NIU	Yes peer	Yes care listed	International
internationa	in 1968 and its	International	reviewed		
1 journal	Imppact: A	Journal of			
	Historical	Human Rights			
	Assessment,	2394-0298			
	2021				

II) Books

Name of the book	Name of the	Year of	Whether	ISBN
	publisher	publication	National/	
			international	
Sesquicentennial	Kunal Book,	2020	National	ISBN 978-
Commemoration Volume of	New Delhi			93-89224-98-
Jalpaiguri District (1869-				6
2019), Total page, 503				
Bicentennial Commemoration	Kunal Book,	2021	National	ISBN 978-
Volume of Malda District	New Delhi			93-91908-24-
(1813-2013), Vol, I, Total page				9
580				

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper	National/ Sate
/Invited Lacture		_	presents	level

Dr. Madhab Chandra Adhikary:a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

requirea)				
Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the paper	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	presents	National/Sate
/Invited Lacture				level
Invited Lecture	National level	Department of	Sino-Indian	State Level
	webinar on	History, Saheed	Relations:	
	19 th August,	Kshudiram	Historical	
	2020	College in	Perspective and	
		collaboration	Contending	
		with the	Contemporary	
		Department of	Dynamics"	
		Political		
		Science, Malda		
		College, Malda,		
		West Bengalc		
Invited Lecture	4 th and 5 th	Department of	M.K.Gandhi's	National
	November,	History ,	Relevance in	Level
	202	Baxshirhat	Politic, Society,	Webinar
		Mahavidyalaya,	Economy and	
		Cooch Behar	Culture of Present	
			Day India	
			2, 111111	
Invited Lecture	29 th June,	Deparetment of	RESPONSE OF	International
	2021	History, Dr.	THE	Webinar
		Meghnad Saha	INTELLECTUALS	
		College, Itahar,	OF NORTH	
		Uttat Dinajpur	BENGAL TO THE	
		2 may 2 maypur	BENGAL	
			RENAISSANCE	
	l		TEL TRIBBILITY	

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

i) ixescarei	Research papers /articles published									
Name of	Title of the	Name of the journal,	Whether	Whether	National /					
the (as in	Research paper	Vol. No. Year & pp.	peer	listed in	International,					
Reaserch		(ISSN/ISBN)	reviewed	UGC	Impact factors /					
/Papers/			and	care	Citation Index					
Books /			/Indexed							
Articles /										
Others /										
Piblish)										
Article	Social Practices	Utkal Historical	Indexed	UGC	National					
	and Customs of	Research Journal,		Care						
	the Rajbanshis of	ISSN:0976-2132, Vol-		Group 1						
	North Bengal,	34, No. 1. 2021,		Journal						
		PP.127-135, UGC Care								
		Group 1 Journal								
Article	FEELING OF	Utkal Historical	Indexed	UGC	National					
	DEPRIVATION	Research Journal,		Care						

Article	AND IDENTITY MOVEMENT: A STUDY OF THE RAJBANSHIS OF NORTH BENGAL, Literary and Cultural Activities in Jalpaiguri District: A Historical	ISSN:0976-2132, Vol- 34, N0. 1. 2021, PP.136-146, JIJNASA-A Journal of the History of Ideas and Culture, Rajasthan University, ISSN:0337-743X, Vol -38, No.4, 2021, pp.54-	Indexed	Group 1 Journal UGC Care Group 1 Journal	International
Article	Perspective(1947-1962), The Origin of the Varendra Research Society and its Organizational Structure: A Historical Perspective	The Journal of Oriental Research Madras, ISSN: 0022-3301,June ,2021,Vol.XCII- XXVIII,page -73-79,	Indexed	UGC Care Group 1 Journal.	International
Article	Population Explosion of North Bengal 1971-2001 and its Impact: A Historical Analysis		Indexed	UGC Care Group 1 Journal	International
Article	Railway Expansion in Princely State of Cooch Behar: A	Journal of People's History and Culture',ISSN No. 2395-7379, Vol.7,No.2, December, 2021	peer reviewed		National
Article	Folk Treatment Process of The Rajbanshis of West Dinajpur: A Study on Historical Perspectives,	February 2020, Volume: 16 Issue: 1,	peer reviewed		National
Book Chapter	"Changing Economic Status of the Rajbanshis from Domination to Alienation: A Case study of	Dynamics of North Bengal Economy: Colonial to Post — Colonial Period, I Sarkar and Anil Bhuimali, Abhijit Publications, New			

Northern Part of	Delhi, 2021, ISBN	
West Bengal"	No.978-81-950909-9-	
	0, pp.119-142	

ii) Books Published

Name of the	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
Faculty with Co-	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
Author		of publication)		State Level
(Sequentially)				
Madhab Chandra	Socio-Cultural	New Delhi, Kunal	2021	National
Adhikaary, Sajib	Issues of the	Books,2021		
barman and Latika	Rajbanshis of			
Barman	North			
	<i>Bengal</i> ,ISBN:			
	978-93- 71906-			
	43-0			

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty with Co- Author (Sequentially)	Title of the book (ISBN)	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication)	Year	National / International State Level
Madhab Chandra Adhikary	'Tebhaga Movement in North Bengal : A Case Study of Jalpaiguri District	Vplume of Jalpiguri	2020	National Level
Madhab Chandra Adhikary	"Changing Economic Status of the Rajbanshis from Domination to Alienation: A Case study of Northern Part of West Bengal"	Colonial Period , I Sarkar and Anil Bhuimali, Abhijit Publications, New Delhi, ISBN No.978-	2021,	National Level

By Dipanwita Dasgupta

Books:

- 1. The Ravaged Paradise: Environmental History of Colonial Darjeeling Himalaya (1835-1947) accepted for publication from Manohar, New Delhi
- 2. Second book on environmental history is in process.

Articles in UGC Care list I Journals:

- 1. Sub-Tropical Insect World: Colonial Methods of Deforestration and Insect Control in Indiaaccepted for publication
- 2. ভারতবর্ষের আবহাওয়ারইতিহাসচর্চারবিবর্তন৷ Accepted for publicationUGC Care list I journal.
- 3. Home in the Hills: The Life and Leisure of the British in Colonial Darjeeling (1835-1947) accepted for publication UGC Care list I journal.

Chapter in the edited book:

- 1.Power, Space and Nostalgia: The Transplanted Landscape of Colonial Darjeeling (1835-1947) accepted for publication in an edited book published from Rutledge, South Asia
- 2. The Ornithological Explorations in British India (1757-1947)accepted for publication in an edited book published from Manohar

Seminar International:

1. UGC RUSA 2.0 Sponsored two days international seminar on Emerging Scenario of Folk Culture in Rural Bengal organized by Centre for Studies in Cultural Diversity and Wellbeing, Jadavpur University, Department of Political Science, SKBU in SKBU, Purulia (11th& 12th February, 2020). Paper presented onSocio-economic and Cultural Transition of the Lepchas in Colonialand Post Colonial Period (1835-2011)

By Dr. Jahirul Haque

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Title of the Research	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /
paper	journal, Vol.	peer	listed in	International,
	No. Year & pp.	reviewed	UGC care	Impact
	(ISSN/ISBN)	and		factors /
		/Indexed		Citation
				Index
Some Major Pond of	The Journal of	Yes	Yes	National
Cooch Behar and	Oriental			
Jalpaiguri	research,			
	Madras			
				_
	Some Major Pond of Cooch Behar and	paper journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN) Some Major Pond of Cooch Behar and Jalpaiguri The Journal of Oriental research,	paper journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN) reviewed and /Indexed Some Major Pond of Cooch Behar and Jalpaiguri research,	paper journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN) reviewed and /Indexed Some Major Pond of Cooch Behar and Jalpaiguri pournal of research, peer reviewed and /Indexed Yes Yes

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year: Nil

			8 - 7 1			
Sl	Name of the	Title of th	ne project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with	sanction		agency	sanctioned
		Number)				

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year: Nil

Sl	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
	3	Number)		

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year

Sl no	Name faculty	of	the	Title (with		project sanction		Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
				Numb	er)		_		

(d) Consultancy Extended: Nil

Sl no	Name of the faculty/ department	Consultancy Extended to (Name of the Agency)	Duration	Amount recived by the faculty

(e)MOU/Collaboration: Nil

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name	of	the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organi	zation/Institute	with		-
	•	which	MOU/Collaboration	on is		
		signed				

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated: Nil

Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent f	filed	Patent		Patent	
no		_	(No. And da	ate)	Registered	No.	Licensed,	no.
			,		And date		And Date	

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training: Nil

Sl	Name of the	Topic of	the	Duration	(Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers	/	With dates)			
		Orientation	/others				
		courses					

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
no		

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc. : Nil

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount
faculty members	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	received
workshop		organization for		
attended		which courses		
		developed		

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to

1	vords membersl	hip	fee	of [professiona	al bodies: Nil	

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount
faculty	conference /	professional	agency	received
	workshop attended	body for which		
	•	membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials

(e-content): Nil

7	-,													
Name	of	the	Name	of	the	Name	of	the	Name	of	the	Name	of	the
faculty	mem	bers	courses			platform organiz which	ation cou	for		nateri	als	program organiz which	ation s	and for tudy
						develop	ed					materia develor		
												us v s r s p		

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any): Nil

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
Mustafizur Rahaman	Assam	2020	2018

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021: Nil

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name	of	the	Title	of	the	Full time/part time (in	
no	(mentioning gender)	superviso	r		thesis			case of scholar mention	full-time please funding
								agency)	

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl	Name of the	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part
no	scholar	supervisor		time (in case of
	(mentioning			full time scholar
	gender)			please mention
	,			funding agency)
1	Dipak Roy	Dr. Dipankar	Development of Tantric	Part time.
		Basu	Buddhism in Kamrupa: A	
			Study of Early Medieval	
			Assam (From 7 th century A.	
			D. to 10 th century A.D.	

2	Anindita Basu Biswas	Dr. Kartik Chandra Sutradhar	Land Devolution and its impact on Environment: A Study of Jalpaiguri District from 1869 - 1990.	Part time
3	Joydeep Singh	Dr. Dipankar Basu	History of Religious Architecture in North Bengal: A Study of its Social and Religious Contents (From the Early Medieval Period to the Establishment of the Colonial Rule)	Part time
4	Ratan Barman	Prof. (Dr.) Madhab Chandra Adhikary	Socio-Economic and Political Transition in Cooch Behar District: A Study on Indo-Bangladesh Border Areas (1950 - 2015 A.D)	Part time
5	Tarani Das	Dr. Dipanwita Dasgupta	Guns and Nationalism: The Political Violence in Colonial Bengal.	Part time
6	Chandrima Sarkar	Dr. Kartick Saha	The Depressed Classes and Politics of Bengal (1937 - 1938): A Study on Jogendra Nath Mandal, B.R. Ambedkar and Upendra Nath Barman	Part time
7	Surojit Barman	Dr. Kartick Saha	The Changing Profile of Rajbanshi Community in Sub-Himalayan North Bengal: A Study of Socio- Cultural and Political Aspects (1947 - 1997)	Part time
8	Palash Chandra Modak	Dr. Kartick Saha	Refugee Rehabilitation in North Bengal (1947 - 2011: A Study in their Socio- Political and Economic Problems, Progress and Prospects.	Part time
9	Arpita Dutta (Biswas)	Dr. Dipankar Basu	Crime, Law and Justice: A Study in the Princely State of Cooch Behar (From (1773 to 1950)	Part time
10	Sanjib Saha	Dr. Dipankar Basu	Urbanization in Cooch Behar: A Study of its Historical significance (1773 - 1950)	Part time
11	Subrata Barai	Dr. Supam Biswas	Socio- Educational Scenario of the Tea Garden workers and Employees of Terai and Duars During 1947 - 2014.	Part time
12	Bappa Mohanta	Prof. (Dr.) Madhab	Growth and Development of Modern education in Cooch	Part time

		Chandra	Behar Since the Foundation	
		Adhikary	of the Jenkins School to the	
		-	Establishment of Cooch	
			Behar Panchanan Barma	
			University.	
13	Siddhartha	Dr. Dipanwita	Empire, Medicine and Health	Part time
	Ganguly	Dasgupta	Care in Jalpaiguri District:	
			1969- 1947.	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

e) I tumber of fun time research fenot in the Department (Students with research reno						
Name of the full	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET			
time research fellow	fellowship	and duration				
Keshab Manda	UGC	31000/-	National fellowship			
Sajib Barman	State Govt. West	8000/-	SVMCM			
	Bengal					
Sudeshna Paul	State Govt. West	5000/-	SVMCM			
	Bengal					
Sohel Bepari	State Govt. West	5000/-	SVMCM			
	Bengal					

d) Award won by the research scholar and students: Nil

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name	of	the
scholar/ Student			organiza	tion /age	ency

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year: No seminar/workshop or special lecture was not organise due to covid 19 and lock down.

Sl	Name of the Seminar/	Synopsis/Workshop	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	/ Special lecture)	

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty: As the academic session 2020-2021 was going on in tremendous natural calamities namely Covid 19, it was not possible to provide any visiting fellow in the department.

	<u> </u>		, ,		1
Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area	of Tenure of	of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Specialization		
	_		Research		

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): No
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): No
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: No

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year: Nil

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards /	agency /	awards /	/International
	Honour/	Organization	Honour/	
	Recognition		Recognition	
		_		

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research: Nil

Name	of	the	Name	of	the	Name	of	the	Date of receipt /	National	/
faculty			fellows	hip		agency			Duration	International	
				_		/organiz	zatior	ı			

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details: Nil

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department: Nil

Name of	the	Organizing unit / agency	Year of the activit	ty	Number	of	the
activities		/ collaborating agency			students	particij	pated
					in such a	ctivities	

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.): No programme was held due to lock down for covid 19

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date: No meeting was held due to covid 19 and lock down.

21. Highlight of the Department.

Academic performances of the students are sound. Students are actively involved with their studies attending the classes regularly and responding to the teachers of the Department. In every semester they score good marks, a good number of students score above 70% marks. As an output of the academic performance two students have qualified NET during this year.

As a part of the academic activities department arranges educational tour in every year in different places of the country for their refreshment and gather historical knowledge

22. Others (If any).

Apart from the academic activities students are assisted to prepare themselves for placements through different competitive examinations including NET, SET etc.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

- **01.** Introduction about the Department of : **PHILOSPHY**
- 02. Thrust Areas:

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl No	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1	Prof. (Dr.) Amal Kumar Harh	Professor	Indian Philosophy,
			Religion, Ethics & Indian Aesthetics
2	Dr. Somdatta Bhattacharyya	Associate Professor	Applied Ethics,
			Philosophy of Psychology,
			Feminist Philosophy
3	Dr. Baishali Majumdar	Assistant Professor	Philosophy of Language
			(Westerm), Modern Indian
			Philosophy, Philosophy of
			Religion
4	Dr. Bijay Kumar Sarkar	Assistant Professor	Philosophy of
			Language(Indian &
			Western), Logic (Indian
			& Western)

04. Program (s)offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1	M.A.	2 yrs(4 Semesters)	110
2	Ph.D	As per UGC Norms	As per vacancies

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the Exam	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates obtains first Class	No of candidates obtained second class

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

				1 - 2 2
Gender	(a)	(b)	No of	Number of
	Number of students enrolled in the department on previous year (1st Semester)	No of candidates appeared in 4 th semester examin the current year (same	dropout students (a) -(b)	differently abele student
	,	batch)		

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

VW																								
NET		GATE		SET		SET		SET		SET		SET		SET		SET		SET		SET		SET Others (Please		Registration No
						mention)																		
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste																	
Gender		Gender		Gender		Gender																		

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the campus	recruited in the campus	organization/ company	(if selected/joined)
selection	selection		

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

S1	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc)

Sl	Name of the students admitted	Name of the course	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
No	in the higher studies		University / others University or
			organization

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others sates	from other countries

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)
a) Presentation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Teacher	Name of the Seminar/ Symposia /workshop /Invited Lacture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	Internation al / National/ Sate level
Prof.A.KHarh	1.Yoga for Mankind:	8th July	Dept of	Relevance of	Internation al
	Peace & Practice	2020	Philosophy,	Yogo in the	
	2.Global Crisis &	28th	CBPBU	present crirsis	State
	Human	August		Keynote	
	Wellbeing:Buddhist	2020	Sri Krishna	Address	
	Contribution		College,		
			Bogula, Nadia		
				Role of Ethics	
		1st March,	Kalyani	in the Present	
	Kalyani University (Invited Lecture)	2021	University	Context	
	(mviica Lecture)			. Impact of	
		20th June,	CBPBU	COVID-19	
	Impact of COVID- 19	2021	&Bashista	on tribal socio-	
	on tribal socio-	2021	Institute	religious	
	religious aspects of	21- 22	mstruce	aspects of	
	Assam	June, 2021	Indian Society	Assam	
	Invited Lecture	,	for Indic	Relevance of	
			Studies,	Yogo in the	
			Bodadara,	oresent global	Internation al
			Gujrat	crisis:An	
				Overview on	
				the Gita &	
				Yoga Philosophy	

Dr.S.Bhattacharyya	1.Logic: East & West	March 17-19, 2021	Dept of Philosophy, NBU& ICPR	Revisiting Classical Negation:A Different Perspective & Beyond	National
	2.	March 2021	Dept of Philosophy, JU	In Search of Mental Aspects: An Approach from Philosophy of Psychology	National
	3. Seven-day workshop on Ethics	March 2021	Dept of Philosophy Barasat State University	Ethical Issues of Psychothera-	State
	4. Invited Lecture	May, 2021	A.B.N.Seal College	Counselling	Regional
	5. Invited Lecture	June, 2020	SaheedKhud iram College,	Ethics Gender Empowerme	Regional
	6. Gender &Develeoment: Some Emerging Issues on Recent Pandemic Situation	July 18, 2020	Kamakhyag uri Women's Cell, COP, Cooch Beahar College&Ce nter for Women Studies, NBU	Gender &Develeom ent: Some Emerging Issues on Recent Pandemic Situation	Internation al
Dr.B.Majumdar	Communicating Covid-19: Geopolitics of a Global Pandemic		Sree Chaitanya Mahavidyala ya, Habra, North 24 Pgs. W.B., India and Domkal Girls' College, Murshidabad , W.B., India	Socio- Psychologic al Issues of Covid-19 and The Role of Yoga as a Remedy	Internation al

Dr.B.K.Sarkar	1. Invited Lecture	2020	Netaji	Morality	Regional
			Mahavidyala	&Pandeemic	Do
			ya	of Covid-19	
	2. Do	2020	Egra College	Gandhian	Do
				Concept of	
				Self-	
	3. Do	2021	Cooch Behar	dependency	Do
			College	Luck and	
				Choice	
	4. Do	2021	Maynaguri		
			College	Concept of	
				Person	

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the (as in Reaserch /Papers/ Books / Articles / Others / Piblish)	Title of the Research paper	Name of the journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and /Indexed	Whether listed in UGC care	National / International, Impact factors / Citation Index
Dr.Baishali Majumdar Article	Socio-Psychological Issues of Covid-19 and The Role of Yoga as a Remedy	International Journal of Cultural Studies and Social Sciences, Vol XII, No XV, Issue: December, 2019 & Published on: January, 2021, pp. 77 – 85, ISSN:2347-4777	Peer reviewed and Indexed in UGC Care List	Yes	International
Dr.Bijay Kr. Sarkar	Aristotle's Contemplation of Language	Tarkish Online Journal of Qualitative	Peer Reviewed Journal		International
	<i>6</i> 6-	Inquiry			

ii) Books Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International State
(Sequentially)		of publication)		Level

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty with Co-Author (Sequentially) Dr. Baishali Majumdar	Title of the book (ISBN) Social-Transformation M.K. Gandhi, ISBN: 978-93- 87229-21-1	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication) ABS Books, Delhi- 110086	Year September, 2020	National / International State Level
Dr.Somdatta Bhattacharyya	1."Population Mental Health & Women's Wellbeing" Population Health And RegionalDevelopment: Issues And Challenges, Edt. by Sharmishtha Mukherjee, Sriparna Sarkar 2."Gender, Religion, Culture: Some Questions in Indian Context" Women in IndianContext,Edt. byRanjitBurman	Orange Books Publication, 9789390837267 AbhijitPublication, Delhi, 9388865367	May2021.	National

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Completion	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(d) Consultancy Extended

Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the
	department	Agency)			faculty
					-

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Name of the departm			nization/Ir				Subject	
tents/ IPR Ger	nerated							
		Topic	l l	,				Patent Licensed, no. And Date
			ganizatio	on like UGC	, CSIR,	DST , I	CSSR	, UPSC
			Peri	ods Visit	Purj	pose		Name Of the organization
 culty members	attended	Refresh	ers / Ori	entation cou	rses / T	raining		
	he	Topic Refres Orientation	of the shers / on /others	Durati	ion (ised by	Sponsored by
Dr.BijayKr.S		Women	's Studies	25 th Jar	nuary	NI	BU	UGC
fessional Activ	ates of th	e faculty	member		· -			
Nar	ne of the f	aculty		Profes	sional A	ctivates		
 Mental Hear Effect of Conselling Jalpaiguri ir Mental Hear "How to stricareer" by E 					tal Heal ct of CC nselling niguri in tal Heal w to stri er" by B	th Aware OVID-19, " organiz August 8 th Aware ke a bala sina Basu	eness P , "Ajke zedby M B, 2020 eness P unce be	Programmeon the crJibone Monomita, Programme on tween health and prial Trust &
	facilities e	of the rence/	Nan pla organ	ne of the	Nai	me of the	:	work, Amount received
	tents/ IPR Ger Name of the final sexpert / Visit Name of the Faculty Dr.BijayKr.S fessional Activ Name of the final sexpert / Visit Faculty Dr.BijayKr.S	tents/ IPR Generated Name of the faculty culty members visited or sexpert / Visiting Fellov Name of the Faculty Culty members attended Name of the Faculty members atte	department Organ MC tents/ IPR Generated Name of the faculty Topic culty members visited outside or sexpert / Visiting Fellow Name of the Faculty culty members attended Refresh Name of the Topic Faculty Refresh Orientation Country Dr.BijayKr.Sarkar Women (Inter Decipate of the faculty) Name of the faculty Name of the faculty Dr.Somdatta Bhattachary kage with institution / industries and of the faculty where the second of the faculty of the facu	tents/ IPR Generated Name of the faculty Topic Pate Culty members visited outside organization Name of the Faculty Period Name of the Faculty Period Name of the Faculty Refreshers / Orientation / others courses Dr.BijayKr.Sarkar Women's Studies (Inter Deciplinary) fessional Activates of the faculty member Name of the faculty member Conference/ Name of the Name of the ty members Conference/ placeton.	tents/ IPR Generated Name of the faculty Topic Patent filed (No. And date) Topic of the Faculty Periods Visit Topic of the Paculty With dorientation country Paculty Profes (Inter Deciplinary) Topic of the Paculty Periods Paculty Profes Topic of the Faculty Members Topic of the Faculty Profes Topic of the Faculty Profes Topic of the Faculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Members Topic of the Paculty Members Topic of the Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Members Topic of the Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Periods Visit Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Periods Visit Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Periods Visit Paculty Periods Visit Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Periods Visit Paculty Profes Topic of the Paculty Periods Visit	Comparization Comparizatio	tents/ IPR Generated Name of the faculty Norientation / others courses Dr. BijayKr. Sarkar Norientation / others courses Name of the faculty members Name of the faculty members Name of the faculty Name of the faculty Name of the faculty members Name of the faculty Name of the faculty	Comparison Com

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or towords membership fee of professional bodies.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (e-content)

Name of the faculty	Name of the courses	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the program and
members		platform /	study	organization for which study
		organization for	materials	materials developed
		which courses		
		developed		

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021.

Sl no	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in
	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		case of full time scholar
				please mention funding
				agency)
1	Sri Pratap Chandra	Prof.AmalKr.Harh	The Problem of	NA
	Debnath (Male)		Time in Indian	
			Knowledge	
			System	

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please
	(mentioning gender)	supervisor	uicsis	mention funding agency)

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

Name of the full time research fellow	Funding agency of fellowship	Amount of fellowship and duration	JRF/SRF/ RA/VU/RET
Sri Madhab Chandra Adhikary			JRF
Sri Bablu Hossain	Dept of Higher Education, West Bengal	Rs.8,000/=, 5 years	JRF, SVMCM
Sri Rakesh Biswas	UGC	Rs.33,480/=, 5years	JRF
Sri Sunny Roy	UGC	Rs.33,480/=, 5years	JRF
Smt Mousumi Mallick	Dept of Higher Education, West Bengal	Rs.8,000/=, 5 years	JRF, SVMCM

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During theyear.

Sl no	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency
	Special lecture		
1.	Yoga for Mankind: Peace & Practice	08.07.2020	ICPR

2.	Teachings and Philosophy of Swami	02.02.2021	ICPR
	Vivekananda		

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl no	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)

- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21)
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if anyplease give the details
- 14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Ī	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
	faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
Ī			organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods.If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of th activities	e	Organizing unit / agency / collaborating agency	Year of the activity	Number of the students participated in such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
1	25.11.2020	04
2	16.12.20202	04
3	22.03.2021	04
4	22.11.2021	04

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date.

- 21. Highlight of the Department.
- 22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

01. Introduction about the Department of: Political Science

The Department of Political Science started its journey in 2014 with 35 Post-Graduate students. In a short span of time the department has attracted quite numbers of dedicated young students all across the North Bengal including the state of Assam. At present the Department has 2 years regular semester based (CBCS) M.A program with the intake of 170 students. The Department has also introduced M. Phil and PhD program. The Department is committed to promote cutting edge academic scholarship with an equal weightage on critical research and teaching. With all the dedicated faculty members and the students, the departments' vision of enriching the quality and knowledge is on edge. Its quest for improving the quality of interaction among and with students goes beyond the syllabus and tries to incorporate the inter-disciplinary approach.

02. Thrust Areas:

Teaching and Research are the prime objectives of the department. We also endeavour to disseminate knowledge in the areas of value education, humanism, liberalism and multiculturalism. The major thrust areas:

- Democracy and Inequality in modern India;
- Inclusive Development Inclusion-Exclusion Dichotomy, Inclusive Legislation, Social Exclusion of Indian Tribes;
- Dalit, Tribal and Minority Studies Constitutional Safeguards, Sixth Scheduled Areas, Tea Tribes and Ex-Tea Garden Tribes, Issues of Governance, Issues of Tribal Development;
- Financial Inclusion Economic Inclusion of Women, Entrepreneurship Abilities of Women SHGs and Women Empowerment, SHG Bank Linkage programme;
- Contemporary Political Philosophy

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

SI	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Professor Kartick Das	Professor	International Relations
2	Dr. Gopal Sharma	Associate Professor	Indian State and Society
3	Dr. Aleya Mousami Sultana	Assistant Professor	Indian State and Society
4	Shri Paritosh Barman	Assistant Professor	Indian Political Thought

04. Program (s)offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

SI	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
No			
1	MA (Day Shift)	2 Years	85
2	MA (Evening Shift)	2 Years	85
3	M. Phil	2 Years	
4	Ph. D.		

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam		obtains first Class	obtained second class
MA	64 (Both regular and backlog)	25	36

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of
	Number of students	No of	students (a) $-$ (b)	differently abele
	enrolled in the	candidates		student
	department on	appeared in 4 th		
	previous year (1st	semester exam		
	Semester)	in the current		
		year (same		
		batch)		
	63 (regular)	64 (Both regular	06 (includes both	
		and backlog)	regular and backlog)	

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

359
060
8691
54
525
45
086
1

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job: NIL

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	
NIL			

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus: NIL

Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	
NIL			

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc): NIL

Sl	Name of the students	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma
No	admitted in the higher studies		University / others University or
			organization

e) Field projects/internship undertaken: NIL

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others sates	from other countries
65	64	14	NIL

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021): NIL

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Seminar/ Symposia /workshop /Invited Lacture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper	International / National/ Sate level
/IIIVIIeu Laciule			presents	level

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /
(as in	Research	journal, Vol. No.	peer	listed in	International,
Reaserch	paper	Year & pp.	reviewed	UGC care	Impact factors
/Papers/		(ISSN/ISBN)	and		/ Citation
Books /			/Indexed		Index
Articles /					
Others /					
Piblish)					
Dr. Aleya	Four 'S' Vis a	NAM Today,	Peer	No	International
Mousami	Vis	Vol No.CV No.	reviewed		
Sultana	Women	05, Year 2021,			
	Empoweremnt	ISSN: 2347-3193			
Dr. Gopal	Political	ENSEMBLE,	Peer	UGC Care	National
Sharma	Participation	Vol. 2, No.2,	reviewed	listed	
	of Women in	Year: 2020,			
	Panchayats: A	ISSN: 2582-0427			
	Comparative				
	study of				
	Raiganj and				
	Islampur				
	Blocks of				
	Uttar				
	Dinajpur				
	District, West				
	Bengal, India-				
	Issues And				
	Trends				

ii) Books Published: NIL

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
(Sequentially)	, , ,	of publication)		State Level
NIL				

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International
(Sequentially)				State Level

Emerging	Cognition Publications,	2021	National
Social and	Kolkata		
Political Issues			
in India			
A Greater	Urania Publishing	2021	National
Dawn	House, Odisha		
	Social and Political Issues in India A Greater	Social and Political Issues in India A Greater Urania Publishing	Social and Political Issues in India A Greater Urania Publishing 2021

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year: NIL

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction Number)		agency	sanctioned

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year: NIL

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding agency	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Start		sanctioned
		Number)			

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year: NIL

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Completion	agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(d) Consultancy Extended: NIL

Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the
	department	Agency)	_		faculty

(e)MOU/Collaboration: NIL

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		
	•	MOU/Collaboration is signed		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated: NIL

Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no			(No. And date)	No. And date	no. And Date

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST, ICSSR, UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow: NIL

Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
no				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (With	Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers /	dates)		
		Orientation /others			
		courses			
1	Dr. Aleya	Refresher Course	16/03/2021 to	HRDC NEHU	UGC
	Mousami		30/03/2021		
	Sultana				
2	Paritosh	Refresher Course	04/03/2021 to	HRDC NBU	UGC
	Barman		17/03/2021		

i) Prof	essional Ac	tivates	of th	e faculty	members:	NIL					
Sl		Name of the f			faculty				Pro	ofessio	onal Activates
no											
i) Link	age with in	stitutio	n / iı	ıdustries	for intern	ship, (On-	Job tr	aining,	projec	t work, sharing of
resear	ch facilities	etc.: N	IL			-			<u> </u>	. •	, 8
	me of the	1		of the	Name		;		me of th		Amount received
facul	ty members		ontei work	rence/	platf organiza		or	fund	ling ager	ncy	
			atten		which						
					devel	loped					
								_			
	ulty membe membersh						o at	tend co	onferenc	e wor	kshop and or to
	ne of the		me o		Name		:	Na	me of th	e	Amount received
	aculty			nce /	professio				agency		
	·	works	hop a	attended	for w						
					member prov		ee				
					prov	laea					
l) Facu	ılty membe	rs deve	loped	l online c	ourses (SV	WAYN	M/M	100C	Others) and s	study materials (e-
	t): NIL				,		-				
	me of the			of the	Name		:		me of th		Name of the
iacui	ty members		cour	ses	platform / organization for		study materials		ais	program and organization for	
				which co							which study
					devel						materials
											developed
	F oreign stu e of the stud							Como	xton.	Ι τ	Year Admitted
INAIII	e of the stud	ients		Home cou	ıntry Year/ Semester		SICI .		Teal Admitted		
	dents for ou					_	_	_		•	
Nam	e of the stud	dents	N	ame of th	e state	Y	Zear .	/ semes	ster	`	Year admitted
00 Ras	search scho	lar in t	ho de	nartman							
	earch scho					ear 20	20-2	2021: N	NIL		
Sl	Name of	the scho	olar	Na	me of the			e of the			l time / part time
no	(mentioni	ng geno	ler)	su	pervisor						case of full time
											lar please mention
										Tu	nding agency)
b) Rese	earch schol	ars reg	ister	ed during	the year	2020-2	21.			1	
Sl	Name o	of the		Name	of the			itle of t	he thesis	3	Full time / part
no	scho			super	visor						time (in case of
	(mentio	_									full time
	gend	er)									scholar please mention
											funding
											agency)
1	Ashok Ma	andal	Pro	ofessor Ka	artick Das	Leg	gal A	Aid to t	he Poor	in	Part time
									trict of V	Vest	
						Bei	ngal	Since 2	2011		

2	Manmath Kar	Professor Kartick Das	Impact of String of Pearls	Part time
			in Indian Security: A Study	
			of China Pakistan	
			Economic Corridor	
3	Pralay Nath	Professor Kartick Das	Human Rights violation of	Part time
			Indian Citizens in the Name	
			of D-Voters in Assam With	
			Special Reference to	
			Dhubri District	
4	Jiarul Miah	Dr. Afzal Hossain	The Praxix of Local	Part time
			Democracy through	
			Panchayati Raj Institutions:	
			A Study with a Reference	
			to Cooch Behar District in	
			West Bengal	
5	Dewan Abu	Aleya Mousami	The Issues of Migration in	Part time
	Rayhan	Sultana	Assam and its Political	
			Impact: A Question of	
			Nationality – A Study on	
			Bengali Immigrants to	
			Lower Assam	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship): NIL

Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	

d) Award won by the research scholar and students: NIL

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year: NIL

Sl	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture)	

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty: NIL

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): NIL
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): NIL
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: \overline{NIL}

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year: NIL.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research: NIL

	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
	faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
			organization/		
Ī					

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details. NIL

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department: NIL

Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the
activities	collaborating agency		students participated in
			such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date: NIL

21. Highlight of the Department.

The students (both from PG and M.Phil/PhD) of the Department have been recipients of NET, SET examinations.

23. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

- 01. **Introduction about the Department of**: The Department of Education is associated with this university since its inception. It is established with the aim to promote equity, excellence and quality in higher education. The primary focus of this department is to inculcate scientific temperament, research oriented mind, service spirit, and value based education among the learners.
- 02. Thrust Areas: Educational Studies.

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr. Sanjib Kumar Roy	Professor & Head	Open
2	Dr. Sunandita Bhowmik	Assistant Professor	Open
3	Mr. Pritam Rajak	Assistant Professor	Open

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1	M. A. in Education	Two Years(Four	75 (Per Semester)
		Semester)	
2	M. Phil. In Education	Two Years(Four	As per UGC norms
		Semester)	
3	Ph. D. in Education	As per UGC norms	As per UGC norms

05. Examination Result: a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the Exam	No. Of candidates	No of candidates	No of candidates
	appeared	obtains first Class	obtained second class
M. A. in Education	61	59	02

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of
	Number of students	No of	students (a) – (b)	differently abled
	enrolled in the	candidates		student
	department on	appeared in 4 th		
	previous year (1st	semester exam		
	Semester)	in the current		
		year (same		
		batch)		
Both	70	61	09	Nil

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

	Name	Caste	Gender	Exam. Passed
1	Gourav Sharma	Gen	Male	NET
2	Kamal Mahanta	SC	Male	NET (NFSC)
3	Puja Ghosh	Gen	Female	NET
4	Sanjoy Roy	SC	Male	NET (NFSC)
5	Dipankar Paul	OBC - B	Male	NET
6	Kanai Sarkar	SC	Male	NET – JRF
7	Sanatan Dutta	OBC - B	Male	NET
8	Reshmi Chatterjee	Gen	Female	NET

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	
Nil	Nil	N.A.	N.A.

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	
	Nil	N.A.	N.A.

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.Phil, Ph.D. etc)

Sl	Name of the students	Name of the course	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
No	admitted in the higher studies		University / others University or
			organization
1	Gourav Sharma	Ph. D.	Tezpur University
2	Bikash Kali Barman	Ph. D.	CBPBU
3	Retina Roy	Ph. D.	CBPBU
4	Amit Roy	Ph. D.	CBPBU
5	Sangita Dey	Ph. D.	CBPBU
6	Pranay Sen	Ph. D.	CBPBU
7	Bireswar Maity	Ph. D.	CBPBU
8	Pratistha Gurung	Ph. D.	CBPBU
9	Reshmi Chatterjee	M. Phil.	CBPBU

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship
ASER (Annual Status of Education Report) - 2021	60

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others states	from other countries
70 + 75 = 150	145	06	Nil

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of	Duration	Organizer and place	Title of the paper	International
the	(Dates)		presents	/ National/
Seminar/				Sate level
Symposia				
/workshop				
/Invited				
Lacture				
Dr.	1. 31/07/2020	1. Pragati College of	1. National Education	1. National
Sunandita	2. 29/08/2020	Education	Policy-2020	
Bhowmik	3. 17/07/2020	2.Women Cell, Plassey	2.Achieving Gender	2.National
	4. 3/12/2020	College, West Bengal	Equality in Higher	3. National
		3. NSS Unit, Cooch Behar	Education	4. National
		College	3. Advice for the	
		4. Uttar	Public Basic	
		BangaKrishiViswavidyalaya		

Invited Lecture			Protective Measures in COVID 19 4. Neo- Socio- economic and Ethical Framework for Sustainable Development	
Pritam Rajak- 20 th Century: Society, Literature and Education Challenges before Higher Education in 21 st Century Pritam Rajak- Lecture Series on 'Ask, Explore & Experience: The Joys of Learning'	1. 24 th February, 2020. 2. 19 th September, 2020 3. 10 th July, 2021	 Behala College, Kolkata Azad College of Education, Satara Department of Education, Government General Degree College, Kalna-1 	 Growth and Accreditation Status of Higher Education Institutions in West Bengal Since Independence to 2019 Emerging Trends in Research and Challenges to Higher Education in India Research and Statistics in Education 	International International

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /
Teacher	Research	journal, Vol. No.	peer	listed in	International,
	paper	Year & pp.	reviewed	UGC care	Impact factors
		(ISSN/ISBN)	and		/ Citation
			/Indexed		Index
Dr. Sunandita	Factors	The Online	Peer	UGC-CARE	International
Bhowmik	influencing	Journal of	Reviewed		
	online	Distance	and Indexed		
	learning in	Education and e-			
	higher	Learning,			
	education in	January 2021			
	the emergency	Volume 9, Issue			
	shifts of	1			
	COVID 19				
Pritam Rajak	Growth of	Pedagogy of	Yes	No	
	Higher	Learning (POL)			
	Education				

	Institutions	E-ISSN: 2395-			
	in West	7344			
	Bengal with	P-ISSN: 2320-			
	Special	9526			
	Reference to				
	their Status				
	of				
	Accreditation				
Pritam	Women	Shodh Sanchar	Yes	Yes	
Rajak	Participation	Bulletin			
	in Higher	(2229-3620)			
	Education				
	with Special				
	Reference to				
	West Bengal				
Pritam	Access,	ShodhSarita	Yes	Yes	
Rajak	Quality and	(2348-2397)			
	Challenges				
	to Higher				
	Education in				
	West Bengal				

ii) Books Published

Name of the	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
Faculty with Co-	(ISBN)	Publishers and		International
Author		Place of		State Level
(Sequentially)		publication)		
Prof. Sanjib Kr.	Educational	Kunal Books,	2020	National
Roy	Sociology(Part-I)	New Delhi.		
	9789389224009			
	Educational	Kunal Books,	2020	National
	Research	New Delhi.		
	Methodology			
	(9789389224412)			
Dr. Sunandita	Curriculum	New Delhi	2021	International
Bhowmik	Reconstruction for	Publication, New		
	Primary education	Delhi		
	ISBN: 978-81-			
	947417-5-6			

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and		International
(Sequentially)		Place of		State Level
		publication)		
Pritam Rajak	Teacher Education:	Red'Shine	2021	National
	Contemporary	Publication		
	Issues, Practices &			

		Prospe	ects (978	-1-							
			9009-4)	_							
C) Re	search project co			l.							
	earch Project Ini			e vear							
Sl	Name of the		le of the		Date of	Start		Fund	ing		Amount
no	faculty	(with sand	ction				agen	cy		sanctioned
			Numbe	r)							
	Nil		N.A.		N.A			-			-
(ii) O	ngoing research p	projects	during t	the year							
Sl			le of the p		Date of	f	Fun	ding a	gency		Amount
no	faculty	(with sand		Start						sanctioned
	3.711	Number)						-			
(***) D	Nil	N.A.		• 41	-					-	
	easearch Project					C	1	г 1		_	
Sl	Name of the		le of the p		Date			Fund			Amount
no	faculty	(with sanc Numbe		Comple	tion		agen	cy		sanctioned
	Nil	N.A.	Nullibe	1)			+-				_
(d) C	onsultancy Exten										
Sl	Name of the		sultancy E	Extended	Area	of		Dura	tion	Т	Amount
no	faculty/		Name o		Consult			Duru	uon	l r	ecived by the
	department		Agency							-	faculty
	1		υ.								,
	Nil	N	A.		N. A.]	N.A			
(e)M(OU/Collaboration	1									
Sl	Name of the fa	aculty/			me of the			Du	ration		Subject
no	departme	nt			Institute with						
			MC	U/Colla	boration is s	igned	<u> </u>				
	tents/ IPR Gener		T				1	<u> </u>	1	D /	, T · 1
Sl	Name of the fac	uity	Topic		atent filed		Patent Registered 1 No. And date			ent Licensed,	
no	NIL		N. A.	N. A	. And date)	1	lo. And date		п	o. And Date	
a) For	culty members vi	sited or				CS	ID I	T20	CSSD) II	DSC ata As
<i>U</i> ,	t / Visiting Fellov		itsiuc oi g	zamzam	n nke ode	, CB	111, 1	,,,,	Coon	, 0	i sc cic. As
Sl	Name of t		ıltv	Perio	ods Visit	Pı	urpos	se	N	Jam	e Of the
no	1 (4111)		-10)	1 511	, 151	- '	mp o.				nization
	N	IL]	N.A.		NA			<u> </u>	
h) Fac	culty members at	tended	Refresh	ers / Ori	entation cou	ırses	/Tr	aining			
Sl	Name of the		Topic of t		Duration (. C)rganis	ed by	S	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	1	Refresher		dates))					
		Orio	entation /								
1	D *:	 	courses							-	TICC
1	Pritam		ılty Indu			01.09.2021 to		UG			UGC-
	Rajak		gramme		30.09.2021			HRD			HRDC,
	Discipline)						Osma			MHRD	
							Jnivei	•			
			a -				F	lyder	abad		
	fessional Activiti				rs -		1	ъ	<u> </u>	1	
Sl		Nai	ne of the	iaculty				Pro	iessioi	iai <i>I</i>	Activates
no	N. A.						-				
	IV. A.										

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty members	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	
	workshop	organization for		
	attended	which courses		
		developed		
NIL	N.A	N.A	N.A	N.A

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies.

TOT US INCHIBETSI	, or an extensive provide prov				
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received	
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency		
	workshop attended	for which			
	_	membership fee			
		provided			
NIL	N.A	N.A	N.A	N.A	

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

content				
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	study materials	program and
		organization for		organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
				developed
NIL	N.A	N.A	N.A	N.A

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted
Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

y students for outside the state in the Department (if any)					
Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted		
Rashida Begum	Assam	2019 -21	2019		
Jahidul Haque	Assam	2019 -21	2019		
Rahidul Alam	Assam	2019 -21	2019		
Beauti Das	Assam	2019 -21	2019		
Rashidul Haque Chowdhury	Assam	2019 -21	2019		
Nargis Parvin	Assam	2019 -21	2019		

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded Ph. D. during the year 2020-2021.

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)
	Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding	
				agency)	
	Nil	N.A.	N.A	N.A.	l

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

,		1	1 /
Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	
Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency
Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture)	
	Nil	N.A.	N.A.

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	
	Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any) No.
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21) No.
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details Blended Mode Examination due to COVID-19.

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	
Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
		organization/		
Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details. – No.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the
activities	collaborating agency		students participated in
			such activities
Nil	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.) – Not yet formed.

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
1	15.09.2020	Three
2	21.12.2020	Three
3	14.02.2021	Three
4	17.05.2021	Three

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date. - NIL

21. Highlight of the Department - The department was started with Master of Arts (M.A) in Education. Later on, the Department is extended with research programme M. Phil. and Ph. D. In order to gain hands on experience in research, field based projects are included in the curriculum at Post Graduate level. Considering the importance of the career prospects of the students, the department has been arranging remedial classes for NET / SET examination at regular interval. Guidance and counseling are being integrated with teaching learning for psychological and social well-being of the students.

22. Others (If any) –

VISION: Evolving a humane learning society through advancement and application of knowledge in reality.

MISSION: To become a centre of excellence in broader perspectives of educational studies by promoting advance level teaching, research and capacity building in local, national and global contexts.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: Department of Commerce established on 2015-2016. Both PG and UG courses are offered in Choice Based Credit System.
- 02. Thrust Areas: Accounting and Finance

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr. Amit Kundu	Associate	Economics/ Time Series
		Professor	Analysis
2	Ms. Dipika Bhowmik	Assistant Professor	Accountancy and Finance
3	Mr. Abhijeet Bag	Assistant Professor	Accountancy and Finance

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1	M.Com.	2 years	35
2	P.HD		3

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the Exam	No. of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates obtained Second Class
	7	Obtains Trist Class	
M.Com.	/	/	Nil

b) Number of dropout students in the Department: N.A.

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of
	Number of students	No of candidates	students (a) –	differently abele
	enrolled in the	appeared in 4 th	(b)	student
	department on	semester exam in the		
	previous year (1st	current year (same		
	Semester)	batch)		

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination. N.A.

N	ET	GA.	ГЕ	SE	T	Others	(Please	Registration No
						ment	ion)	
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	
Gender		Gender		Gender		Gender		

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job: N.A.

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	
	Joydeep Mitra	District Finance and	Rs. 33,000
1		Logistics Officer, Office	·
		of the Chief Medical	
		Officer of Health,	
		Alipurduar, Govt. of WB	

2	Satyajit Barman	Audit & Accounts Officer,	Rs. 55,000
		Office of the BDO,	·
		Panchayat, Malda	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech., M.Phil, Ph.D. etc):

Sl	Name of the students	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma
No	admitted in the higher studies		University / others University or
	_		organization
1	Shubham Sah	Ph.D	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma
			University

e) Field projects/internship undertaken: N.A.

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others sates	from other countries
35	27	5	Nil

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)
a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Seminar/ Symposia /workshop/Invited Lecture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	International / National/ Sate level
Dr. Amit Kundu	July 4 th -5 th , 2020			
completed the followings:				
Two-day				
Workshop on				
Statistical Tools:				
SPSS and Eviews				
Two-day	July 11 th -12 th , 2020			
Workshop on				
Research				
Methodology:				
Multivariate				
Techniques				
Two-day	18th- 19th July, 2020			
Workshop on				
"Questionnaire and				
Scale				
Development":				
Multivariate				
Techniques				
The webinar on	30th July, 2020	HISASHI-		
"Publishing		Excellence		
Conceptual and		Education		
		Pvt. Ltd.		

85

Literature Review			
Based Papers"			
The Webinar on "3	$23^{\rm rd} - 25^{\rm th}$,	HISASHI-	
Days International	August 2020	Excellence	
FDP on Research		Education	
Methodology"		Pvt. Ltd.	

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the (as	Name of the (as Title of the Name of the Whether National /						
in Research	Research paper	journal, Vol. No.	peer	listed in	International,		
/Papers/ Books		Year & pp.	reviewed	UGC care	Impact factors		
/ Articles /		(ISSN/ISBN)	and		/ Citation		
Others /			/Indexed		Index		
Publish)							
Ms. Dipika	'Analysis of	Emerging	Peer	No			
Bhowmik:	Financial	Issues in	reviewed				
Emerging	Health of	Finance &					
Issues in	Health-Care	Management,					
Finance &	Sector: A	Feb. 2021					
Management	Granger	pp. 336-343,					
	Causality	ISBN: 978-93-					
	Approach'	88866-55-2					
Mr. Abhijeet	Parental	Asian	Peer	No			
Bag:	Perception	Resonance,	reviewed				
Asian	towards	Vol. 10, Issue 1					
Resonance	Feasibility of	Jan- 2021 pp.					
	On-Line	20-26,					
	Learning	P: ISSN NO.:					
	Process during	0976-8602,					
	Covid-19	E: ISSN NO.:					
	Pandemic	2349-9443					
	Situation						
Emerging	'Analysis of	Emerging	Peer	No			
Issues in	Financial	Issues in	reviewed				
Finance &	Health of	Finance &					
Management	Health-Care	Management,					
	Sector: A	Feb. 2021					
	Granger	pp. 336-343,					
	Causality	ISBN: 978-93-					
	Approach'	88866-55-2					
Productivity	Is Productivity	Productivity					
Growth in the	Growth in	Growth in the					
Manufacturing	Manufacturing	Manufacturing					
Sector	Sector a	Sector,					
	Driving Force	Emerald					
	Toward	Publishing					
	Mitigating	Limited,					
	Global	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	Recession? A						
	Cross-Country						
	Global Recession? A	Bingley, UK, June 2021, pp. 3-15,					

	Explanation	ISBN: 978-1-			
	from Panel	80071-095-5			
	Data: 1990–				
	2018				
WORLD	Is Industrial	WORLD	Indexed	Yes	
ECONOMICS	Structure	ECONOMICS			
JOURNAL	Reallocating	JOURNAL,			
	from	UK, a UGC			
	Manufacturing	Care I Journal,			
	Towards	Vol. 22 No. 2,			
	Service	April-June,			
	Sector? A	2021, pp. 161-			
	Cross Country	179,			
	Evidence	ISSN: 1468-			
		1838			

ii) Books Published N.A

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
(Sequentially)	, , ,	of publication)		State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published N.A

	Name of the Faculty with Co-Author (Sequentially)	Title of the book (ISBN)	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication)	Year	National / International State Level
ŀ	\ 1 \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \				

C) Research project conducted N.A

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl.	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction		agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(iii) Research Projects completed during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Completion	agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(d) Consultancy Extended N.A

Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the
	department	Agency)			faculty

(e)MOU/Collaboration N.A

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		-
	_	MOU/Collaboration is signed		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated N.A

Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no			(No. And date)	No. And date	no. And Date

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As $\,$

expert / Visiting Fellow N.A

Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
no				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl	Name of	Topic of the Refreshers /	Duration (With dates)	Organised	Sponsor
n	the	Orientation /others		by	ed by
0	Faculty	courses			
	Dr. Amit	Two Week Faculty	1 st October	Teaching	
	Kundu	Development	15 th October,	Learning	
		Programme:	2020	Centre,	
		under the aegis of		Ramanuj	
		MINISTRY OF		an	
		HUMAN RESOURCE		College	
		DEVELOPMENTPAN		Universit	
		DIT MADAN MOHAN		y of	
		MALAVIYA		Delhi	
		NATIONAL MISSION			
		ON TEACHERS AND			
		TEACHING			
		Short term Course : On	26 th Nov to	Academi	
		Research Methodology	2 nd Dec, 2020	c Staff	
				College,	
				Universit	
				y of	
				North	
				Bengal	
		One Week FDP on	8 th Mar to	School of	
		"Advanced Time Series	13 th Mar, 2021	Business	
		Analysis"		Studies,	
		_		Sharda	
				Universit	
				y, Greater	
				Noida	
	Ms.	UGC -Sponsored	12 th Mar –	HRDC,	
	Dipika	Refresher Course in	25 th Mar,	Universit	
	Bhowmi	Business Studies	2021	y of	
	k			Calcutta	

Mr.	Faculty Induction	6 th Jun –	HRDC,	
Abhijeet	Programme	26 th July,	Mizoram	
Bag		2021	Universit	
			y	

i) Professional Activities of the faculty members N.A

Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
no		

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc. N.A

Ī	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
	faculty members	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	
		workshop	organization for		
		attended	which courses		
			developed		
Ī			_		

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies.: N.A.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
	_	membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent):

Name of	Name of	Name of the platform / organization for	Name of	Name of the
the faculty	the	which courses developed	the study	program and
members	courses		materials	organization
				for which
				study
				materials
				developed
Dr. Amit		https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5-		
Kundu		ztka4H6pokUgYdNOeerQ		

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any): N.A.

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
ARMAN ALI	Assam	iv	
AHMED			
MOHSIN ZEDDA	Assam	iv	
NASIFA AHMED	Assam	iv	

ABDUR REZZAK	Assam	ii	
MONALISHA	Meghalaya	ii	
DUTTA			

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded Ph.D during the year 2020-2021.: N.A.

		8 8		
Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.: N.A.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research

Fellowship)::N.A.

Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency
Shubham Sah			

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

J			
S1	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture		
1	One Day National Seminar On IMPACT	1 Day 25.01.2021	Self-Finance
	OF COVID 19 ON INDIAN ECONOMY		

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty: N.A.

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): N.A.
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21) N.A.
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details N.A.

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
-	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
	_	organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details. N.A.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department N.A

Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the
activities	collaborating agency		students participated in
			such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.) N.A

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date. N.A.
- 21. Highlight of the Department.

Class rooms with ICT facility

22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

1. Introduction about the Department of Physics:

The Department of Physics, Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University, situated in the northern part of West Bengal, is well connected by road, rail and air. The nearest railway station is New Cooch Behar (15 minutes' drive) and the nearest airport is Bagdogra (4 hours drive). The Cooch Behar airport, which is at about 5 minutes driving distance away from the University, is also expected to be operational soon. Details of the department are given below:

- 1. Name of the Department: PHYSICS
- 2. Year of establishment: 2015
- 3. Faculty to which the Department is attached: Faculty of Science
- 4. Names of programmes offered: PG, Ph.D
- 5. Examination System: Choice Based Credit System (CBCS)
- 6. Number of teaching posts sanctioned, filled and actual (Professor/Associate Professor/Asst.

2. Thrust Areas:

Research thrust areas: (a) High Energy Physics;

- (b) Condensed Matter Physics
- (c) Relativistic Astroparticle Physics and Cosmology
- (d) Ionosphere Physics-Earth Science

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the	Present	Area of specialization/
No	post	Designation	Research Interest
1	PROF. (DR.) PRABIR KUMAR	Professor	High-Energy Physics,
	HALDAR		Nano Physics and
			Ionspheric Physics
2	DR RANJAN SHARMA	Associate	General Relativity,
		Professor	Astrophysics and
			Cosmology.
3	DR. PRADIP KUMAR	Associate	General Relativity and
	CHATTOPADHYAY	Professor	Astrophysics.
4	MR. NIRPAT SUBBA	Assistant	High-energy Heavy-ion
		Professor	Interaction

04. Program (s)offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1	M.Sc	2 Years	30
2	Ph.D	3-5 years	20

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2021

Name of the	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam		obtains first Class	obtained second class
4 th Semester	25	25	0
(Even)			
Examination,			
2022			

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of
	Number of students	No of candidates	students (a) $-$ (b)	differently abele
	enrolled in the	appeared in 4 th		student
	department on	semester exam		
	previous year (1st	in the current		
	Semester)	year (same		
		batch)		
N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

NI	ET	GA	TE	SET		SET Others (Please mention)		Registration No
Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	
Male	OBC-A	Female	SC	Female	SC			Not Available
Male	SC	Male	OBC-B					
		Female	SC					

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

Name of the students appeared in the campus selection	Name of the students recruited in the campus selection	Name of the organization/ company	Approximate salary (if selected/joined)	
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	
	Data Not Available	Railway service,	Data Not Available
		Banking service, School,	
		Police, Intelligence	
		Branch (I.B.)	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc)

Sl	Name of the students admitted	Name of the course	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
No	in the higher studies		University / others University or
			organization
1	Kunal Labar	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
2	Azharuddin Ahmed	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
3	Satorupa Barman	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
4	Nirpat Subba	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
5	Ashadulla Sk	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University

6	Anirban Saha	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
7	Bishnu Das	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
8	Soumik Bharracharya	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
9	Niharendu Barman	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
10	Abubakkar Siddik	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
11	Nikita Ghosh	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
12	Bakul Das	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
13	Abhinath Barman	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University
14	Koushik Ballav Goswami	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
			University

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship
Nil	Nil

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others states	from other countries
30	28	1	0

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name	Name of the	Duration	Organizer	Title of the	International
	Seminar/	(Dates)	and place	paper	/ National/
	Symposia			presents	Sate level
	/workshop				
	/Invited Lacture				
DR RANJAN	Recent	08 July	Department	The Physics	International
SHARMA	Advancements	2020	of Physics,	in Strong	Webinar
	in		Alipurd-	Gravity	
	Plasma Science		uar college	Regime	
	and				
	Astrophysics				
DR. PRADIP	Recent	08 July	Department	New Class of	International
KUMAR	Advancements	2020	of Physics,	Relativistic	Webinar
CHATTOPADHYAY	in		Alipurd-	Anisotropic	
	Plasma Science		uar college	Strange Star	
	and			in Vaidya-	
	Astrophysics			Tikekar	
				Model	

DR. PRADIP KUMAR CHATTOPADHYAY	ICHEP 2020 Prague	30 July 2020	ICHEP	Density Dependent B-Parameter model of compact object with Strange Quark Matter	International Webinar
Prof. Prabir Kumar Haldar	International Web Conference on Recent Advances in Nanoscience and Nanotechnology for high-end Application. (IWCRANHA- 2020)	25/07/2020	Department of Applied Science and Humanities, Assam University, Silchar	Enhancement of data storage Capability in a ZnO/NiO Based Memrister	International Webinar

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the author (as in Reaserch /Papers/ Books / Articles / Others / Piblish)	Title of the Research paper	Name of the journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and /Indexed	Whether listed in UGC care	National / International, Impact factors / Citation
Nirpat Subba	Pronounced fluctuations of pions in ring-like events in 16O–Ag/Br interactions at 60 A GeV/c in the framework of complex network analysis.	International Journal of Modern Physics E, 2020	peer reviewed	UGC listed	Index
Nirpat Subba	Degree of multifractality and correlations in framework of multidimensional complex network analysis for 16O–Ag/Br interactions at 60 A GeV.	European Physical Journal Plus, (2021), 136:813	peer reviewed	UGC listed	
Nirpat Subba	An approach to explore exotic hadronic states in 24Mg-Ag/Br	European Physical Journal Plus. (2021) 136:100	peer reviewed	UGC listed	

	1	T	1	1
	interactions at			
	4.5 A GeV/c in			
	framework of			
	complex			
	network			
	analysis.			
Nirpat Subba	Evidence of	European Physical Journal	peer	UGC
Timpat Sassa	forward-	Plus. (2021) 57(12)	reviewed	listed
	backward	1143. (2021) 37(12)	Teviewed	listed
	correlation of			
	pions in ultra-			
	relativistic ring-			
	like and jet-like			
	events.			
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Pronounced	International Journal of	peer	UGC
	fluctuations of	Modern Physics E, 2020	reviewed	listed
	pions in ring-			
	like events in			
	16O–Ag/Br			
	interactions at			
	60 A GeV/c in			
	the framework			
	of complex			
	network			
B 11 77 77 11	analysis.			TIGG
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Degree of	European Physical Journal	peer	UGC
	multifractality	Plus, (2021), 136:813	reviewed	listed
	and correlations			
	in framework of			
	multi-			
	dimensional			
	complex			
	network			
	analysis for			
	16O–Ag/Br			
	interactions at			
	60 A GeV.			
Duckin V., II-1.1-		Erman and Dhyrain - 1 January 1		LICC
Prabir Kr. Haldar	An approach to	European Physical Journal	peer	UGC
	explore exotic	Plus. (2021) 136:100	reviewed	listed
	hadronic states			
	in 24Mg-Ag/Br			
	interactions at			
	4.5 A GeV/c in			
	framework of			
	complex			
	network			
	analysis.			
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Evidence of	European Physical Journal	peer	UGC
1 III. I IIII IIII	forward-	Plus. (2021) 57(12)	reviewed	listed
	backward	1145. (2021) 57(12)	10 vicwed	115104
	correlation of			
	pions in ultra-			
	relativistic ring-			
	like and jet-like			
	events.			

Ranjan Sharma	Revisiting	Annals of Physics, (2020)	peer	UGC
Kanjan Sharma	Vaidya-Tikekar	414:168079.	reviewed	listed
	stellar model in	111.100075.	Teviewea	nstea
	the linear			
	regime			
Ranjan Sharma	Model of a	Eur. Phys. J. Plus, (2020) 135,	peer	UGC
J	static	629.	reviewed	listed
	spherically			
	symmetric			
	anisotropic			
	fluid			
	distribution in			
	paraboloidal			
	spacetime			
	admitting a			
	polytropic			
	equation of			
P : 01	state	G 7 1 1 G (2020)		1100
Ranjan Sharma	Anisotropic	Gen. Relativ. Grav., (2020)	peer	UGC
	compact stellar	52:101.	reviewed	listed
	model of			
	embedding			
	class-I			
	satisfying			
	Karmarkar's			
	condition in			
	Vaidya and			
	Tikekar			
	spheroidal			
	geometry			
Ranjan Sharma	An	Eur. Phys. J C (2021) 81, 79	peer	UGC
J	electromagnetic		reviewed	listed
	extension of the			
	Schwarzschild			
	interior solution			
	and the corre-			
	sponding			
D : C1	Buchdahl limit	A . 1 . G . G : (2020)		HCC
Ranjan Sharma	Electromagnetic	Astrophys. Space Sci., (2020) 365:181.	peer reviewed	UGC listed
	and anisotropic	303:181.	reviewed	listed
	generalization			
	of a plethora of			
	well-known			
	solu-			
	tions describing			
	relativistic			
	compact objects			
Ranjan Sharma	Gravitational	Ind. J. Phys., (2021) DOI:	peer	UGC
	collapse of	10.1007/s12648-020-D1931-z.	reviewed	listed
	anisotropic stars			
Ranjan Sharma	Generating new	Eur. Phys. J. Plus, (2021) 136,	peer	UGC
	class of exact	352.	reviewed	listed

Ranjan Sharma	solutions to the Einstein-Maxwell system Novel half-metallicity in Y-type equiatomic quaternary Heusler alloys XFeCrAl (X = Rh, Pd, and Pt)	Journal of Physics and Chemistry of Solids (Elsevier), (2021) 156, 110119.	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Ranjan Sharma	Exact solution for an anisotropic star admitting the MIT Bag model equation of state	Journal of Science-FAS- SEUSL (2020), 01(01) 22-33; ISSN:2738- 2184.	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Ranjan Sharma	Anisotropic generalization of Buchdahl bound for specific stellar models	The European Physical Journal C, (2021) 81, 1-5.	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Enhancement of luminescence behaviour of colloidal ZnO quantum dots coated with SiO2 irradiated by N i +7 ion-D.	Advanced Science, Engineering and Medicine 22, 278-283,(2020).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Enhancement of data storage capability in a bilayer oxide based memristor for wearable electronic applications	J. Phys. D: Appl. Phys. 53 295103 (2020).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Wavelet Analysis of Produced Pions in 24 M g – Ag/Br Interactions at 4.5 A GeV/c,	J. Phys https: //doi.org/10.1007/s13538 – 020 – 00736 – z,(2020).	peer reviewed	UGC listed

Prabir Kr. Haldar	Enhancement of luminescence behaviour of colloidal ZnO quantum dots coated with SiO2 irradiated by N i +7 ion-D.	Advanced Science, Engineering and Medicine 22, 278-283,(2020).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	D-region ionospheric disturbances associated with the Extremely Severe Cyclone Fani over North Indian Ocean as observed from two tropical VLF stations	Advances in Space Research 67 75-86 (2021).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	VLF radio signal anomaly associated with geomagnetic storm followed by an earthquake at a subtropical low latitude station in northeastern part of India	Indian J Phys. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12648- 020-01966-2 (2021).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	First-principles study of anisotropic thermoelectric properties of hexagonal KBaBi	Journal of Solid State Chemistry 296 121961 (2021).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	Response of the sub-ionospheric VLF signals to the Super Cyclonic Storm amphan: First observation from Indian subcontinent	Journal of Atmospheric and Solar-Terrestrial Physics DOI : 10.1016/j.jastp.2021.105668 (2021).	peer reviewed	UGC listed
Prabir Kr. Haldar	First-principles study of anisotropic thermoelectric properties of hexagonal KBaBi	Journal of Solid State Chemistry 296 121961 (2021).	peer reviewed	UGC listed

Prabir Kr. Haldar	Nonvolatile resistive switching and synaptic characteristics of lead-free all-inorganic perovskite-based flexible memristive devices for neuromorphic systems	Nanoscale 13 8864-8874 (2021).	peer reviewed	UGC listed	
P.K.	New Class of	Astrophys. Space Sci (2020)	peer	UGC	Ī
CHATTOPADHYAY	Relativistic	365:141	reviewed	listed	
	Anisotropic				
	Strange Star in				
	Vaidya-Tikekar				
	Model				

ii) Books Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	and Place of		International State
(Sequentially)		publication)		Level

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International State
(Sequentially)		-		Level

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
1	Prof. Prabir Kumar Haldar	Study of lightning induced mesospheric phenomena and its association with severe weather using coordinated radio receivers and optical camera, STBT-11012(20)/42/2019-ST SE	05/03/2021	Department of Science and Technology and Bio- technology, Govt. of West Bengal	3,80,000.00
2	Prof. Prabir Kumar Haldar	INSPIRE Fellowship	19/02/2021	DST, Govt. of India	4,21,760.00

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project (with	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount
no	faculty	sanction Number)			sanctioned
1	Prof. Prabir	Study of lightning	05/03/2021	Department of	3,80,000.00
	Kumar Haldar	induced mesospheric		Science and	
		phenomena and its		Technology and	
		association with severe		Bio-technology,	
		weather using		Govt. of West	
		coordinated radio		Bengal	
		receivers and optical			
		camera,			
		STBT-			
		11012(20)/42/2019-ST			
		SE			
2	Prof. Prabir	INSPIRE Fellowship	19/02/2021	DST, Govt. of	4,21,760.00
	Kumar Haldar	_		India	

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Completion	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(d) Consultancy Extended

Sl no	Name of the faculty/	Consultancy Extended to (Name of the	Area of Consultancy	Duration	Amount recived by the
	department	Agency)			faculty

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Sl no	Name of the faculty/ department	Name of the Organization/Institute with which	Duration	Subject
		MOU/Collaboration is signed		
1	Dr Ranjan Sharma:.	University of KwaZulu- Natal, South Africa; Product University of	Since 2000	
		 Durban University of Technology, South Africa; South Eastern University of Sri Lanka, Sri Lanka; Eastern University, Sri Lanka 	Since 2006 Since 2006	Relativistic Astrophysics.
2	Prof. Prabir Kumar Haldar:	• ECTP, Egypt.	Since 2019	High Energy Physics
3	Dr. Pradip Kumar Chattopadhyay	Physical Research Laboratory, Gujrat, India	Since 2015	Observational Astrophysics.

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

	Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed (No.	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
	no		_	And date)	No. And date	no. And Date
ſ						

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST, ICSSR, UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow

Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl no	Name of the Faculty	Topic of the Refreshers / Orientation /others	Duration (With dates)	Organised by	Sponsored by
	1 000 010 9	courses			
	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
1	PROF. (DR.) PRABIR KUMAR HALDAR	Teaching and Research
2	DR RANJAN SHARMA	Teaching and Research
3	DR. PRADIP KUMAR CHATTOPADHYAY	Teaching and Research
4	MR. NIRPAT SUBBA	Teaching and Research

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

Name of the faculty members	Name of the Conference/ workshop attended	Name of the platform/ organization for which courses developed	Name of the funding agency	Amount received
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

Name of the faculty members	Name of the courses	Name of the platform / organization for which courses developed	Name of the study materials	Name of the program and organization for which study materials
				developed
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
Sourav Biswas	Assam	2020-2022	2020

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21

Sl no	Name of the scholar	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in
	(mentioning gender)			case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)
1	Nirpat Subba	PROF.	Non-statistical	Part Time
		(DR.) PRABIR	Fluctuations Of	
		KUMAR HALDAR	Pions In Ring	
			and Jet Like	
			Events In Ultra-	
			relativistic	
			Heavy-ion	
			Interactions	
2	Azharuddin Ahmed	PROF. (DR.) PRABIR	An Approach to	Full time
		KUMAR HALDAR	Explore Exotic	
			Hadronic State In	
			Relativistic and	
			Ultra-Relativistic	
			Heavy-ion	
			Interactions in the framework of	
			chaos-based non-	
3	Ashadulla Sk	PROF. (DR.) PRABIR	linear Techniques Rstructuring	Full time
3	Ashauuna Sk	` ′	Polymers from	run ume
		KUMAR HALDAR	non-electro-active	
			to electro-active	
			phases:	
			Application in	
			Fabrication of	
			Various Devices	
4	Niharendu Barman	PROF. (DR.) PRABIR	Study Of	Part Time
		KUMAR HALDAR	Electronic And	
			Thermoelectric	
			Properties of	
			Ternary	
			Semiconducting	
			Compounds	
5	Satorupa Barman	DR RANJAN	An investigation	Full time
		SHARMA	on radial	
			oscillations and	
			equilibrium	
			configurations of	
			relativistic stellar	
	77 1 7 1	DD D ANILANI	Objects	D . T.
6	Kunal Labar	DR RANJAN	Study Of the	Part Time
		SHARMA	Electronic and	
			Magnetic Of the	
			Properties Of the	

			Half-Metallic Quaternary Huesler Alloys	
7	Bishnu Das	DR. PRADIP KUMAR CHATTOPADHYAY	Relativistic Approach on Compact Objects	Full Time
8	Anirban Saha	DR. PRADIP KUMAR CHATTOPADHYAY	Investigations on the Properties of Relativistic Compact Objects	Part Time

b). Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)
1				montron randing agency)

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	
Koushik Ballav	CSIR	Rs 31000	JRF
Goswami		+	
		HRA @ 8%	
Bishnu Das	CSIR	Rs 31000	JRF
		+	
		HRA @ 8%	
Azharuddin Ahmed	SVMCM	Rs 8000	JRF
Ashadulla Sk	SVMCM	Rs 8000	JRF
Satorupa Barman	SVMCM	Rs 8000	JRF
Shreya Bhattacharjee	INSPIRE (DST)	Rs 31000	JRF
-		+	
		HRA @ 8%	

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research scholar/ Student	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the organization /agency
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl no	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency
	Special lecture		

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl no	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	
1	(a) Dr. Kanak Saha	Visiting Professor	Astrophysics And Cosmology	Semester Based

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21)
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
-	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	
Prof. Prabir	SHIKSHA-	Govt. of West	2021	NATIONAL
Kumar Haldar	RATNA	Bengal		

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
		organization/		
Dr. Ranjan	Visiting Research	IUCAA, Pune,	Since 2009	National
Sharma	Associateship	Govt. Of India	(Renewed every 3	
			Years)	

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the activities	Organizing unit / agency / collaborating agency	Year of the activity	Number of the students participated in such
			activities
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
1	16 th Sept. 2020	4
2	14 th Sept. 2020	3
3	8 th october 2020	4
4	5 th october 2020	4
5	10 th october 2020	4
6	13 th october 2020	4
7	19 th october 2020	4
8	1st december 2020	4
9	7 th january 2020	4

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date.

0 (Zero)

21. Highlight of the Department.

The Post-Graduade Physics Curriculum of the Department consists of 11 Core Courses (Core 1-11), 3 Discipline Centric Elective (DCE 1-3) Courses and 2 Generic Elective (GE 1-2) Courses. The DCE courses include Astrophysics and Cosmology; Nuclear and Particle Physics; Electronics and Solid State Physics.

The Department has a strong research group (Academicians and Research Scholars) in the feilds of Astrophysics, Cosmology, Nano Physics and High Energy Physics.

22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: CHEMISTRY
- 02. Thrust Areas: Organic Synthesis, Nanochemistry, Computational Chemistry

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr Dilip Kr Debnath	Professor	Inorganic Chemistry
2	Dr Gobinda Chandra De	Professor	Physical Chemistry,
			Computational Chemistry
3	Dr Deepak Ekka	Asst.Professor	Physical Chemistry,
			Biophysical Chemistry
4	Dr Goutam Biswas	Asst.Professor	Organic Chemistry,
			Nanomaterials

04. Program (s)offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1	M.Sc	2 Years	35
2	PhD	-	22

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam		obtains first Class	obtained second class
MSc	18	18	0

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of
	Number of students	No of	students (a) – (b)	differently able
	enrolled in the	candidates		student
	department on	appeared in 4th		
	previous year (1st	semester exam		
	Semester)	in the current		
		year (same		
		batch)		
M	10	09	01	00
F	09	09	00	00

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

NET GATE			SET		Others (Please		Registratio	
						mention)		n No
Name	Cast	Name	Caste	Name	Cast	Name	Cast	
Gender	e	Gender		Gender	e	Gende	e	
						r		

Priyavas	SC	ParomitaKarmaka	OBC	Alomgir		
Sarkar		r	-B	Rahama		
(M)		(F)		n (M)		
Chancha	Gen	Pankaj Sarkar	SC			
1 Das		(M)				
(M)						
Sandipa	Gen	Chanchal Das	Gen			
Biswas		(M)				
		Samiran Saha (M)	Gen			
		Priyavas Sarkar	Gen			
		(M)				

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

e salary

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc)

	8 8	, ,	
Sl	Name of the students admitted	Name of the course	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
No	in the higher studies		University / others University or
			organization
1	ParomitaKarmakar	PhD	NBU
2	Chanchal Das	PhD	CBPBU
3	Vivekananda Saha	PhD	CBPBU
4	Pankaj Sarkar	PhD	APDU
5	Sandip Paul	PhD	APDU

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others sates	from other countries
26 (Session 20-22)	19	5	0
30 (Session 19-21)	27	12	0

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper	National/ Sate
/Invited Lacture			presents	level
National Conference on	22 nd March	Alipurduar	'Microplastic	National
Environment Determinism,	2021	University,	Pollution	
Diverse Pollutions, Sources		Alipurduar	and possible	
and Controlling			remedies'	
Management through				
Sciences and Humanitie,				
on on22 nd March				
National Science Day on	28th February	Cooch Behar	'Structure of	State level
28 th February, 2020 at	2021	Panchanan	the Wonder	
CBPBU		Barma	molecule and	
		University	an Woman	
			Scientist'	

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper presents	National/ Sate
/Invited Lacture				level
International Webinar on		G 1 D 1	"Nanomaterials:	International
" Drug Discovery,	September 13,	Cooch Behar	As a possible	
Development and	2020	College, Cooch Behar	therapeutics for	
Vaccination" on		Benai	SARS-CoV"	
International Webinar on "Recent Advances in Chemistry"	September27, 2020	Mathabhanga College, Cooch Behar	"Nanomaterials: A Possible Therapeutics in SARS-CoV"	International
Special Lecture Series	July 9,2021	Cooch Behar College, Cooch Behar	"1H-NMR spectroscopy"	College Level
International Webinaron "Introduction to NanoChemistry: Application and Challenges"	June 24-25, 2021.	A. B.N. Seal College, Cooch Behar	"Nanoscience and Nanotechnology: A Prelude"	International

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the (as in	Title of the	Name of the	Whet	Whethe	National /
Reaserch /Papers/ Books /	Research paper	journal, Vol.	her	r listed	Internationa
Articles / Others / Publish)		No. Year & pp.	peer	in UGC	l, Impact
		(ISSN/ISBN)	revie	care	factors /
			wed		Citation
			and		Index
			/Inde		
			xed		
Bose, H.S., Marshall, B.,	Electron	ISCIENCE	Yes		Internationa
Debnath, D.K., Perry, E.W., Whittal, R.M,	Transport Chain	2020.			1
E. W., Willial, K.M.	Complex II				
	Regulates Steroid				
C 1: 1 Cl 1 D	Metabolism,	D:	37		T
.Gobinda Chandra De,	Biochemical	Bios.	Yes		Internationa
Debashis Das and	Analysis of an	Biotech.Res.C			1
AbhisekSaha	Indigenous Fish	<i>omm</i> . 13 ,			
	Bariliusbendelis	(2021), 218-			
	is	226.			
Saha A., De G. C. and	Biochemical	Annals of	Yes		Internationa
Das D	Study of	R.S.C.B., 25 ,			1
	Indigenous	(2021), 3849-			
	Berilius Sp. In	3858			
	Relation to				
	Physico-				
	Chemical				
	Properties of				
	Water of				
	International				
	Transboundary				
	River at				
	Downstream, ;.				
SahaAbhisek, Singh	DNA Barcoding	International	Yes		Internationa
Mahender, Das Debashis,	depicts cryptic	Journal of			1
De	diversity within	Aquatic			
GobindaChandra,Vyas	Bariliusbendlisis	Science, 12,			
Vipin, GurjarParul and	(Cypriniformes:	(2021) 1472-			
Singha Devkant;	Cyprinidae)	1481			
onigna Devkant,	from India,	1701			
Mrinal Kanti Dash,	Comprehensive	J. Indian	Yes		National
	*		1 68		inational
Subhra Das,	in silico study on	Chem. Soc. 98			
SantanabGiri, Gobinda	lithiated	(2021)			
Chandra De and	Triazine isomers				
	and its H ₂				

GourisankarRoymahapatr	storage			
a;	efficiency,			
	100134.			
Subha Sankar Paul and Goutam Biswas*,	"A Mini Review on the Effectiveness of Peptoids as Therapeutic Interventions against Neurodegenerativ e Diseases",	Current Protein & Peptide Science 2021; 22() .	Yes	Internationa 1
Subha Sankar Paul and Goutam Biswas.	Repurposed Antiviral Drugs for the Treatment of COVID-19: Syntheses, Mechanism of Infection and Clinical Trials.	Med. Chem. 2020, 21	Yes	Internationa 1
Chanchal, Das, Subha Sankar Paul, ArighnaSaha, Tejinder Singh, Abhijit Saha, JungkyunIm, and Goutam Biswas.	Silver-Based Nanomaterials as Therapeutic Agents Against Coronaviruses: A Review.		Yes	Internationa 1
Maria Talmon [§] , Raju D. Chaudhari [§] , Hemant Suryavanshi, Nilkanta Chowdhury, Martina Quaregna, Arianna Pin, AngshumanBagchi, Goutam Biswas*, Luigia G. Fresu*;	Design, Synthesis and Biological Evaluation of Vortioxetine derivatives as new COX-1/2 inhibitors in human monocytes	Bioorganic and Medicinal Chemistry, 2020, 28(23),	Yes	Internationa 1
Das, C.; Sen, S.; Singh, T.; Ghosh, T.; Paul, S.S.; Kim, T.W.; Jeon, S.; Maiti, D.K.; Im, J.; Biswas, G.	Green Synthesis, Characterization and Application of Natural Product Coated Magnetite Nanoparticles for Wastewater Treatment.	Nanomaterials 2020, 10, 1615	Yes	Internation al
Samir Das, Paramita	Inclusion of	Asian Journal		
Karmakar, Mahendra	hydrazinophthal	of Green		
	azine insight into	Chemistry,		

Nath Roy, Deepak	the cavity of β -	2021, 5, 183-		
Ekka*,	cyclodextrin: A	195		
	study of surface			
	tension and UV-			
	vis			
	spectroscopy,			
Samir Das, Paramita	Non-Covalent	Current		
Karmakar, Deepak	interaction	Physical		
Ekka*, Nirmala	between Ionic	Chemistry,		
Deenadayalu and	liquid (1-ethyl-	2021		
Mahendra Nath Roy,	3-methylimida-			
	zolium			
	chloridealuminu			
	m chloride) and			
	pure alcohols,			

ii) Books Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
(Sequentially)		of publication)		State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International
(Sequentially)				State Level

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction		agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project (with	Date of	Funding agency	Amount
no	faculty	sanction Number)	Start		sanctioned
1	Dr Goutam	Synthesis And	31.03.2019	DSTBT, GoWB	₹ 690000/-
	Biswas	Development Of NSAIDs			(Rupees Six
		Devoid Of Free			lakhs and
		Carboxylic Acids			ninty
		(Memo No.			thousand)
		51(Sanc.)ST/P/S&T/15G-			mousanu)

111

11/2018 dated		
30/01/2019)		

(iii) Reasearch Projects completed during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction Number)	Completion	agency	sanctioned

(d) Consultancy Extended

Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the
	department	Agency)			faculty
	_				

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		
		MOU/Collaboration is signed		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

Sl	Name of	Topic	Patent filed (No.	Patent	Patent
no	the		And date)	Registered No.	Licensed, no.
	faculty			And date	And Date
1	Goutam	Magnetic			
	Biswas	nanocomposite for	KR1020200169563		
		wastewater treatment,	(A1) (12.7.2020).		
		preparation method			
		and application			
		thereof			

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow

	2			
Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
no				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers /	With dates)		
		Orientation /others			
		courses			
1	Dr Deepak	'UGC-HRDC Faculty	28 Days	Osmania	
	Ekka	Induction Programme	(04-01-2021 to	University	UGC
		(FIP) Online Course	02-02-2021)		

112

		[Orientation		Hydrabad,	
		Programme]		Telanga	
1.		UGC and AICTE	01-09-2019 to	Swayam	
		approved online	31-12-2019		UGC
		FDP/Refresher			
	D. C. A	Course in Chemistry			
	Dr. Goutam Biswas	by MHRD			
2.	Diswas	UGC-HRDC	15-02-2021 to	Osmania	
		approved online	16-03-2021	University	UGC
		Faculty Induction			
		Programme			

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
no		

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

Name of the faculty members	Name of the Conference/ workshop attended	Name of the platform/ organization for which courses developed	Name of the funding agency	Amount received

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

Name of the faculty members	Name of the courses	Name of the platform / organization for which courses	Name of the study materials	Name of the program and organization for which study
		developed		materials developed
				•

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
Khusboo Jha	Delhi	2020/4 th Semester	2018
Mojiruddin Ahmed	Asam	2020/4 th Semester	2018
Saddam Hussain	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Saheba Khatun	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Saiful Islam	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Md Soharab Ali	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Nur Alam	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Md Johirul Islam	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Payal Bhowmik	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Jayasree Chakravorty	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Khairul Khan	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Sahjahan Ali	Asam	2021/4 th Semester	2019
Tahidur Islam	Meghalaya	2021/4 th Semester	2019

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded Ph.D during the year 2020-2021.

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Slno	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)
1	Subhra Das (Female)	Dr Gobinda Chandra De Cosupervisor: Dr Gourisankar	AB-INITIO INVESTIGATION ON STABILITY AND REACTIVITY OF COINAGE METAL-	Full time (SVMCMS)
		Roymahapatra	CARBENE COMPLEXES	
2	Mrinal Kanti Dash (Male)	Dr Gobinda Chandra De Cosupervisor: Dr Santanab Giri	HETEROCYCLIC ORGANOMETALLIC FRAMEWORK AS NEW CLASS OF HYDROGEN STORAGEMATERIALS	Part time
3	Bankim Mandal (Male)	Prof Dilip Debnath Cosupervisor: Dr Somnath Roy	STUDIES ON TRANSITION METAL COMPLEXES OF BIOLOGICALLY RELEVANT PYRAZOLE DERIVED LIGANDS	Part time
4	Sandeep Sukhdev Jadav (Male)	Dr Goutam Biswas		Part time

5	Raju	Dr Goutam Biswas	DESIGN,	Part time
	DnyandeoChoudhuri		SYNTHESIS AND	
	(Male)		BIOLOGICAL	
			EVALUATION OF	
			AROMATIC SMALL	
			MOLECULES	
			TOWARDS	
			THERAPEUTIC	
			EFFECTS	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

escurent tenoti in the De	spar emene (Stadents Wite	ii rescureii remo ((simp)
Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
fellowship	and duration	
SVMCMS	Rs 85,677=00	RET
	Funding agency of fellowship	fellowship and duration

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

<i>J</i> Cu.			
Sl	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture)	r unumg rigency
1	International Webinar on "Emerging Field of Chemistry and Biomedical Research"	August 6-7, 2020	CBPBU
2	National Lecture Workshop 'Chemical Sciences: Basics and its Applications'	February 11-12,2021	CBPBU

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): No
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: Online Exam (Even Semester) because of COVID Pandemic

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

		0		
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
		organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the
activities	collaborating agency		students participated in
			such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
1	29-07-2020	03
2	10-09-2020	04
3	15-09-2020	04
4	01-10-2020	04
5	16-10-2020	04
6	09-12-2020	Joint meeting with Dept of Physics $(4+3) = 7$

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date. NIL
- 21. Highlight of the Department.
- 22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

01. Introduction about the Department of Mathematics:

The Department of Mathematics started its journey from the session 2015 – 2016 with an intake capacity 40. The Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) has been introduced from the session 2020 – 2021 in the PG (Mathematics) syllabus. In spite of deficiency in the faculty, it is a rare feat that the department offers the discipline centric electives (DCE) from both Pure and Applied Mathematics branches. A continuous evaluation of the students, based on the class tests, helps them to check their preparedness and also helps in guiding the students to make a choice of their elective papers. The students prepare a project work according to their elective papers under the supervision of a faculty member of the department in their final semester. The department has introduced MATLAB programming, a powerful software of Mathematics, which will not only instil a better understanding of the subject but also broaden their scope of research. The department has started Ph. D. in Mathematics from 2018. Total nine (9) students have got registered for their Ph.D. in Mathematics till date and three (3) others have completed Ph.D. course work in Mathematics in 2021.

02. Thrust Areas of Research:

The Department of Mathematics, CBPBU is involving its research work in the fields of Computational Fluid Dynamics, Plasma Mechanics, Fluid Dynamics, Dynamical Systems, Advanced Complex Analysis and Fractional Calculus.

The thrust area of research in the department includes value distribution of entire and meromorphic functions or Nevanlinna Theory, specifically the uniqueness problems of entire and meromorphic functions. Nevanlinna Theory is treated as one of few greatest mathematical events of the Twentieth Century and it has immense applications in various fields of Pure and Applied Mathematics such as Analytic Number Theory, Holomorphic Dynamics, Mathematical Logic, Gamma Lines in Physics etc. Along with this, P-adic Nevanlinna Theory, Theory of L-functions are also active research areas of the department. The prime interest in these directions is to solve the problems of unique range sets. Two set, Three Set sharing problems are also being studied and at the same time we use the notion of shift and difference operator to deal these problems so as to solve the most fundamental problems of uniqueness theory of entire and meromorphic functions.

We also concentrate our research in the field of *Computational Fluid Dynamics* to study the mass transport phenomena in steady and time-dependent (laminar or turbulent) flows because it has a wide range of applications in the fields of environmental fluid dynamics, chemical engineering, biomedical engineering, and physiological fluid dynamics. To control the contamination in a stream, or in atmosphere or coastal seas and to predict levels of accidental pollution, to create a chemical reaction design, to understand the pathological conditions in the cardiovascular system; the basic fluid dynamics becomes an interdisciplinary subject and it is developed by many researchers such as mathematicians, engineers, physicists,

biologists, physiologists and geologists. Also, the department is concerned with the analysis of numerical algorithms for the approximate solution of differential equations and solving *singularly perturbed differential equations* by finite element and finite difference methods. We are looking for exploring our research in the application of *novel methods to real world problems* in numerical modelling.

The study of *bioconvective heat and mass* transfer due to motile microorganisms has attracted many investigators due to its diverse applications in biotechnology and energy related problems such as thermal insulation, enhanced recovery of petroleum resource, geophysical flows, polymer processing in packed beds and sensible heat storage bed. In particular, a number of industrially important fluids including fossil fuels exhibit non-Newtonian fluid behaviour. *Non-Newtonian fluids* are so widespread in industrial processes and in the environment that it would be no exaggeration to affirm that Newtonian shear flows are the exception rather than the rule. The transport of non-Newtonian fluid flowsalong with nanoparticles thorough the phase change material is relatively a popular and active area of modern research. The main attention has been put to examine the influence of swimming microbes suspended in non-Newtonian nanofluids around and over arbitrary shaped bodies considering several realistic effects. The department is also performing research works in the diversified fields of Mathematics such as Dynamical Systems, Plasma Mechanics, Fractional Calculus and Basic Fluid Dynamics.

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl No	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1.	Dr. Kajal Kumar Mondal	Professor	Computational Fluid Dynamics, Plasma Mechanics, Dynamical Systems
2.	Dr. Sanjay Mallick	Assistant Professor	Nevanlinna Theory, P-adic Nevanlinna Theory, Theory of L-functions
3.	Dr. Rishi Raj Kairi	Assistant Professor	Convection in Porous Media, Heat and Mass transfer, Non-Newtonian Fluid Mechanics

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. of Seats
1	M.Sc. in Mathematics	2 years (4 semesters)	50
2	Ph.D.	6 years	14

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the	No. of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam		obtains first Class	obtained second class
M.Sc. in	33	33	Nil
Mathematics			

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

7) I tumber of dropout students in the Department.									
Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of					
	Number of students	No of	students $(a) - (b)$	differently able					
	enrolled in the	candidates		student					
	department on	appeared in 4 th							
	previous year (1st	semester exam							
	Semester)	in the current							
		year (same							
		batch)							
	40	33	7	Nil					

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination:

examination:										
NET	•	GAT	Έ	SE	Т	Others			Registration	
								No		
						INSPIR	Е	NBF	IM	
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Na	Ca	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	
Gender		Gender		me	ste	Gender		Gender		
				Gen						
				der						
Gourab	GEN	Gourab	GEN			GourabSaha	GEN	Ripan	GEN	
Saha		Saha				(M)		Saha		
(M)		(M)						(M)		
RipanSaha	GEN	Ripan	GEN			Bikram	OBC			
(M)		Saha				Adhikary	-			
		(M)				(M)	В			
Debabrata	SC	Bikram	OBC			Sweta				
Das (M)		Adhikary	-			Chakraborty	GEN			
		(M)	В			(F)				

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job: Not applicable

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus:

<i>c)</i> 1 (411	1 tumber students joined on others jobs (Gover/1 ton Gover) through on campus.								
Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary						
No	campus selection	organization Company							
1.	Priyanka Saha	State Bank of India	45,000/-						
2.	Debamita Dey	State Bank of India	45,000/-						
3.	Sayantan Saha	Rail	50,000/-						
4.	Sankhadip Ghosh	Primary School	30,000/-						

119

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc):

	ber of seaucines under gone mg		,		
Sl	Name of the students	Name of the course	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma		
No	admitted in the higher studies		University / others University or		
			organization		
1.	Gourab Saha	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma		
	(INSPIRE fellow)		University		
2.	Ripan Saha	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma		
	(NBHM fellow)		University		
3.	Debabrata Das	Ph.D.	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma		
	(CSIR fellow)		University		
4.	Sweta Chakraborty	Ph.D.	Tezpur University		
	(INSPIRE fellow)				

e) Field projects/internship undertaken: Not applicable for this period

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others sates	from other countries
40	40	Nil	Nil

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July, 2020 - June, 2021):

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required):

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer	Title of the paper	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	and place	presents	National/ State
/Invited Lecture				level
International	17.04.2021-	SVNIT,	Unsteady mixed	International
Conference on	18.04.2021	SURAT,	convection flow of a	
Mathematical		GUJARAT-	second grade nano	
Modelling and		395007	fluid over a	
Simulation in			permeable	
Physical Sciences			stretching surface	
· ·			with variable heat	
(MMSPS-2021)			source/sink	

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published:

i) Research papers /articles published:

-)	apers farticles pe				
Name of	Title of the	Name of the journal, Vol. No.	Whether	Wheth	National /
the authors	Research	Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	peer	er	International
(as in	paper		reviewed	listed	, Impact
Research			and	in	factors /
/Papers/			/Indexed	UGC	Citation
Books /				care	Index
Articles /					
Others /					
Publish)					
(1) Asit	Signature of	The European Physical Journal:	Peer	Yes	International
Saha,	chaos and	Special Topics	reviewed		
Satyajit	multistability	(Springer)	and		IF: 2.68
Sarkar,	in a Thomas-		indexed in		
Santo	Fermi plasma	https://doi.org/10.1140/epjst/e2	SCOPUS,		
Banerjee*,	_	020-900237- 2	SCI		
Kajal					

Kumar Mondal		229 , pp. 979–988 (2020)			
(2) Kajal Kumar Mondal, Ashim Roy, Prasanta Chatterjee, Santanu Raut*	Propagation of ion-acoustic solitary wave solution for damped forced Zakharov Kuznetsov equation in a relativistic rotating magnetized electronpositron-ion plasma	International Journal of Applied and Computational Mathematics (Springer) https://doi.org/10.1007/s40819- 020-0801-1 6 article no. 55 (2020)	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS	Yes	International
(3) Kajal Kumar Mondal , Subham Dhar*, Bijoy Singha Mazumder	On Dispersion of Solute in Steady Flow Through a Channel with Absorption Boundary: An Application to Sewage Dispersion	Theoretical and Computational Fluid Dynamics (Springer) https://doi.org/10.1007/s00162-020-00539-7 34, pp. 643–658 (2020)	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS, SCI	Yes	International IF: 2.89
(4) Niranjan Paul*, Kajal Kumar Mondal, Rustam Ali, Prasanta Chatterjee	Influences of viscosity and damping on non-stationary ion-acoustic solitary wave solution of Damped Kadomtsev-Petviashvili-Burgers equation in an unmagnetized electron-positron-ion plasma	Bulletin of the Calcutta Mathematical Society 112, (5) 401–416 (2020)	Peer reviewed and UGC care listed	Yes	International
(5) N Paul*, K K Mondal, R Ali, P Chatterjee	Analytical solitary wave solution of dust ion acoustic waves in nonextensive plasma in the framework of damped forced	Indian Journal of Physics (Springer) https://doi.org/10.1007/s12648- 020-01929-7 95 , pp. 2855–2863 (2021)	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS, SCI	Yes	International IF: 1.95

	177 / 1	Т	1		1
	Korteweg-de				
	Vries-Burgers				
	equation				
(6) S.	Numerical	Communications in Nonlinear	Peer	Yes	International
Dhar,	Study on	Science and Numerical	reviewed		
N. Poddar,	Dispersion of	Simulation	and		IF: 4.19
R.R. Kairi,	Fine Settling	(Elsevier)	indexed in		
B.S.	Particles in a	(====)	SCOPUS,		
Mazumder,	Depth	https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cnsns.	SCI SCI		
K.K.	Dominated	2021.105707			
Mondal*	Wetland Flow	96, May 2021, 105707			
			D	37	T 4 4' 1
(7) Nanda	Layer-adapted	Korea - Australia Rheology	Peer	Yes	International
Poddar,	meshes for	Journal	reviewed		
Kajal	solute	(Springer)	and		IF: 1.45
Kumar	dispersion in		indexed in		
Mondal*,	steady flow	https://doi.org/10.1007/s13367-	SCOPUS,		
Niall	through an	021-0002-4	SCI		
Madden	annulus with				
	wall	33 , pp. 11–24 (2021)			
	absorption:	ee, pp. 11 2 (2021)			
	application to				
	a catheterized				
(0) C +	artery	C 3.64 : 1	D	3.7	T 1
(8) Santanu	Propagation of	SeMA journal	Peer	Yes	International
Raut,	dust-ion-		reviewed		
Kajal	acoustic	Bulletin of the Spanish Society	and		
Kumar	solitary waves	of Applied Mathematics	indexed in		
Mondal,	for Damped		SCOPUS		
Prasanta	Modified	https://doi.org/10.1007/s40324-			
Chatterjee,	Kadomtsev-	021-00242-5			
Ashim	Petviashvili-				
Roy*	Burgers	78 , pp. 571–593 (2021)			
	equation in	(====)			
	dusty plasma				
	with a q-				
	nonextensive				
	nonthermal el				
	ectron velocity				
(0) 37 1	distribution	D 11 01 7		**	T
(9) Nanda	An exact	Proceedings of the Royal	Peer	Yes	International
Poddar,	analysis of	Society A	reviewed		
Subham	scalar	(The Royal Society Publishing	and		IF: 3.21
Dhar,	transport in)	indexed in		
Bijoy	hydromagnetic		SCI,		
Singha	flow between	https://doi.org/10.1098/rspa.20	SCOPUS		
Mazumder,	two parallel	20.0830			
Kajal	plates: a multi-				
Kumar	scale approach				
Mondal*	start approach	Published online:			
Michael		21.04.2021			
(10)	Two-	Pramana	Peer	Yes	International
Santanu	dimensional	(Springer)	reviewed	103	michiauonal
	ion-acoustic	DOI:	and		IF: 1.69
Raut,					11.1.09
Kajal Kumar	solitary waves	10.1007/s12043-021-02104-1	indexed in		
ı Kılmar	obliquely	Published online:			1

Mondal, Prasanta Chatterjee, Ashim Roy* (11) Sanjay Mallick, Abhijit Banerjee	propagating in a relativistic rotating magnetized electron-positron-ion plasma in the presence of external periodic force Uniqueness and two shared set problems of meromorphi	30.04.2021 Mathematica Bohemica DOI: 10.21136/MB.2019.0063- 18 Vol. 146(1), pp. 19-45, 2021	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS	Yes	International IF: 0.64
	c functions in a different angle				
(12) S. Mallick, Md. T. Anwar	Unique range sets for powers of meromorphic functions II	Matematychni Studii Vol. 53(2) pp. 134-146, 2020	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS	Yes	International IF: 0.48
(13) Sanjay Mallick	On the existence of unique range sets generated by non-critically injective polynomials and related issues	Tbilisi Mathematical Journal Vol. 13(4), pp. 81-101, 2020	Peer reviewed and indexed in Web of Science	Yes	International
(14) Sanjay Mallick	Unique range sets – A further study	Filomat Vol. 34(5), pp. 1499 -1516, 2020	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCI	Yes	International IF: 0.84
(15) Sanjay Mallick	Two shared set problems in the light of powers of meromorphic functions	Surveys in Mathematics and its Applications Vol. 16, pp. 13-30, 2021	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS	Yes	International IF: 0.63
(16) Santanu Raut, Subrata Roy, Rishi Raj Kairi, Prasanta	Approximate Analytical Solutions of Generalized Zakharov– Kuznetsov and Generalized Modified	International Journal of Applied and Computational Mathematics Vol. 7 (4), pp. 1-25, 2021	Peer reviewed and indexed in SCOPUS	Yes	International

Chatterjee*	Zakharov-				
,	Kuznetsov				
(17)	Equations Cylindrical	Duarilian Januaral of Dhysics	Peer	Yes	International
(17) Subrata	and Spherical	Brazilian Journal of Physics Vol. 51(6), pp. 1651-1660,	reviewed	res	International
Roy, Rishi	Dust-Ion-	2021	and		IF: 1.33
Raj Kairi,	Acoustic	2021	indexed in		11.1.33
Santanu	Shock Solitary		SCOPUS,		
Raut	Waves by		SCI SCI		
Kaat	Korteweg-de		J.C.		
	Vries-Burgers				
	Equation				
(18) Rishi	Thermosolutal	ASME Journal of Heat	Peer	Yes	International
Raj Kairi,	marangoni	Transfer	reviewed	105	International
Sachin	impact on		and		IF: 1.86
Shaw,	bioconvection	Vol. 143 pp. 031201, 2021	indexed in		
Subrata	in suspension	- 11	SCOPUS,		
Roy,	of gyrotactic		SCI		
Santanu	microorganism				
Raut	s over an				
	inclined				
	stretching				
	sheet				
(19) Rishi	Nonlinear	Journal of Theoretical and	Peer	Yes	International
Raj	Double	Applied Mechanics	reviewed		
Kairi,	Diffusive		and		IF: 0.77
Ch.	Convection	Vol. 50 pp. 205-221, 2020	indexed in		
Ramredd	from a		SCOPUS		
y	Radiative				
J	Slender				
	Paraboloid in a				
	non-Darcy Porous				
	Medium.				
	Wicdium.				
(20)	Double	Heat Transfer-Asian	Peer	Yes	International
Vusi M.	dispersed bio-	Research (Wiley)	reviewed		
Magagula,	convective		and		
Sachin	Casson nano	DOI:10.1002/htj.21730	indexed in		IF: 2.42
Shaw,	fluid flow over	pp. 1-23, 2020	SCOPUS		
Rishi Raj	a nonlinear	- · · ·			
Kairi	convective				
	stretching				
	sheet in				
	suspension of				
1	gyrotactic			1	I
	microorganism				

ii) Books Published: Not applicable in this period

N	T:41 C41 - 1 1-	NI	V	NI-4: 1 /
Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
	(ISBIT)			
(Sequentially)		of publication)		State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published:

Name of the Faculty with Co-Author	Title of the book (ISBN)	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication)	Year	National / International
(Sequentially)		_		State Level
Dr. Rishi Raj Kairi	Proceeding of	Excellent Publishers	2021	National
	International			
	Conference on	No.:38/48, Second		
	Mathematical	street, Ellappa Nagar		
	Modelling and	Kanchipuram –		
	Simulation in	631501, Tamilnadu,		
	Physical	India.		
	Sciences	Cell:+91-9842641794		
	ISBN: 978-81-			
	928100-1-0			

C) Research project conducted:

i) Research Project Initiated during the year: Not applicable in this period

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction		agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year:

()	<u> </u>	rojects training the jeart			
Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding agency	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Start		sanctioned
		Number)			
1.	Dr. Kajal	On dispersion	03.09.2019	Department of	Rs. 7,27,800/-
	Kumar Mondal	phenomena of solute in		Science &	
		time independent and		Technology and	
		time dependent flows:		Biotechnology,	
		A computational		Government of	
		approach		West Bengal	
				C	
		Sanction no:			
		342(Sanc.)-			
		ST/P/S&T/16G-			
		27/2018 dated			
		07/03/2019			

(iii) Research Projects completed during the year: Not applicable in this period

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Completion	agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(d) Consultancy Extended: Not applicable in this period

()	", "					
Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount	
no	faculty/	to (Name of the	Consultancy		recived by the	
	department	Agency)			faculty	
	-					

(e)MOU/Collaboration: Not applicable in this period

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		
	•	MOU/Collaboration is signed		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated: Not applicable in this period

S1	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no			(No. And date)	No. And date	no. And Date

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As $\,$

expert / Visiting Fellow: Not yet

Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
no				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training: Not applicable in this

period.

perious					
Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers / Orientation /others	With dates)		
		courses			
_					

i) Professional Activities of the faculty members :

Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
no		
1.	Dr. Kajal Kumar Mondal	Convened various UGBOS,
		PGBOS, DRC, RAC, DC
		meetings in this period.
		Attended Board of Moderators
		meeting at Department of
		Mathematics, University of
		North Bengal
2.	Dr. Sanjay Mallick	Attended various UGBOS,
		PGBOS, DRC, RAC, DC
		meetings in this period.
3.	Dr. Rishi Raj Kairi	Attended various UGBOS,
		PGBOS, DRC, RAC, DC
		meetings in this period.
		Dr. Kairi is working as a NSS
		programme officer of Unit -1 of
		CBPBU.

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc. : Not applicable in this period

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty members	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	
	workshop	organization for		
	attended	which courses		
		developed		

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or

towards membership fee of professional bodies: Not applicable in this period

Ī	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
	faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
		workshop attended	for which		
			membership fee		
			provided		
Ī					

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC/Others) and study materials (e-

content): Not applicable in this period

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	study materials	program and
		organization for	-	organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
		•		developed

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any): None in this period

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any): None in this period

	Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
Γ				

09. Research scholar in the department:

a) Research scholar awarded Ph.D. during the year 2020-2021: None (11 students are working

for their Ph.D. in the department)

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		time (in case of
				full time scholar
				please mention
				funding agency)
1.	Gourab Saha	Dr. Kajal Kumar	INVESTIGATION	INSPIRE
		Mondal	ON MASS	fellowship
			TRANSPORT	(Full time)
			PHENOMENA OF	
			SOLUTE IN	
			FLOWS	
2.	Ripan Saha	Dr. Sanjay Mallick	ON THE NEW	NBHM
			PERSPECTIVE OF	fellowship
			UNIQUENESS	(Full time)
			THEORY OF	
			ENTIRE AND	
			MEROMORPHIC	
			FUNCTIONS	

			UNDER THEAEGIS	
			OF NEVANLINNA	
			CALCULUS	
3.	Debabrata Das	Dr. Rishi Raj Kairi	A STUDY ON	CSIR fellowship
			TRANSPORT	(Full time)
			PHENOMENA OF	
			HEAT AND	
			MASS IN FLUID	
			OVER	
			ARBITRARY	
			GEOMETRY	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)					
Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET		
research fellow	fellowship	and duration			
 Nanda Poddar 	UGC	Rs. 35000/- + HRA	SRF		
	(University Grants	5 years			
	Commission, Govt. Of				
	India)				
2. Subham Dhar	CSIR	Rs. 35000/- + HRA	SRF		
	(Council of Scientific	5 years			
	and Industrial				
	Research, Govt. Of				
	India)				
3. Subrata roy	UGC	Rs. 35000/- + HRA	SRF		
	(University Grants	5 years			
	Commission, Govt. Of				
	India)				
4. Pratap Basak	SVMCM	Rs. 8000/-	JRF		
	(Swami Vivekananda	5 years			
	Merit Cum Means				
	Fellowship, Govt. Of				
	West Bengal)				
5. Gourab Saha	INSPIRE	Rs. 31000/- + HRA	JRF		
	(Department of	5 years			
	Science and				
	Technology, Govt. Of				
	India)				
6. Ripan Saha	NBHM	Rs. 31000/- + HRA	JRF		
	(Department of	5 years			
	Atomic Energy, Govt.				
	Of India)				
7. Debabrata Das	CSIR	Rs. 31000/- + HRA	JRF		
	(Council of Scientific	5 years			
	and Industrial				
	Research, Govt. Of				
	India)				

d) Award won by the research scholar and students:

aj mara non by the re	firmula won by the research sential and students:				
Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the		
scholar/ Student			organization /agency		
Nanda Poddar	Outstanding	18.12.2019	Alipurduar College		
	papers in the 4 th	-	jointly with		
	Regional Science &	19.12.2019.	Department of		
	8		1		

	Technology		Higher Education,
	Congress		Science &
			Technology and Bio
	(Northern Region)		Technology,
			Government of
			West Bengal,
Subham Dhar	Outstanding	18.12.2019	Alipurduar College
	papers in the 4 th	-	jointly with
	Regional Science &	19.12.2019.	Department of
	Technology		Higher Education,
	Congress		Science &
			Technology and Bio
	(Northern Region)		Technology,
			Government of
			West Bengal,
Susmita Das	Outstanding	18.12.2019	Alipurduar College
	papers in the 4 th	-	jointly with
	Regional Science &	19.12.2019.	Department of
	Technology		Higher Education,
	Congress (Northern		Science &
	Region)		Technology and Bio
			Technology,
			Government of
			West Bengal,

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year: Due to pandemic situation no special lecture has been organised in this period.

S	31	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date)	Funding Agency
n	0	Special lecture		

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty: Not applicable in this period.

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): Not applicable in this period.

12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21):

The Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) has been introduced from the session 2020 – 2021 in the PG (Mathematics) syllabus. In spite of deficiency in the faculty, it is a rare feat that the department offers the discipline centric electives (DCE) from both Pure and Applied Mathematics branches such as Fluid Mechanics, Plasma Mechanics, Advanced Complex Analysis and Differential Geometry.

13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year (2020-21) if any please give the details:

In Semester-IV, there will be a PG-dissertation and a seminar presentation based on the Discipline Centric Electives carrying 25 marks each. The number of students for dissertation and seminar presentation will be more or less equally distributed among the faculty members. The topic of the dissertation and seminar presentation will be decided by the concerned faculty members under whom the students will do their dissertation. At the time of seminar presentation, each student has to defend his/her PG-dissertation and has to clarify the doubts and queries related to the topic of presentation before the internal/External examiners. The

department has introduced this component into the syllabus to prepare the students for various academic and professional interviews in near future.

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year: Not applicable for this period

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research:

Not applicable for this period

	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
	faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
			organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details:

Not applicable for this period

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department:

Not applicable for this period

Name of the activities	Organizing unit / agency / collaborating agency	Year of the activity	Number of the students participated in such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.): In this period, the department has formed a Whats app group for Departmental Alumni Association.

19. D.C Meeting Conducted:

	riceting conducted.		
Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present	
1.	07.07.2020	All three faculty members	
2.	19.08.2020	All three faculty members	
3.	29.09.2020	All three faculty members	
4.	14.10.2020	All three faculty members	
5.	09.12.2020	All three faculty members	
6.	07.01.2020	All three faculty members	
7.	04.03.2021	All three faculty members	
8.	27.04.2021	All three faculty members	
9.	20.05.2021	All three faculty members	

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date:

Due to pandemic situation, the department has not organized any parent – teacher meeting during this period

21. Highlight of the Department:

The Department of Mathematics started its journey from the session 2015 – 2016 with an intake capacity 40 and it has been increased to 50 from the session 2020 – 2021. The Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) has been introduced from the session 2020 – 2021 in the PG (Mathematics) syllabus. The department started Ph. D. programme in Mathematics in the session 2018-2019. Most of the research scholars are getting fellowships from the various prestigious funding agencies such as National Board of Higher Mathematics (NBHM), Department of Atomic Energy, Govt. of India, INSPIRE fellowship (stage – II), Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), Govt. of India, University Grants Commission (UGC), Govt. of India for

pursuing their Ph.D. Some other achievements by the Teacher/Department/Student are listed below:

- (i) Faculties of the department are reviewing research papers for famous international journals like European Physical Journal Plus (Springer), Soft Computing (Springer), International journal of Mathematics, Acta Universitatis Sapientiae Mathematica, Boletín de la Sociedad Matemática Mexicana, Indian Journal of Pure and Applied Mathematics (Springer) etc.
- (ii) Ripan Saha (2018 2020 batch) has been awarded prestigious **NBHM** fellowship by the **National Board of Higher Mathematics**, **Department of Atomic Energy**, **Govt. of India** and Gourab Saha (2018 2020 batch) has been awarded prestigious **INSPIRE** fellowship (**stage II**) by the **Department of Science and Technology**, **Govt. of India** for pursuing Ph.D. in the department of Mathematics, CBPBU.
- (iii) Nanda Poddar, SubhamDhar and Susmita Das, three research scholars of the department, awarded outstanding papers in the 4th Regional Science & Technology Congress (Northern Region) organized by Alipurduar College jointly with Department of Higher Education, Science & Technology and Bio Technology, Government of West Bengal, held on 18.12.2019 19.12.2019.
- (iv) Faculties of the department have contributed some excellent research articles in their respective field of research. In total twenty (20) research papers have been published in this period from the department in various highly reputed international journals (SCI/SCOPUS/WOS) such as: Proceedings of the Royal Society A, Physics of Fluids, The European Physical Journal Special Topics, Filomat, Korea Australia Rheology Journal, Communications in Nonlinear Science and Numerical Simulation, Surveys in Mathematics and its Applications, ASME Journal of Heat Transfer, Mathematica Bohemica, etc.
- (v) The research scholars of the department participated/presented papers in more than 30 (thirty) state/ national/ international conferences/workshops/seminars during this period. It is also a big achievement of the department.

22. Others (If any):

The faculties of the department are doing collaborative research work with national and international collaborators. One of the collaborator of Dr. Mondal is Dr. Niall Madden, Department of Mathematics, Statistics and Applied Mathematics, National University of Ireland, Galway, Ireland. Also, Dr. Mondal is doing collaborative research work with Prof. Prasanta Chatterjee, Department of Mathematics, Visva-Bharati, Dr.Naresh M. Chadha, Dean of Science, Dehradun Institute of Technology, Mussoorie, Diversion Road, MakkaWala, Uttarakhand— 248009 and Prof. B. S. Mazumder, Emeritus Scientist, Department of Civil Engineering, Indian Institute of Technology(IIT)-Bombay, Mumbai 400076, India. Recently, Dr. Kairi has started collaborative research work with Dr. Ch. Ramreddy, Assistant Professor of Mathematics, NIT, Warangal and with Dr. Sachin Shaw, Department of Mathematics and Statistical Sciences, Botswana International University of Science and Technology, Botswana. Dr. Sanjay Mallick has collaboration with Prof. Abhijit Banerjee, Professor, Department of Mathematics, University of Kalyani in the field of advanced complex analysis.

Beyond the academic activities, some of the PG students of the department have actively participated as volunteers in different activities organized by NSS, CBPBU.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: Zoology, Established 2016
- 02. Thrust Areas: Parasitology, Immunology, Genetics, AI

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

SI	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present	Area of specialization/
No		Designation	Research Interest
1	Dr. Pradip Kumar Kar	Professor	Parasitology, AI
2	Dr. Hadida Yasmin	Associate Professor	Immunology
3	Dr. Samik Bindu	Assistant Professor	Genetics
4	Dr. Ritam Chatterjee	Assistant Professor	Dev. Biology,
			Endocrinology

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc. and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
No			
1.	M.Sc.	2 years	25

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the	No. of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam		obtains first Class	obtained second class
M.Sc.	25	25	0

b) Number of dropout students in the Department: Nil

mber of students	NT C		
enrolled in the	No of candidates	students (a) – (b)	differently abled student s
revious year (1st	semester exam		
Semester)	year (same		
	batch)		
(enrolled in the department on revious year (1st Semester)	department on appeared in 4 th revious year (1 st semester exam in the current	department on appeared in 4 th semester exam in the current year (same

$06. \ a)$ No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination. 10

N	ET	GA	ГЕ	SE	T	Others	(Please	Registration No
						ment	ion)	
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	
Gender		Gender		Gender		Gender		

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job: Nil

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	·

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus: 10

Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech., M.Phil, Ph.D. etc): 20

Sl No	Name of the students admitted in the higher studies	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University / others University or organization
			organization

e) Field projects/internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/internship
Project / Internship	18+25

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others states	from other countries
25	25	1	0

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required): 20

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper	National/ Sate
/Invited Lecture		_	presents	level

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published: 14

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /
(as in	Research	journal, Vol. No.	peer	listed in	International,
Reaserch	paper	Year & pp.	reviewed	UGC care	Impact factors /
/Papers/		(ISSN/ISBN)	and		Citation Index
Books /			/Indexed		
Articles /					
Others /					
Piblish)					

ii) Books Published: Nil

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
(Sequentially)		of publication)		State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International
(Sequentially)				State Level

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year: Nil

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction		agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

ii) Ongoing research projects during the year: Thr
--

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding agency	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Start		sanctioned
		Number)			

(iii) Research Projects completed during the year: 2

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Completion	agency	sanctioned
		Number)			

(d) Consultancy Extended : Nil

Sl	Name of the	Consultancy Extended	Area of	Duration	Amount
no	faculty/ department	to (Name of the Agency)	Consultancy		recived by the faculty

(e)MOU/Collaboration: Nil

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which		
		MOU/Collaboration is signed		

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

Sl	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no			(No. And date)	No. And date	no. And Date

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow: Nil $\,$

Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
no				organization

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training:

Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers /	With dates)		
		Orientation /others			
		courses			
1.	Dr. S. Bindu	Orientation Prog			

i) Professional Activities of the faculty members

Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates
no		

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

	Name of the	Industry/Company	Nature of work	Number of	Remarks
	faculty members		done	students	
Ī	Dr. Pradip	Bayshore	Internship	10	
	Kumar Kar	Intelligence			
		Solutions			
Ī					

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies: Nil

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent): ALL

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	study materials	program and
		organization for		organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
				developed

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any): Nil

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any): Nil

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded PhD during the year 2020-2021. (Information to be supplied with office)

S1	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.: 4. (Information to be supplied with office)

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the	Full time / part time (in
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor	thesis	case of full time scholar
				please mention funding
				agency)

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship) (Information to be supplied with office)

Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	

d) Award won by the research scholar and students: 2

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the
scholar/ Student			organization /agency
Rima Majumdar	Best Poster Award	August 2019	JNU

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture)	
1	International Seminar Mechanistic	6-8 th Dec. 2021	Self/Leica

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): Nil
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): Nil
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: Nil

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year. Nil

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research : Nil

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency	Duration	International
		organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details. Nil

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the	Organizing unit / agency /	Year of the activity	Number of the
activities	collaborating agency		students participated
			in such activities
Awareness Prog.	CBPBU	2020-2021	8
On Communicable			
diseases			

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted: 8

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date.: 2
- 21. Highlight of the Department.
- 22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: **BOTANY**
- 02. Thrust Areas:

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl No	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1	Dr. Kishore Kumar Thapa	Guest Teacher Cum Coordinator	Paleobotany /Ethnobiology
2	Dr. Binod Chandra Sharma	Guest Teacher	Microbiology
3	Dr. Alokemoy Basu	Guest Teacher	Cytogenetics
4	Dr.Aninda Mondal	Guest Teacher	Pteridology, Ethnobotany
5	Sri. Sariful Hoque	Guest Teacher	Plant Physiology/Cell biology
6	Sri Ajoy Das	Guest Teacher	Mycology and Plant Pathology
7	Dr. Shibu Barman	Guest Teacher	Mycology and Plant Pathology

04. Program (s) offered (M.A. /M. Com/M.Sc. and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
No			
01.	M.Sc. in Botany	2 years(four	20
		Semesters)	

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam		obtained first Class	obtained second class
M.Sc. (4 th	17	17	None
Semester)			

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout students	Number of differently
	Number of students	No of candidates	(a) - (b)	abele student
	enrolled in the	appeared in 4th		
	department on previous	semester exam in		
	year (1st Semester)	the current year		
		(same batch)		

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination in the session 2020-21

NET		GA.	ГЕ	SET		Others (Please mention)		Registration No
Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	Name Gender	Caste	
						Roni Saha, 1.ICAR NET, 2. INSPIRE	General	

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job: NIL

Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
campus selection	selection	company	

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Sl	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate salary
No	campus selection	organization Company	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.Tech. "M.Phil , Ph.D. etc) from the pass out batch of 202-21

SlNo	Name of the students	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan
	admitted in the higher studies		BarmaUniversity / others
			University or organization
01.	Roni Saha	PhD	IISER, Kolkata

e) Field projects/internship undertaken: NIL

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/internship

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled
Department	admitted	from others states	from other countries

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Dr. Kishore Kumar Thapa

Name of the Seminar	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the paper	International /
	(Dates)	place	presents	National/ Sate
				level
International	30-31st	CBPBU and	Introduction of the	International
Colloquium(Online)	July, 2020	Department of	introductory note on	
on: Science and		Botany, Dinhata	Institutional approach	
Society: Institutional		College	during Covid-19	
approaches during		and	pandemic on	
pandemics		,Dinhata	education and social	
		College		

Name of the Invited Lecture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	International / National/ Sate level

Dr. Aninda Mandal

Name of the Seminar	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and place	Title of the paper presents	International / National/ Sate level

Dr. Sibu Barman

Name of the Seminar	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
	(Dates)	place	paper	National/ Sate
			presents	level
Application of	May 29:2021	Organized by	NA	International
Nanotechnology in Food		Faculty of Life		Webinar
Science & Technology:		Sciences, Mandsaur		
Current Prospects and		University		
Future Development		-		
E- learning, e-content and	2020	MHRD, SGTB,	NA	National
copyrights		Khalsa College		

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published

i) Research papers /articles published

Name of	Title of the Research	Name of the journal, Vol.	Wheth	Wheth	National /
the (as in	paper	No. Year & pp.	er	er	Internation
Reaserch		(ISSN/ISBN)	peer	listed	al, Impact
/Papers/			revie	in	factors /
Books /			wed	UGC	Citation
Articles /			and	care	Index
Others /			/Index		
Piblish)			ed		
Dr.	Mycorrhizal association	J.	Yes	Yes	National
Kishore	and root collonization of <i>Citrus reticulata</i> , <i>Citrus</i>	Mycopathol, Res. 59(4):37		care-	
Kumar	medica and Citrus	5-384,2021;(ISSN 0971-		1	
Thapa	limonia grown in Darjeeling hills and foot hills	3719			
Dr. Aninda Mandal	Ethnomedicinal uses of plants by Santal tribe of Alipurduar district, West Bengal, India	Indian Journal of Science and Technology, 2020,13(20): 2021-2029. (Print ISSN: 0974-6846, Online ISSN: 0974-5645)	YES	YES	National
	Ethnomedicinal plants used by the ethnic people living in fringe villages of Rasikbil of Cooch Behar District, West Bengal, India	Indian Journal of Science and Technology, 2020, 13(16): 1676-1685. (Print ISSN: 0974-6846, Online ISSN: 0974-5645)	YES	YES	National
	Ethnobotanical study of medicinal plants used by the ethnic communities of Alipurduar district of West Bengal, India	Plant Archives, 2021, 21(1):229-238. (Print ISSN: 0972-5210, e-ISSN: 2851- 6063)	YES	YES	National

Dr. Shibu	GC-MS analyses of	Journal of Myco-			National
Barman	biochemical constituents in fruit body of Agaricusbisporus,	pathological research, 59(1): 47-61. ISSN-0971-3719, 2021	Yes	Yes	
	Evaluation of Antioxidant activity of <i>Calocybeindica</i> and analysis of its chemical constituents by GC-MS.	Journal of Mycopathological research, 57(4): 229-236, ISSN-0971-3719, 2020	Yes	Yes	National
	RHIZOBIUM- an effective and beneficial soil bacterium.	Journal of Myco-pathological research, 57(4): 201-208, ISSN-0971-3719, 2020			
::\ Daalsa Dub			Yes	Yes	National

ii) Books Published: NIL

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
(Sequentially)		of publication)		State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published: NIL

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International
(Sequentially)				State Level

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year: NIL

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year: NIL

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned

(iii`) Reasearch Pro	iects comp	leted durii	ng the	vear:NIL

	Name of the	Title	of the pro	oject	Date of	of	Fundin	g	Amount
no	faculty	(w	(with sanction Number)		Complet	tion	agency	7	sanctioned
d) Co	nsultancy Exte	ended: NII	1						
Sl	Name of the		ltancy Ex		Area		Duratio	on	Amount
no	faculty/ department	to	(Name of Agency)	the	Consulta	ancy			recived by the faculty
e)MO	U/Collaborati	on: NIL							
Sl	Name of the	faculty/		Name	e of the		Dura	tion	Subject
no	departm			zation/In	stitute with oration is si		Buru		Subjec
f) Pate	ents/ IPR Gen	erated: NI	L						
Sl	Name of the fa	aculty	Topic	Pate	ent filed	Pater	t Registere	ed Pa	atent Licensed
no				(No	And date)	No	And date	1	no. And Date
	ulty members		side orga	nization	like UGC	, CSIR	, DST , IC	SSR,	UPSC etc. As
xpert	/ Visiting Fell	ow: NIL							
Sl	Name o	f the Facult	у	Period	ls Visit	Purp	oose		me Of the
no							organization		ganization
) Faci	ulty members	attended F	Refresher	s / Orier	ntation cou	rses / 7	Training: 1	NIL	
,	•					113037	rammg.	1112	
Sl	Name of the	: To	opic of the	e	Duration		Organised		Sponsored by
	_	R	opic of the efreshers	/		n (Sponsored by
Sl	Name of the	R	opic of the	/	Duration	n (Sponsored by
Sl no	Name of the	R Orier	opic of the efreshers ntation /ot courses	hers	Duration With dat	n (Sponsored by
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	R Orien	opic of the efreshers ntation /ot courses	hers hers nembers	Duration With dat	n (Organised	l by	Sponsored by Activates
Sl no	Name of the Faculty	R Orien	opic of the efreshers natation /ot courses faculty m	hers hers nembers	Duration With dat	n (Organised	l by	
Sl no Profi	Name of the Faculty	R Orien	opic of the efreshers atation /ot courses faculty me	hers hembers	Duration With dat	n (es)	Organised Profes	l by	Activates
Sl no Profi Sl no Link	Name of the Faculty essional Activations	R Orien	opic of the efreshers attain /ot courses faculty me e of the fa	hers nembers neulty or interr	Duration With dat	n (es)	Organised Profes	ssional	Activates

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies: NIL

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
	_	membership fee		
		provided		

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the
faculty members	courses	platform /	study materials	program and
		organization for		organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
				developed

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any): NIL

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded PhD during the year 2020-2021.

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)
1.				

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	
	-		

47	Arroad	TT/ON	by the	research	cahalan	and at	udonta.	NIII
a)	Awara	won	nv tne	research	scholar	and st	uaents:	INII.

Name of the research scholar/ Student	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the organization /agency

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture)	

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty: NIL

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	

^{11.} New Academic Programme Initiated (If any)

- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): CBCS syllabus introduced
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: CBCS system introduced
- 14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year: NIL

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
-	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research: NIL

Name of the faculty	Name of the fellowship	Name of the agency	Date of receipt / Duration	National / International
		organization/		

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details: NO

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

Name of the activities	Organizing unit / agency / collaborating agency	Year of the activity	Number of the students participated in
			such activities

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.): Initiative taken to form Alumni Association

19. D.C Meeting Conducted (2020-21)

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date: Parents-Teacher meet conducted in informal way.

21. Highlight of the Department:

The Department of Botany was opened in the year 2018 and the first batch of M.Sc. students appeared in 2020. The department is run by the faculties of affiliated colleges (A.B.N. Seal College, Dinhata College and Tufanganj Mahavidyalaya) as guest teachers in the evening shift.

22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF LAW

01. Introduction about the Department of Law:

The Department of Law Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University has started its journey since the year 2015. Since its inception, the Department has emerged as a pioneer institution of legal education and legal research with an excellent team of faculty members, stressing individual attention to intensive as well as extensive study and thereby carrying further the most important task of educational renaissance in the entire North Bengal Region. The Department seeks to inculcate innovative approaches to legal education and prepare students for leadership roles not only in the legal profession but also in a wide range of social institutions. Currently, the Department imparts 2 years LL.M. Degree course, M.Phil. as well as Ph.D. programme. The Department has introduces LL.M. (Corporate & Commercial Law) One Year Course since academic session 2019-2020. The Department has also started a certificate course in Human Rights and Duties since 2018 with an objective to spread awareness of Human Rights and duties in the society. Besides its academic pursuits the Department being an institution of legal education recognises its social responsibility and is involved in various legal awareness campaigns and outreach programmes in and around the Cooch Behar as well as North Bengal Region.

02. Thrust Areas:

- International Law.
- Human rights and Rights of Women.
- Environmental law.
- Constitutional and Administrative Law.
- Jurisprudence.
- Criminal jurisprudence.

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl No	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1	Prof. (Dr.) Rajendra Dhar Dubey	Professor & Head	Environmental Law, Administrative Law,
			Constitutional Law,
			Human Rights,
			Commercial Law
2	Dr. Satarupa Ghosh	Assistant	International Law,
		Professor	Family Law,
			Constitutional Law
3	Mr. Avinash Kumar Tiwari	Assistant	Constitutional Law,
		professor	Commercial Law,
			Criminal Law

04. Program (s) offered (LL.M. and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1.	LL.M. (Corporate and Commercial Law)	One Year	30

2.	LL.M. (Human Rights and Duties	Two Years	10
	Education)		
3.	M.A. (Human Rights and Duties	Two Years	10
	Education)		
4.	M.Phil. Course	Two Years	04
5.	Ph.D. Programme	5 Years	10
6.	Certificate Course in 'Human Rights	6 MONTHS	30
	and Duties		

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the	No. of candidates	No of candidates	No of candidates
Exam	appeared	obtains first Class	obtained second
			class
LL.M.	25	5	20
(Corporate &			
Commercial			
Law)2 nd Sem.			
Examination,			
2020			
LL.M. (Two	9	3	6
Years) 4 th Sem.			
Examination,			
2020			

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of
	Number of students enrolled in the	No of candidates	students (a) $-$ (b)	differently abele student
	department on	appeared in 4 th		
	previous year (1 st Semester)	in the current		
		year (same		
		batch)		
	NA			

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

N	NET		GATE		SET		SET Others (SET		(Please	Registration
						mention)		ion)	No			
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste					
Gender		Gender		Gender		Gender						
				Male	OBC							

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

Name of the students appeared in the campus selection	Name of the students recruited in the campus selection	Name of the organization/ company	Approximate salary (if selected/joined)
NA			

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Sl.	Name of the students Recruited in off-	Name of the	Approximate
No	campus selection	organization	salary
		Company	
	Rajesh Bhowmick	Jalpaiguri Law	21,000/-
1.		College	
2.	Saikat Chakraborty	Jalpaiguri Law	21,000/-
		College	
3.	Anustoop Majumdar	Jalpaiguri Law	21,000/-
		College	
4.	Vikky Kumar	L&T Financial	75,000/-
		Service	
5.	Prakriti Pandi Lepcha	Law Officer (Govt.	67,000/-
		Of West Bengal)	
6.	Aniruddha Sarkar	Uttarayan College of	14,000/-
		Law, Cooch Behar	
7	Rituparna De	Uttarayan College of	10,000/-
		Law, Cooch Behar	

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech., M.Phil, Ph.D. etc)

Sl	Name of the students	Name of the	Cooch Behar PanchananBarma
No	admitted in the higher	course	University / others University or
	studies		organization
1.	Priyambada Adhikari	Ph.D.	Raiganj University
2.	Souradipta Bandyopadhyay	Ph.D.	University of North Bengal

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/
	internship
NA	

F) Details of students' of the Department:

No. Of seats in	No. Of students	No. of students	No. Of students
the Department	admitted	enrolled from others	enrolled from other
•		sates	countries
60	60	5	N.A.

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)

a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

1. Prof. (Dr.) Rajendra Dhar Dubey

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper	National/
/Invited Lecture		_	presents	State level
Invited as Resource	26 th June,	ABN Seal	"DISHA	State Level
Person to deliver Special	2021	College,	2021"	
Lecture		Cooch Behar		

Invited as Resource	Rabindranath	IPR	State Level
Person to deliver Special	Tagore		
Lecture	University		
Invited as Resource	Cooch Behar		State Level
Person to deliver Special	College,		
Lecture	Cooch Behar		

2. Dr. Satarupa Ghosh

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper presents	National/
/Invited Lecture				State level
Invited as Resource	5th	Dept. of Law,	Understanding	State Level
Person to deliver	October, 2020	Brainware	Copyright	
Special Lecture on		University	Protection	
Copyright			Law of India:	
			Concept and	
			Working	

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

i) researen pa	ipers rai deles p	ublished			
Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Whether	Whether	National /
(as in	Research	journal, Vol.	peer	listed in	International,
Research	paper	No. Year & pp.	reviewed	UGC care	Impact
/Papers/		(ISSN/ISBN)	and		factors /
Books /			/Indexed		Citation
Articles /					Index
Others /					
Publish)					
	Infertility	Indian Journal	Yes	Yes	National
	and Assisted	of Law and			
	Reproductive	Justice, Vol. 11			
	Technology	No.1, 2020, pp.			
	in India: A	131-149			
	Study of				
	Socio-				
	Cultural,				
	Political and				
	Legal Issues				
	and Current				
	Practices				

ii) Books Published

il) Dooms I abilished				
Name of the	Title of the	Name of the	Year	National /
Faculty with Co-	book (ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
Author		of publication)		State Level
(Sequentially)				
NA				

149

iii) Book Chapters Published

	Name of the Faculty with Co- Author (Sequentially)	Title of the book (ISBN)	Name of the Publishers and Place of publication)	Year	National / International State Level
f	NA				

C) Research project conducted

i) Research Project Initiated during the year

-,	, ====================================						
Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of Start	Funding	Amount		
no	faculty	(with sanction		agency	sanctioned		
		Number)					
	NA						

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Start	agency	sanctioned
		Number)			
	NA				

(iii) Research Projects completed during the year

() -			<i>J</i>		
Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Completion	agency	sanctioned
	•	Number)	_		
	NA				ļ

(d) Consultancy Extended

(\mathbf{u})	a) Consultancy Extended								
Sl	Name of the	Consultancy	Area of	Duration	Amount				
no	faculty/	Extended to (Name	Consultancy		recived by				
	department	of the Agency)			the faculty				
	NA								

(e)MOU/Collaboration

Sl	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which MOU/Collaboration is signed		
	NA			

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

Sl	Name of the	Topic	Patent filed	Patent	Patent
no	faculty		(No. And	Registered No.	Licensed, no.
			date)	And date	And Date
	NA				

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert / Visiting Fellow

Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the
no				organization
	NA			

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (Organised by	Sponsored
no	Faculty	Refreshers /	With dates)		by
		Orientation /others			
		courses			
1.	Dr. Satarupa	Refresher Course-	24.11.2020-	UGC-	UGC-
	Ghosh		07.12.2020	HRDC	HRDC
				University of	
				North	
				Bengal	

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

	=							
Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates						
no								
	NA							

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work,

sharing of research facilities etc.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount
faculty	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	received
members	workshop	organization for		
	attended	which courses		
		developed		
NA		•		

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and

or to words membership fee of professional bodies.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount
faculty	conference /	professional	agency	received
	workshop	body for which		
	attended	membership fee		
		provided		
NA				

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (e-content)

materials (c conti				
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the
faculty	courses	platform /	study materials	program and
members		organization for		organization for
		which courses		which study
		developed		materials
				developed
NA				

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted
NA			

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the students	Name of the state	Year / semester	Year admitted
NA			

09. Research scholar in the department.a) Research scholar awarded Ph.D. during the year 2020-2021.

Sl	Name of the	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part
no	scholar	supervisor		time (in case of
	(mentioning			full time scholar
	gender)			please mention
				funding agency)
1	Durjay Kumar	Prof. (Dr.)	IMPLEMENTATION	Part time
	Deb (Male)	Rajendra Dhar	OF RIGHT TO	
		Dubey	EDUCATION IN	
			DAKSHIN	
			DINAJPUR	
			DISTRICT OF	
			WEST BENGAL: A	
			CRITICAL STUDY	
2	Rakesh Mondal	Prof. (Dr.)	EXPLORING THE	Part time
	(Male)	Rajendra Dhar	IDENTITY OF	
		Dubey	MINORITY UNDER	
			INDIAN LEGAL	
			REGIME AND	
			PROTECTION OF	
			THEIR RIGHTS	

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl	Name of the	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	scholar	supervisor		(in case of full time
	(mentioning			scholar please
	gender)			mention funding
				agency)
1	Santosh Kumar	Prof. (Dr.)	Parliamentary	Part time
	Pathak	Rajendra Dhar	Privileges in India:	
		Dubey	Need for	
			Codification	
2	Arjun Chowdhury	Prof. (Dr.)	A STUDY OF	Full time
		Rajendra Dhar	THE IMPACT OF	(Swami Vivekananda
		Dubey	FORENSIC AND	Merit cum Means
			DIGITAL	Scholarship, Govt. of
			EVIDENCE IN	West Bengal)
			SEXUAL	
			OFFENCES IN	
			INDIA	
3	Saikat	Dr. Satarupa	A Study of	Part time
	Chakraborty	Ghosh	Statelessness due	
			to Political	
			Persecution and its	
			Management	
			under	
			International	
			Legal Regime	

4	Reena Dangal	Prof. (Dr.)	Impact of	Full time
		Rajendra Dhar	Globalisation on	(Swami Vivekananda
		Dubey	the Rights of	Merit cum Means
			Women in	Scholarship, Govt. of
			Agricultural	West Bengal)
			Sector in India	
5	Joshika Thapa	Prof. (Dr.)	A Study of Impact	Full time
		Rajendra Dhar	of Globalisation	(Swami Vivekananda
		Dubey	on Human	Merit cum Means
			Trafficking and	Scholarship, Govt. of
			Challenges Before	West Bengal)
			the Law	
			Enforcement	
			Agencies in India	

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

Name of the full	Funding agency of	Amount of	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
time research fellow	fellowship	fellowship and	
	1	duration	
Arjun Chowdhury	Full time		RET
	(Swami	8000/-	
	Vivekananda Merit		
	cum Means		
	Scholarship, Govt.		
	of West Bengal)		
Reena Dangal	Full time	8000/-	RET
	(Swami		
	Vivekananda Merit		
	cum Means		
	Scholarship, Govt.		
	of West Bengal)		
Dolly Biswas	Full time	8000/-	RET
	(Swami		
	Vivekananda Merit		
	cum Means		
	Scholarship, Govt.		
	of West Bengal)		
Joshika Thapa	Full time	8000/-	RET
	(Swami		
	Vivekananda Merit		
	cum Means		
	Scholarship, Govt.		
	of West Bengal)		

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

)					
Name of the	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the		
research scholar/			organization /agency		
Student					

153

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

Sl	Name of the	Duration (With	Funding Agency
no	Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special	date)	
	lecture		
1.	Special Lecture on "Human Rights and Duties" delivered by Prof. (Dr.)	December, 2020	CBPBU
	Subhram Rajkhowa, Head, Dept. of Law, Gauhati University, Assam		
	-		

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

	Name of the Winiting	D	A C	Т
Sl no	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of	Tenure of
	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Specialization	work
			Research	
1	Prof. (Dr.) Manoj	Director,	Human Rights,	2020-Till
	Kumar Sinha	Indian Law	International	Date
		Institute, new	Humanitarian Law	
		Delhi		
2.	Prof. (Dr.) S.	Head, Dept. of	Constitutional	2020-Till
	Rajkhowa	Law, Gauhati	Law, Human	Date
		University	Rights	
3.	Prof. (Dr.) Gangotri	Former Head,	Family Law &	2020-Till
	Chakraborty	Dept. of Law,	Jurisprudence	Date
		University of	•	
		North Bengal		
4.	Prof. (Dr.) Rathin	Professor &	Human Rights &	2020-Till
	Bandyopadhyay	Dean, Arts,	Corporate Law	Date
		Commerce &	1	
		Law,		
		University of		
		North Bengal		
5.	Prof. (Dr.) Ali Mehdi	School of Law,	Environmental	2020-Till
		BHU	Law &	Date
			Constitutional Law	
6.	Prof. (Dr.) Priti Saxena	Dr. B.R.	Human Rights &	2020-Till
		Ambedkar	Corporate	Date
		University,	Governance	
		Lucknow		
7.	Prof. (Dr.) Pawan	Head, Dept. of	Constitutional Law	2020-Till
	Kumar Misra	Law, Central	& Corporate Law	Date
		University of	•	
		South Bihar		
8.	Prof. (Dr.) Kavita	Professor,	Human Rights	2020-Till
	Singh	NUJS, Kolkata		Date
9.	Dr. Abhijeet Deb	Controller of	Constitutional Law	2020-Till
		Examinations,		Date
		CBPBU		
10.	Dr. Swati Sinha	Associate	Commercial Law,	2020-Till
		Professor &	Intellectual	Date
		110100001 &	111011001441	Duic

			Head, Dept. Law, Kazi	Property, Constitutional Law	
			Nazrul	Constitutional Law	
-	11.	Dr. Om Prakash	University Assistant	Constitutional	2020-Till
	11.				
		Sharma	Professor of	l '	Date
			Law, Dept. of	_	
			Law, Gour	Law	
			Banga		
	10		University	3.61	2020 511
	12.	Dr. Narender	Assistant	Minorities Law	2020-Till
		Nagarwal	Professor of	and Constitutional	Date
			Law, Dept. of	Law	
			Law,		
			University of		
			Delhi		
	13.	Dr. Partha Pratim Paul	Assistant	Constitutional Law	2020-Till
			Professor of	and Environmental	Date
			Law, Dept. of	Law	
			Law, Assam		
			University,		
			Silchar		
	14.	Dr. Sanyukta Moitra	Assistant	Constitutional	2020-Till
			Professor of	Law, Family Law	Date
			Law, Dept. of		
			Law,		
			University of		
			North Bengal		
	15.	Ms. Priyashikha Rai	Research	Human Rights	2020-Till
			Scholar, Dept.		Date
			of Law,		
			CBPBU		
	16.	Ms. Joshika Thapa	Research	Human Rights,	2021-Till
		1	Scholar, Dept.	Corporate Law	Date
			of Law,	1	
			CBPBU		

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): Yes.
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): No.
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: Yes (Due to Covid-19 examinations has been conducted through online mode).

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty	awards /	agency /	awards /	/International
member	Honour/	Organization	Honour/	
	Recognition		Recognition	
NA				

155

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of receipt /	National /
faculty	fellowship	agency /organization	Duration	International
NA				

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

		Į į	
Name of the	Organizing unit / agency	Year of the activity	Number of the
activities	/ collaborating agency		students participated
			in such activities
Outreach	DLSA Cooch Behar and	2021	180
Programme	Department of Law,		
-	CBPBU		

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.)

19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl. no	Date	No of faculty members present
1.	12/02/2020	3
2.	10/07/2020	2
3.	4/07/2020	2
4.	24/09/2020	2
5.	5/10/2020	2
6.	14/12/2020	2
7.	26/03/2021	3

20. No of parents – teacher meeting conducted with date.

21. Highlight of the Department:

- Legal awareness campaign.
- Outreach programme.
- International and National Seminars etc.
- Publication of journal.
- Student exchange programme.
- Clinical Legal Aid Service.

22. Others (If any).

DEPARTMENT OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

- 01. Introduction about the Department of: Library and Information Science
- 02. Thrust Areas: Library and society, Information and knowledge management, Information systems and services, DBMS, Library Automation, Research methodology, Knowledge organisation, etc.

03. Name of the Teacher with Designation:

Sl No	Name of the teacher holding the post	Present Designation	Area of specialization/ Research Interest
1	Mr. Binoy Sharma	Coordinator/	Library Classification
	-	Guest Faculty	-
2	Mr. Niren Barman	Guest Faculty	Library Cataloguing
3	Miss. Susmita Singh	Guest Faculty	Library and Society
4	Mr. Sagar Sherpa	Guest Faculty	Library Automation
5	Mr. Sibnath Dey	Guest Faculty	Reference services
6	Mr. Souvik Koner	Guest Faculty	Library Management &
		-	IPR
7	Mrs. Arpita Dutta	Guest Faculty	Information management

04. Program (s) offered (MA/M. Com/M.Sc and M.Phil/Ph.D etc.)

Sl No	Program of Study	Duration	No. Of Seats
1.	B.Lib.I. Sc.	1 Year	30
2	M.Lib.I. Sc.	1 year	25

05. Examination Result

a) Final Examination 2020

Name of the Exam	No. Of candidates appeared	No of candidates obtains first Class	No of candidates obtained second class
B.Lib.I. Sc.	18	18	Nil
M.Lib.I. Sc.	14	14	Nil

b) Number of dropout students in the Department:

Gender	(a)	(b)	No of dropout	Number of	
	Number of students	No of candidates	students (a) – (b)	differently abled	
	enrolled in the	appeared in 2 nd		student	
	department on	semester exam in the			
	previous year (1st	current year (same			
	Semester)	batch)			
M-9					
F-10	BLIS – 19 Candidates	18	1	Nil	
M-9					
F-10	MLIS – 14	14	Nil	Nil	
	Candidates				

06. a) No of successful candidates appearing in NET, GATE, SET and other remarkable examination.

NE	EΤ	GA'	ГЕ	SET		Others (Please		Registration No
						ment	ion)	
Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	Name	Caste	
Gender		Gender		Gender		Gender		
Male	Nil	N/A	N/A	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A

Female	SC	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	1999907010235
Manisha Roy	SC	1411	TVII	1411	TVII	1111	1111	1777707010233
Roy								

b) Number students appeared in campus selection for job:

	Name of the students	Name of the students	Name of the	Approximate salary
	appeared in the	recruited in the campus	organization/	(if selected/joined)
	campus selection	selection	company	
Ì	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

c) Number students joined on others jobs (Govt. /Non-Govt.) through off campus

Name of the students Recruited in	Name of the organization	Approximate salary
off- campus selection	Company	
Babu Saha	B.T Evening College Cooch	11,500
	Behar	
Debabrata Sarkar	LIC Agent	10,000
Bahnishikha Pal	Indian Gas office, Kol	10,000
Koushik Das	Holy Light Academy	10,000
	Cooch Behar	
Koushik Das	St. Xavier School,	14000
	Alipurduar	
Pranabesh Paul	Air force School Hasimara	35,000
	off- campus selection Babu Saha Debabrata Sarkar Bahnishikha Pal Koushik Das Koushik Das	off- campus selection Babu Saha B.T Evening College Cooch Behar Debabrata Sarkar Bahnishikha Pal Koushik Das Koushik Das Koushik Das Koushik Das St. Xavier School, Alipurduar

d) Number of students undergone higher studies (M.tech. ,M.Phil , Ph.D. etc)

Sl	Name of the students admitted	Name of the course	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma	
No	in the higher studies		University / others University or	
			organization	
1	Rathin Ranjan Paul	MLIS	CBPBU	
2	Porimita Choudhury	MLIS	CBPBU	
3	Papiya Das	MLIS	CBPBU	
4	Moumita Roy	MLIS	CBPBU	
5	Bahnishikha Pal	MLIS	CBPBU	
6	Riya Sarkar	MLIS	CBPBU	
7	Koushik Das	MLIS	CBPBU	
8	Manisha Roy	MLIS	CBPBU	
9	Uttam Barman	MLIS	CBPBU	
10	Pallaby Dutta	MLIS	CBPBU	
11	Santu Das	MLIS	NBU	
12	Priyanka Roy	MLIS	NBU	

e) Field projects/ internship undertaken

Project / Program Title	No. Of students participate for field project/ internship
Departmental Field Survey	18

F) Details of students' of the Department:

<u>- /</u>							
No. Of seats in the	No. Of students	No. of students enrolled	No. Of students enrolled				
Department	admitted	from others states	from other countries				
BLIS -	19	Nil	Nil				
MLIS -	14	Nil	Nil				

158

07. Teacher-Wise record for the periods (July to June 2020-2021)
a) Participation in the Seminars / Symposia/ Workshops / Invited Lecture (Name of Co-Authors not required)

Faculty Name : 1. Susmita Singh								
Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /				
Symposia /workshop /Invited Lecture	(Dates)	place	paper presents	National/ Sate level				
Faculty Development Programme (Online) "Empowerment in Online Teaching, Learning & Evaluation for Combating Covid-19 Pandemic Situation"	02/06/2020- 08/06/2020 12/06/2020-	Cooch Behar College, West Bengal in collaboration with National Service Scheme, Cooch Behar District IQAC, Cooch Behar College Approved by Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University. MIT Group of	presents	National				
Conference on Impact of COVID-19 on Library Resource Sharing	13/06/2020	Institutions Aurangabad						
Faculty Development Program on Online Teaching and Learning in India	17/6/2020-22/06/2020	Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) of MHRD in collaboration with Bodoland University Assam		National				
Webinar on National Digital Library of India: Transforming Education	26/06/2020	National Digital Library of India & Parul University		National				
Webinar Session entitled – Installation and	27/06/2020	Bengal Library Association, Kolkata		National				

Customization of KOHA: A beginner's Approach			
Webinar on "National Digital Library of India: Transforming Education in India"	15/07/2020	Post Graduate Department of Geography & English Cooch Behar College In collaboration with National Digital Library, IIT Kharagpur	National
Two-Day National Online Workshop on Citations, References and Research Ethics	13/08/2020 & 15/08/2020	Central Library, Banwarilal Bhalotia College, Asansol, West Bengal, India	National
National level E- workshop on Qualitative Metrics & Quantitative Metrics : Data Validation for Assessment of HEI by NAAC	03/11/2020	IQAC and Department of Library Vijaygarh Jyotish Ray College, Kolkata 32	National

	Faculty Name: 2. Mrs. Arpita Dutta						
Name of the seminar / Workshop/ Invited Lecture	Duration (Dates)	Organizer and Place	Title of the Paper Presents	International / National / State level			
Workshop	8 th – 10 th Oct. 2022	K. D. Collage of Commerce & General Studies & DLIS, Vidhyasagar University	"Skill Development of Library Professional in the present scenario"	State level workshop			
Webinar	20 th Sep. 2020	Dept. Of Lib, Govt. Collage of Engineering & Textile Technology Berhampore, W.B, India	"Library Services for All in the Digital Era: Past Lockdown Scenario"	National level			

Webinar	12 th Aug. 2021	Dept. Of Lib & Inf. Sc, Nehru Gram Bharation, U.P. India	"Promises and Challenges in Academic Library Services during COVID- 19 Pandemic."	International level
Workshop	13 – 14 th Feb, 2022	Central Library, Rabindra Mahavidhyalaya, W.B, India	" Koha in Academic Libraries "	National level

Faculty Name: 3. Mr. Souvik Koner

Name of the Seminar/	Duration	Organizer and	Title of the	International /
Symposia /workshop	(Dates)	place	paper	National/ Sate
/Invited Lacture			presents	level
Research Methodology and	5 th to 9 th April,	INFLIBNET		National
Ethics: Plagiarism Issues	2021			
Reference Management				
Tools and Altmetrics				
Research Methodology and	13 th to 19 th	BAHONA		National
Academic Publication:	June, 2021	COLLEGE,		
Special Focus on Use of		ASSAM		
Scientific Tools and				
Software				
Resources for Research,	18 th to 23 rd	PROVIDENCE		National
Journal Selection and	December,	WOMEN'S		
Research Methodology	2021.	COLLEGE,		
		KERALA		

b) Research Papers /books / Article / Others published i) Research papers /articles published

	Faculty Name: Mr. Binoy Sharma						
Name of the (as in Research /Papers/ Books / Articles / Others / Publish)	Title of the Research paper	Name of the journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and /Indexed	Whether listed in UGC care	National / International, Impact factors / Citation Index		
Article	Assessment of newspaper reading habits among Khas	RBU Journal of Library and Information Science	Yes	Yes			

community of		
Kalimpong District		

	Faculty Name: Mr. Souvik Koner				
Name of the (as in Reaserch /Papers/ Books / Articles / Others / Piblish)	Title of the Research paper	Name of the journal, Vol. No. Year & pp. (ISSN/ISBN)	Whether peer reviewed and /Indexed	Whether listed in UGC care	National / International, Impact factors / Citation Index
Souvik Koner and Samir Kumar Jalal	Research Collaboration by faculty members in Physics in the University of Calcutta during 2001- 2019: Using Bibliometrix R	Library Philosophy and Practice, July, 2021	SCOPUS indexed	Yes	International

ii) Books Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the book	Name of the	Year	National /
with Co-Author	(ISBN)	Publishers and Place		International
(Sequentially)		of publication)		State Level

iii) Book Chapters Published

Name of the Faculty	Title of the	Name of the Publishers	Year	National /
with Co-Author	book (ISBN)	and Place of publication)		International
(Sequentially)	, , ,	_		State Level

C) Research project conducted
i) Research Project Initiated during the year

Sl no	Name of the faculty	Title of the project (with sanction Number)	Date of Start	Funding agency	Amount sanctioned
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

(ii) Ongoing research projects during the year

())							
Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding agency	Amount			
no	faculty	(with sanction	Start		sanctioned			
		Number)						
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil			

162

(iii) Research Projects completed during the year

Sl	Name of the	Title of the project	Date of	Funding	Amount
no	faculty	(with sanction	Completion	agency	sanctioned
	_	Number)	_		
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

(d) Consultancy Extended

Sl no	Name of the faculty/ department	Consultancy Extended to (Name of the Agency)	Area of Consultancy	Duration	Amount received by the faculty
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

(e)MOU/Collaboration

SI	Name of the faculty/	Name of the	Duration	Subject
no	department	Organization/Institute with which	Buration	Subject
	-	MOU/Collaboration is signed		
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

(f) Patents/ IPR Generated

S1	Name of the faculty	Topic	Patent filed	Patent Registered	Patent Licensed,
no		_	(No. And date)	No. And date	no. And Date
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

g) Faculty members visited outside organization like UGC, CSIR, DST , ICSSR , UPSC etc. As expert \slash Visiting Fellow

Sl	Name of the Faculty	Periods Visit	Purpose	Name Of the	
no				organization	
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	

h) Faculty members attended Refreshers / Orientation courses / Training

Sl	Name of the	Topic of the	Duration (With	Organised by	Sponsored by
51			,	Organised by	Sponsored by
no	Faculty	Refreshers /	dates)		
	-	Orientation /others	·		
		courses			
1	Mr. Niren	R.C in Library and	24.11.2020 to	NBU	UGC
	Barman	Information Science	07.12.2020		
2	Mrs. Arpita	O.P	11/01/2021 to	Ramanujan	Ministry of
	Dutta		09/02/2021	College	Education
				DU	

i) Professional Activates of the faculty members

I) From	r rolessional Activates of the faculty members					
Sl	Name of the faculty	Professional Activates				
no						
1	Mr. Binoy Sharma	Librarian, Cooch Behar College				
2	Mr. Niren Barman	Librarian, Mathabanga College				
3	Miss. Susmita Singh	Librarian, Maynaguri College				
4	Mr. Sagar Sherpa	Librarian, Tufanganj College				
5	Mr. Sibnath Dey	District Library Officer, Cooch Behar District library				
6	Mr. Souvik Koner	Asst. Librarian, CBPBU				
7	Mrs. Arpita Dutta	Librarian, Baneswar College				

163

j) Linkage with institution / industries for internship, On- Job training, project work, sharing of research facilities etc.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty members	Conference/	platform/	funding agency	
	workshop	organization for		
	attended	which courses		
		developed		
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

k) Faculty members provided with financial support to attend conference workshop and or to words membership fee of professional bodies.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Amount received
faculty	conference /	professional body	agency	
	workshop attended	for which		
		membership fee		
		provided		
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

l) Faculty members developed online courses (SWAYM/MOOC /Others) and study materials (econtent)

ontent)					
Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	
faculty members	courses	platform /	study materials	program and	
		organization for		organization for	
		which courses		which study	
		developed		materials	
		_		developed	
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	

08. a) Foreign students of the Department (if any)

oot u) I of eight statements	or a) I or eight statement of the Department (if any)						
Name of the students	Home country	Year/ Semester	Year Admitted				
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil				
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil				

b) Students for outside the state in the Department (if any)

Name of the stude	ents Name of th	e state Year / sen	nester Year admitted
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

09. Research scholar in the department.

a) Research scholar awarded P.hD during the year 2020-2021.

Sl	Name of the scholar	Name of the	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time
no	(mentioning gender)	supervisor		(in case of full time
				scholar please mention
				funding agency)
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

b) Research scholars registered during the year 2020-21.

Sl no	Name of the scholar (mentioning gender)	Name of the supervisor	Title of the thesis	Full time / part time (in case of full time scholar please mention funding agency)
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

c) Number of full time research fellow in the Department (Students with research Fellowship)

,		1 (<u> </u>
Name of the full time	Funding agency of	Amount of fellowship	JRF/SRF/RA/VU/RET
research fellow	fellowship	and duration	
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

d) Award won by the research scholar and students

Name of the research	Name of the award	Date of the award	Name of the organization /agency
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

10. a) Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop / Special lecture organised in the Department During the year.

S1	Name of the Seminar/Synopsis/Workshop /	Duration (With date	Funding Agency
no	Special lecture)	
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

b) Visiting Fellow / Faculty

Sl	Name of the Visiting	Present	Area of Specialization	Tenure of work
no	Fellow / Faculty	Designation	Research	
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

- 11. New Academic Programme Initiated (If any): Nil
- 12. Whether there is any change in the curriculum during the year (2020-21): No
- 13. Whether any examination reform has been implemented during the year; (2020-21) if any please give the details: Conducted online mode of examination as per CBPBU Guidelines.

14. Honour and Awards to the faculty members during the year.

Name of the	Name of the	Name of the	Date of the	National
Faculty member	awards / Honour/	agency /	awards / Honour/	/International
	Recognition	Organization	Recognition	
Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

15. Fellowship received by the faculty members for Advanced Studies / Research

Name of the faculty	Name of the fellowship	Name of the agency	Date of receipt / Duration	National / International
		organization/		
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

16. Whether the Dept. has received SAP, COSIST, ASSIST, DST-FIST, etc during the periods. If yes please give the details.

17. Extension and outreach programmes conducted by the Department

activities	collaborating agency		students participated in
Nil N	Nil	Nil	such activities Nil

18. Activities of the Departmental Alumni Association (Please mention fund generated, if any.) 19. D.C Meeting Conducted

Sl no	Date	No of faculty members present
1	07/06/2021 Online	5 (For MLIS Dissertation)
2	11/08/2020	5 (For online class)

- 20. No of parents teacher meeting conducted with date: Nil
- 21. Highlight of the Department: The CBPBU had realized the importance to library professional education and established the department of Library and Information Science, which came to function in the year 2018. The course curriculum is designed focussing on the current trends in information science and technology.
- 22. Others (If any).

PG DIPLOMA, DIPLOMA & CERTIFICATE COURSES

COURSE	Total Intake	Course Duration	Eligibility	Age Limit
Certificate Course in Spanish Language	30	6 Months (One Semester)	Students who have passed Higher Secondary or Equivalent Examination.	18 Years and Above
Certificate Course in Rajbangshi Bhasa	85	6 Months (One Semester)	Students who have passed Higher Secondary or Equivalent Examination.	18 Years and Above
Certificate Course in General Duty Assistant	30	6 Months (One Semester)	Students who have passed Higher Secondary or Equivalent Examination. (Relaxation in qualification for in- service Candidates)	18 Years and Above
Certificate Course in Human Rights and Duties	30	6 Months (One Semester)	Students who have passed Higher Secondary or Equivalent Examination.	18 Years and Above
Certificate Course in Geospatial Technology	30	6 Months (One Semester)	M.A./M.Sc./B.A. (H) / B.Sc. (H)	18 Years and Above
Post Graduate Diploma in Mass Communication & Journalism	30	1 Year (Two Semesters)	Honours Graduates or General Graduates (3 years course) in any stream	20 Years and Above

CHAPTER – VI

CONVOCATION

The 3rd Annual Convocation-2020 head on (14TH FEBRUARY, 2020) LIST OF RECIPIENTS OF MEDALS PG Examination-2019

SUBJECT:BENGALI

	SUBJECT: BENGALI						
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	SANJIB CHANDRA BARMAN	7.16	I	1ST	GM		
2	BIBHU DUTTA	7	I	2ND	SM		
	SUBJEC	T:ENGL	ISH				
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	MEERAZ HOQUE	7.19	I	1ST	GM		
2	SANJOY SARKAR	6.94	I	2ND	SM		
	SUBJECT	Γ:SANSk	RIT				
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	ARPITA PAUL	9.31	I	1ST	GM		
2	SIMA SAHA	8.88	I	2ND	SM		
	SUBJE	CT:HIN	DI				
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	ANJU RAI	7.69	I	1ST	GM		
	SUBJECT:	PHILOS	OPHY				
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	ARPITA TALUKDAR	6.84	I	1ST	GM		
2	BEAUTI KHATUN	6.81	I	2ND	SM		
	SUBJEC	T:HIST(ORY				
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	ACHINTYA SARKAR	7.69	I	1ST	GM		
2	SAMPA DUTTA	7.56	I	2ND	SM		
	SUBJECT:POL	ITICAL	SCIENC	<u>E</u>			
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	EACHIN ALI SHEIKH	7.38	I	1ST	GM		
2	SUBHA KARMAKAR	7.38	I	1ST	GM		
3	RASHIKUL ISLAM	7.31	I	2ND	SM		
4	SUMA DEBNATH	7.31	I	2ND	SM		
	SUBJECT:	GEOGR	APHY				
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS		
1	LABANI SAHA	7.56	I	1ST	GM		
	·				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

i .		1	l .		l az -			
2	AMRITA BHOWMIK	7.44	I	2ND	SM			
		EDUCA	TION					
	<u>SUBJECT</u>	<u>:EDUCA</u>	TION	T	Γ			
SL NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS			
1	RAJAT THAKUR	7.72	I	1ST	GM			
2	KANAI SARKAR	7.44	I	2ND	SM			
	SUBJECT:M	1ATHEN	IATICS	·	· · ·			
SL				POCITION.	DEMARKS			
NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS			
1	SUSMITA DAS	9.69	I	1ST	GM			
2	PRATAP BASAK	9.56	I	2ND	SM			
3	PRIYANKA SAHA	9.56	I	2ND	SM			
	SUBJEC	T:PHYS	ICS					
SL	NAME	CCDA	CI ACC	POCITION	DEMARKS			
NO	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS			
1	RIMPITA SAHA	8.81	I	1ST	GM			
2	ABHISHEK PAUL	8.75	I	2ND	SM			
	SUBJECT	:CHEMI	STRY_					
SL	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS			
NO	NAME	CGFA	CLASS	POSITION	KEWIAKKS			
1	PRANIT GHATAK	8.75	I	1ST	GM			
2	ANAN BHAT	8.31	I	2ND	SM			
3	ANKITA DUTTA	8.31	I	2ND	SM			
	SUBJECT	Γ:ZOOL	OGY					
SL	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS			
NO	IVANIE	CGIA	CLASS	TOSITION	KEWIAKKS			
1	NILANJONA DEY	8.69	I	1ST	GM			
2	PAROMITA DAS	8.5	I	2ND	SM			
	SUBJEC	CT:M.CO	<u>OM</u>					
SL	NAME	CGPA	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS			
NO	TANIL	COLA	CLASS	TOSITION	KEMIKINS			
1	RISHAV GUPTA	8.82	I	1ST	GM			
2	DEBABRATA SARKAR	8.8	I	2ND	SM			

SUBJECT: MASTER OF LAWS (LL.M)

SL NO	NAME	PER	CLASS	POSITION	REMARKS
1	GAYATRI DAS	67.33	I	1ST	GM
2	MISBA UL AREFIN	67.08	I	2ND	SM

3rd Annual Convocation-2020 <u>UG (Honours) Examination-</u>2019

Sl. No.	NAME	COLLEGE NAME	COURSE	SUBJECT	PER	CLASS	REMARKS
1	ROHIT AGRAHARI	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.COM	ACCOUNTANCY	76.25	I	GM
2	SUSMITA NAHATA	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.COM	ACCOUNTANCY	70.5	I	SM
3	TAZUL MIAH	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	ARABIC	70.63	I	GM
4	ABDUL MAJID	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	ARABIC	70.13	I	SM
5	APROZA KHATUN	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.A.	BENGALI	64.38	I	GM
6	KANIKA SARKAR	MATHABHANGA COLLEGE	B.A.	BENGALI	64.38	I	GM
7	ANAMIKA PAUL	THAKUR PANCHANAN MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA	B.A.	BENGALI	64.13	I	SM
8	DIPANNITA BARMAN	DINHATA COLLEGE	B.SC.	BOTANY	79.25	I	GM
9	DHRUBA SOM	TUFANGANJ COLLEGE	B.SC.	BOTANY	77.88	I	SM
10	NILANJAN ROY	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	CHEMISTRY	79	I	GM
11	ANIRUDDHA DAS	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	CHEMISTRY	78	I	SM
12	TANIA SINHA	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.SC.	COMPUTER SCIENCE	81.13	I	GM
13	BIVAN BANIK	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.SC.	COMPUTER SCIENCE	76	I	SM
14	KAKALI ROY	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	ECONOMICS	70.5	I	GM
15	DHRUBAJYOTI MUKHERJEE	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	ECONOMICS	69.75	I	SM
16	RAJU DAS	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	EDUCATION	66.63	I	GM
17	HRISHIKESH PAUL	BANESWAR SARATHIBALA MAHAVIDYALAYA	B.A.	EDUCATION	65.75	I	SM
18	BIPLAB ROY	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	ENGLISH	62	I	GM
19	TANUSHREE CHAKRABARTY	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	ENGLISH	61.88	I	SM
20	ITI MAZUMDAR	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	GEOGRAPHY	73.88	I	GM
21	JAYITA DAS	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	GEOGRAPHY	73.13	I	SM
22	ASHIDUL MIA	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	HISTORY	62	I	GM
23	SAPIKUL ISLAM	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	HISTORY	61.25	I	SM
24	BIJOY DUTTA	DINHATA COLLEGE	B.SC.	MATHEMATICS	76.25	I	GM
25	SUJOY KUMAR BARMAN	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.SC.	MATHEMATICS	75.63	I	SM
26	SAMVUJIT BARMAN	MATHABHANGA COLLEGE	B.SC.	MATHEMATICS	75.63	I	SM
27	NILRATAN SAHA	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	PHILOSOPHY	70.75	I	GM
28	PARIMAL BARMAN	MATHABHANGA COLLEGE	B.A.	PHILOSOPHY	68	I	SM
29	RAJAT KUMAR GHOSH	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	PHYSICS	78.25	I	GM
30	SANJOY SAHA	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	PHYSICS	74.75	I	SM
31	ESHANI DE	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	PHYSIOLOGY	73.13	I	GM
32	DIPIKA DEBNATH	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	PHYSIOLOGY	72.13	I	SM

33	SANKAR BARMAN	SITALKUCHI COLLEGE	B.A.	POLITICAL SCIENCE	58.25	II	SM
34	PINKI BARMAN	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	SANSKRIT	76	I	GM
35	PRIYA SARKAR	BAKSHIRHAT COLLEGE	B.A.	SANSKRIT	74.75	I	SM
36	SARMISTHA SAHA	TUFANGANJ COLLEGE	B.A.	SOCIOLOGY	55.25	II	SM
37	AVRADEEP KARMAKAR	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	ZOOLOGY	78.75	I	GM
38	KOUSHIK SAHA	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	ZOOLOGY	72.5	I	SM

3RD ANNUAL CONVOCATION UG Examination - 2019

SL. NO.	NAME	COLLEGE NAME	COURSE	FINPER	CLASS	REMARKS
1	KASHYAPEE MANDAL	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	BBA	65.49	I	GM
2	SANJOY DUTTA	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	BBA	64.43	I	SM

SL. NO.	NAME	COLLEGE NAME	COURSE	CGPA	REMARKS
1	SUPTI ROY	GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION FOR WOMEN, DINHATA	B.P.Ed	7.15	GM
2	SAHANI SULTANA PURKAIT	GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION FOR WOMEN, DINHATA	B.P.Ed	6.98	SM

SL. NO.	NAME	INSTITUTE	COURSE	CGPA	REMARKS
1	ANAMIKA MANDAL	COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY	BLIS	9.06	GM
2	SUCHITRA BARMAN	COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY	BLIS	8.81	SM

UG (General) Examination - 2019

Sl. No.	NAME	COLLEGE NAME	COURSE	PERCENT	REMARKS
1	PAROMITA ROY	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	61.57	GM
2	ANINDRILA GHOSH	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.A.	57.43	SM
3	SUMEE CHANDA	COOCH BEHAR COLLEGE	B.COM	54.57	SM
4	SHREYOSHI SEN	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	75.64	GM
5	TROYEE DUTTA	A B N SEAL COLLEGE	B.SC.	74.93	SM

^{**}GM=GOLD MEDAL

^{**}SM=SILVER MEDAL

LIST OF RECIPIENTS OF AWARDS

Distinguished Teacher's Award-2019

	Sl	Name	College
Ī	1	Dr. Binod Chandra Sharma	Acharya Brajendra Nath Seal College

Best NSS Programme Officer Award-2019

Sl	Name	College
1	Dr. Tapan Kumar Das	Cooch Behar College

Best NSS Volunteer Award-2019

Sl	Name	College
1	Shi Binay Das	Tufanganj Mahavidyalaya

CHAPTER – VII

AFFILIATED COLLEGES

Sl. No.	Name of the College	Nature of College	No. of total teacher	Intake			
		C		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
1	A.B.N Seal College	Governme nt College	83	200	467	406	1073
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
2	Cooch Behar College	Aided College	79	111	682+182 (B.Com & BBA)	1521	2496
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
3	Thakur Panchanan Mahila Mahavidyalaya	Aided College	32	00	572	1170	1742
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
4	Dinhata College	Aided College	63	175	762+83 (B.com)	3162	4182
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
5	Mathabhanga College	Aided College	62	90	840+120 (B.com)	2339	3389
	Netaji Subhash	State	21	Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
6	Mahavidyalaya	Aided College	31	00	420	1634	2054
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
7	Mekliganj College	Aided College	30	00	343	2468	2811
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
8	Sitalkuchi College	Aided College	42	00	655	2000	2655
	Government College Of	State	11	Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
9	Physical Education For Women, Dinhata	Aided College	11	00	00	00	0
	D	State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
10	Baneswar Srathibala Mahavidyalaya	Aided College	22	00	220	700	920
	Ghoksadanga Birendra	State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
11	Mahavidyalya	Aided College	16	00	305	1080	1385
	Bakshirhat	State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
12	Mahavidyalaya	Aided College	25	00	238	2525	2763
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
13	Dewanhat College	Aided College	22	00	304	886	1190
	Tufanganj	State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
14	Mahavidyalaya	Aided College	53	72	749	2782	3603
		State		Science(H)	Arts(H)	Prog.	Total
15	Madhusudan Hore Mahavidyalaya	Aided Self- Finance	18	00	272	1030	1302
		College Self-			Low		Total
16	Uttarayan College of	Finance	12	Law Total			
	Law	College			180		180
17	Indian Institute of Legal Studies Cooch	Self- Finance	11		Law		Total
	Behar	College	**		120		120

CHAPTER – VIII

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY

SECOND CAMPUS

Khalishamari, Mathabhanga, Cooch Behar.

• The Second Campus of Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University has been established after receiving the "in principle" approval from the Department of Higher Education, Government of West Bengal. Smt. Mamata Banerjee, Hon'ble Chief Minister of West Bengal inaugurated the said Second Campus on 15.02.2021 through Video Conference from Nabanna Sabhaghar. The University is named after Manishi Panchanan Barma, the eminent Rajbangshi Philosopher & Educationist.







- An area of 12.80 acres of land has been transferred to the Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University through Inter-Departmental Land Transfer Policy for establishment of the said Second Campus.
- The University authority is determined to introduce the following subjects in near future subject to the approval from the competent authority.
 - 1. Physical Education, 2. Law, 3. Data Science, 4. Mathematics, 5. English, 6. Education, 7. Political Science, 8. MBA etc.
- The stakeholders within the district of Cooch Behar and its adjacent districts i.e. Alipurduar and Jalpaiguri as well as the stakeholders from the lower Assam State can fulfil their dream of Higher Education in the said Second Campus though it is located in the remote area of Cooch Behar district. It will surely prove to be the pioneer of Higher Education and academic excellence not only in Cooch Behar but also in West Bengal.

CHAPTER -IX

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR, VIVEKANANDA STREET, COOCH BEHAR BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 ST MARCH 2021

<u>AS ON 31 ST MARCH 2021</u>											
Liabilities	Sched	Previous Year Current Year Assets Sched Previous Year		us Year	Currer	nt Year					
	ule	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)		ule	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)
						Fixed Assets					
						Opening Balance		311610928.90		334166469.90	
University Fund						Add: Addition		22555541.00		36197195.30	
Opening Balance		49095517.82		67581653.18		Closing Balance	11		334166469.90		370363665.20
Add: Addition During the Year		18486135.36		14620241.13							
Closing Balance	16		67581653.18		82201894.31	<u>Investment</u>					
						Fixed Deposit with Schedule Bank	12		260000.00		7760000.00
Salary & Non plan Fund	14				1543677.00						
						Receivable					
						Salary & Non plan Fund:					
State Plan Fund	17(i)		34025630.00		11851161.20	Opening Balance		2738075.70			
						Less:Deficit		20901491.70			
						Closing Balance			18163416.00		
Project Fund	18		2424953.10		1691948.60						
						Security Deposit	13				68823.00
Security Deposite	19		485000.00		350000.00						
						Loans & Advance	15		0.00		6305872.00
Other Liability	20				140473.00						
						Cash at Bank	10		86093820.28		83644459.11
Capital Asset Fund	21		334166469.90		370363665.20						
						Fund with Cooch Behar Treasury-1	23				19297073.00
Members General Provident Fund	22				19297073.00	A/C GPF					
Contribution											
Total			438683706.18		487439892.31	Total			438683706.18		487439892.31

Sd/-(T.Manna) Finance Officer

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR, VIVEKANANDA STREET, COOCH BEHAR INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01/04/2020 TO 31/03/2021

Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)		Ι.	I		1/04/2020 10 31/03/2021			
To Revenue Standardury Staff Content Sta	Expenditure	Annex			Income	Annex		2020-2021
Salary Floathers & Officers Solary Staff Gent			Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)			Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)
Salary-Staff								
Saff Erra Wages 33444700 289448.00 Non Plan Expenditure 2 11000000.00 1076139 10	l '					1	61435122.00	100876213.00
Guest Teacher Remuneration 281820.00 1103740.00 3 64685792.66 6199620 Family Pension 1231574.00 804812.00 3 64685792.66 6199620 740900.00 7409000.00 7409000.00 7409000.00 7409000.00 7409000.00 7409000.00 7409000.00 74090000.00 7409000.00	'							
Gratury	Staff Extra Wages			289448.00	Non Plan Expenditure	2	11000000.00	10761394.00
Family Piersion 1231574.00 308412.00 308412.00 308412.00 308412.00 308412.00 309412.00	Guest Teacher Remuneration		2818200.00	1103740.00				
Agency Staff Salary 250040.00 255578.3.00 Bank Interest 4 2161957.00 232271. Security Salary 900200.00 1040400.00 5 1293925.02 45602. Teaching Ald 93330.00 11612.00 6 0.00 40000 Evanimation Expenses 37715900.00 3786388.00 6 0.00 40000 Chulrural Expenses 188083.00 88592.00 6 0.00 40000 Website Maintenance 188083.00 88592.00 88592.00 485706.84 485707.00 485706.84 485700.84 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00 485707.00	Gratuity		0.00	600000.00	Fees Collected	3	64685792.66	61996209.45
Security Salary 900200.00 1040400.00 5 1293925.02 45602.	Family Pension		1231574.00	804812.00				
Seminar/Workshop/Conference Exp. 1725182.00 196481.00 Other Charges Collected 5 1293925.02 45602 Teaching Aid 93530.00 11612.00 1161	Agency Staff Salary		2500240.00	2555743.00	Bank Interest	4	2161957.00	2322712.00
Teaching Aid	Security Salary		900200.00	1040400.00				
Lab. Consumable	Seminar/Workshop/Conference Exp.		1725182.00	196481.00	Other Charges Collected	5	1293925.02	456024.46
Examination Expenses 37715090.00 37365388.00	Teaching Aid		93530.00	11612.00				
Departmental Expenses	Lab. Consumable		193598.00	44117.00	NSS-Funding	6	0.00	40000.00
Cultural Expenses 188083.00 80592.00 Website Maintenance 850906.00 495706.84 Electricity Charges 1186976.94 1308447.00 Electricity Charges 116900.00 107770.00 Guest Intertainment & Hospitality 128432.00 11792.00 Guest House Expenses (Kolkata) 784024.95 909732.00 Guest House Expenses (Kolkata) 784024.95 909732.00 Guest House Expenses (Kolkata) 1889268.00 1872373.00 Advirolar Face (Larges 793966.00 430671.00 713863.00 1872373.00 Advirolar Face (Larges 783850.00 718863.00 1872373.00 Advirolar Face (Larges 783850.00 1265713.00 71866.00 71	Examination Expenses		37715090.00	37365388.00				
Website Maintenance 850906.00 495706.84 Electricity Charges 1486796.94 1308447.00 Registration/Subscription / Renewal Charges 116900.00 107770.00 Guest Entertainment & Hospitality 128432.00 11792.00 Guest House Expenses(Kolkata) 784024.95 909732.00 Guest House Expenses(COB) 169241.00 215586.00 Motor Vehicle Hire Charges 1889268.00 1872373.00 Air/Train/Taxi Fare Charges 793966.00 430671.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 718863.00 Internet / Telephone 849796.00 1215575.00 Printing & Stationery 1136395.00 1363713.00 Advertisement & Publisity 10391.00 1197636.00 Postage & Courier 44905.00 60747.00 Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00	Departmental Expenses		712378.00	457814.00				
Electricity Charges 1486796.94 1308447.00 Registration/Subscription /Renewal Charges 116900.00 107770.00 Guest Entertainment & Hospitality 128432.00 1792.00 Guest House Expenses(Kolkata) 784024.95 909732.00 Guest House Expenses(COB) 16924.1.00 215586.00 Motor Vehicle Hire Charges 1889288.00 18727373.00 Air/Train/Taxi Fare Charges 793966.00 718863.00 Travel Expenses 73825.00 71863.00 7197635.00	Cultural Expenses		188083.00	80592.00				
Registration/Subscription /Renewal Charges 116900.00 1077770.00 Guest Entertainment & Hospitality 128432.00 11792.00 Guest House Expenses/(CoB) 169241.00 215586.00 Motor Vehicle Hire Charges 1889268.00 1872373.00 Air/Train/Tais fare Charges 793960.00 38071.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 718863.00 Internet / Telephone 849796.00 1215575.00 Printing & Stationery 1136395.00 1363713.00 Advertisement & Publisity 10391.00 1197636.00 Postage & Courier 44905.00 60747.00 Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 413237.00 381520.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance (Gliectrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30099.00 <td>Website Maintenance</td> <td></td> <td>850906.00</td> <td>495706.84</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Website Maintenance		850906.00	495706.84				
Guest Entertainment & Hospitality 128432.00 11792.00 Guest House Expenses(Kolkata) 784024.95 909732.00 Guest House Expenses(Kolkata) 169241.00 15586.00 Motor Vehicle Hire Charges 1889268.00 1872373.00 Air/Train/Taxif Fare Charges 793966.00 430671.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 718883.00 Internet / Telephone 849796.00 1215575.00 Printing & Stationery 1136395.00 1363713.00 Advertisement & Publisity 10391.00 1197636.00 Postage & Courier 44905.00 60747.00 Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Sports Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00	Electricity Charges		1486796.94	1308447.00				
Guest House Expenses(Kolkata) 784024.95 909732.00 Guest House Expenses(COB) 169241.00 215586.00 Motor Vehicle Hire Charges 1889268.00 1872373.00 Air/Train/Taxi Fare Charges 779366.00 430671.00 717408.00 1215575.00 Printing & Stationery 1136395.00 13633713.00 13633713.00 Advertisement & Publisity 10391.00 1197636.00 Printing & Stationery 1136395.00 381520.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Graph Stationery 121640.00 Graph Statio	Registration/Subscription /Renewal Cha	arges	116900.00	107770.00				
Guest House Expenses (COB) 169241.00 215586.00 Motor Vehicle Hire Charges 1889268.00 1872373.00 Air/Train/Taxi Fare Charges 793966.00 718863.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 71866.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 71866.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 Travel Expenses 73850.00 Travel Expenses 7	Guest Entertainment & Hospitality		128432.00	11792.00				
Motor Vehicle Hire Charges	Guest House Expenses(Kolkata)		784024.95	909732.00				
Air/Train/Taxi Fare Charges 793966.00 430671.00 Travel Expenses 738250.00 718863.00 186370.00 1718663.00 1718663.00 1363713.00	Guest House Expenses(COB)		169241.00	215586.00				
Travel Expenses	1		1889268.00	1872373.00				
Travel Expenses	Air/Train/Taxi Fare Charges		793966.00	430671.00				
Internet / Telephone	1		738250.00	718863.00				
Printing & Stationery 1136395.00 1363713.00 Advertisement & Publisity 10391.00 1197636.00 Postage & Courier 44905.00 60747.00 Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 413237.00 381520.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 0.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Cothers) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 20663.00 19965.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Eme	1							
Advertisement & Publisity 10391.00 1197636.00 Postage & Courier Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 413237.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 Repair & Maintenance & Consumable Museum and Archives 104000 Wehicle Running Expenses 10500 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 Sale25.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund Community Radio Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 158163.00 121253.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 12256.00 1								
Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 413237.00 381520.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50			10391.00	1197636.00				
Tiffin/Refreshment Expenses 413237.00 381520.00 Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Bidding) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Guilding) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50 <td>Postage & Courier</td> <td></td> <td>44905.00</td> <td>60747.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Postage & Courier		44905.00	60747.00				
Sports Expenses 870589.00 121253.00 Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 19965.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	-							
Legal Expenses 0.00 71048.00 Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 20000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	I .							
Audit Fees/Consultancy Fees 124900.00 62700.00 Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 20663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	1'							
Office Expenses 363565.00 109681.00 Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50								
Bank Charges 4840.93 11308.44 Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	· ·							
Repair & Maintenance Office 73180.00 1825.00 Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	· ·							
Repair & Maintenance (Electrical) 511954.00 30089.00 Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	I =							
Repair & Maintenance (Building) 1260961.00 918641.00 Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	'							
Repair & Maintenance (Others) 0.00 8225.00 Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 20663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50								
Computer Maintenance & Consumable 394386.00 439485.00 Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	I '							
Museum and Archives 8100.00 0.00 Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	1 ' '							
Vehicle Running Expenses 206663.00 199665.00 Insurance (Vehicle) 0.00 70587.00 Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	'							
Insurance (Vehicle)								
Sanitization Expenses 0.00 58182.00 West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	1							
West Bengal State Emergency Relief Fund 200000.00 0.00 Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	· '							
Community Radio Expenses 0.00 91967.00 Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	· ·							
Self Finance Course Expenses 176304.00 148577.00 Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50		na I						
Convocation Expenses 1643116.20 288692.00 Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	1 '							
Recruitment Expenses 258163.00 401486.50	I '							
	l '							
NSS Expenses 6095.00 58522.00	'	1						
	NSS Expenses		6095.00	58522.00				
To Net Surplus(COSA,NCOSA & NP)-Schedule-14 1543677.00 By Net Deficit(Salary & Non Salary Fund) 20901491.70	1	hedule-1	1		By Net Deficit(Salary & Non Salary Fund)		20901491.70	
To Net Surplus (University Fund) 20257527.36 18649745.13	To Net Surplus (University Fund)		20257527.36	18649745.13				
Total 161478288.38 176452552.91 Total 161478288.38 17645255.	Total		161478288.38	176452552.91	Total		161478288.38	176452552.91

Sd/-(T.Manna) Finance Officer

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR, VIVEKANANDA STREET, COOCH BEHAR RECEIPT & PAYMENT ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021(01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021)

	Receipts Sched Previous Year Current Year Payments Sched Previous Year										
Receipts	Sched					Payments	Sched				nt Year
	ule	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)		ule	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)	Amount(Rs.)
Opening Balance (Fund at Bank)						<u>Payments</u>					
Salary and Non Plan Fund		2673565.70				Salary and Non Plan Fund	5	93336613.70		110093930.00	
State Plan Fund		9096899.00		34025630.00		State Plan Fund	6(ii)	8454169.00		35500490.80	
Project Fund		3958700.00		2424953.00		Project Fund	7	2853743.00		1868819.50	
University Fund		49460027.92		49643237.28		University Fund	8	49730539.32		59201169.78	
Total	10		65189192.62		86093820.28	Total			154375065.02		206664410.08
Receipt Salary and Non Plan Fund	1	72435122.00		129801023.00		Closing Balance (Fund at Bank) Salary and Non Plan Fund	14	0.00		1543677.00	
State Plan Fund	2	33382900.00		8326022.00		State Plan Fund	17(ii)	34025630.00		6851161.20	
Project Fund	3	1319996.00		1135815.00		Project Fund	17(11)	2424953.00		1691948.50	
University Fund	4	68141674.68		64952188.91		University Fund	9	49643237.28		73557672.41	
Oniversity Fund	4	081410/4.08		64952188.91		Oniversity Fund	9	49643237.28		/355/6/2.41	
Total			175279692.68		204215048.91	Total	10		86093820.28		83644459.11
Total			240468885.30		290308869.19	Total			240468885.30		290308869.19

Sd/-(T.Manna) Finance Officer

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR ,VIVEKANANDA STREET ,COOCH BEHAR Schedule for the year 2020-2021

Na	Doublesslave Assessment	al Amazzat/Dal
No 1	Particulars Amount(R COSA,NCOSA and Non Plan Fund Receipt	<u>Amount(Rs)</u>
_	Salary (COSA)	112570223.00
	Salary (NCOSA)	4890800.00
	Non Plan Expenditure	12340000.00
	Total	129801023.00
2	State Plan Fund Receipt	
	Renewal of subscription of the Firewall Sophos XG450	2104475.00
	Purchase of Lab.Equipments(Dept. of Zoology)	1221547.00
	Construction of Building (2nd phase) at CBPBU	5000000.00
	Total	8326022.00
3	Project Work Fund Receipt	
	Dr.Prabir Kumar Haldar(Funded by Dept. of Science & Biotechnology, Govt.of West Bengal)	280000.00
	Dr.Samik Bindu(Funded by Science & Engineering Department, Govt. of India)	800000.00
	Interest on Project Account (SERB)	55815.00
	Total	1135815.00
4	University Fund Receipt	
•	Fees Collected	61996209.45
	Bank Interest	2322712.00
	Misclleanous Receipt	456024.46
	NSS-Receipt .	40000.00
	Other Receipts for Payment	137243.00
	Total	64952188.91
5	Revenue Payment	
	Salary (COSA)	96356182.00
	Salary (NCOSA)	2976353.00
	Non Plan Fund-Revenue 10165421.	
	Non Plan Fund-Capital 19702.0 Non Plan Fund-Prepaid Expenses 576272.0	
	Total	110093930.00
	Total	110055550.00
6	State Plan Fund Payment	
	Purchase Of Books	686511.00
	Cloud Inrastructure at CBPBU	16327500.00
	Community Radio Lab Equipment and Solution	4588000.00
	Purchase of Lab Equipment (Dept of Zoology)	8696860.80
	Purchase of Lab Articles (Dept of Botany)	201619.00
	(i)Total	30500490.80
	Add:Advance to North Bengal Development Dept on a/c Construction of Building	5000000.00
	(ii)Total	35500490.80
7	Project Work Fund Payment	
,	Project Work-Dr. Samik Bindu, Dept. of Science & Technology, Govt. of West Bengal	219947.00
	Project Work-Dr. Hadida Yasmin. Dept. of Science & Technology, Govt. of West Bengal	189653.00
	Project Work-Dr. Hadida Yasmin. Dept. of Science & Technology, Govt. of West Bengal	143601.00
	Project Work-Dr. Goutam Biswas. Dept. of Science & Technology, Govt. of West Bengal	20000.00
	Project Work-Dr. Kajal Mondal. Dept. of Science & Technology, Govt. of West Bengal	103747.00
	Project Work-Dr. Samik Bindu, Dept. of Science & Technology, Govt. of India	1191871.50
	Total	1868819.50

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR ,VIVEKANANDA STREET ,COOCH BEHAR Schedule for the year 2020-2021

	Schedule for the year 2020-2021		
No	<u>Particulars</u>	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)
8	<u>University Fund Payment</u>		
	Revenue Account		46757944.78
	Capital Account		4009802.00
	Interest Free Festival Advances to Employees		729600.00
	Fixed Deposit with Schedule Bank		7500000.00
	Security Deposit with WBSEDCL		68823.00
	Security Deposit Refunded to Bidder	-	135000.00
	Total		59201169.78
9	<u>University Fund Balance</u>		
	Opening Balance		49643237.28
	Add: Fund Adjustment of COSA, NCOSA & Non Plan for the year 2019-2020		18163416.00
	Add: Received during the year 2020-2021 (Schedule-4)		64952188.91
	Less: Disbursement during the year 2020-2021 (Schedule-8)		59201169.78
	Net Balance	•	73557672.41
10	Doub Polones	21 -t Marrah 2020	21 -t Mariah 2021
10	Bank Balance Chata Bank Of India Coning Account Conch Bahar Branch	-	31st March ,2021
	State Bank Of India, Saving Account Cooch Behar Branch	78033239.42	76844705.90
	State Bank Of India, Current Account Cooch Behar Branch	4340318.76	627180.67
	State Bank Of India, Project Account Cooch Behar Branch	931011.10	272455.60
	State Bank Of India, SERB Account Cooch Behar Branch	1607348.00	1271291.50
	State Bank Of India, ICSSR Account Cooch Behar Branch	62700.00	74425.00
	IDBI -NSS Account ,Cooch Behar Branch	146678.00	132807.00
	IDBI -NSS Unit 1 Account ,Cooch Behar Branch	271.00	279.00
	IDBI -NSS Unit II Account ,Cooch Behar Branch	1302.00	1343.00
	IDBI -Sports AccountC,Cooch Behar Branch	926139.00	955613.00
	IDBI - Endowment Account,Cooch Behar Branch	40751.00	68249.00
	ICICI Bank Account, Cooch Behar Branch	4062.00	42685.00
	HDFC Bank Account,Rashmela Branch,Cooch behar		3353424.44
	Total	86093820.28	83644459.11
12	Investment with Bank		
	i)Fixed Deposit with IDBI Bank ,Cooch Behar Branch Certificate sl no 2005997		150000.00
	date of maturity 01/08/2021		
	ii)Fixed Deposit with IDBI Bank ,Cooch Behar Branch Certificate sl no 2005996		110000.00
	date of maturity 01/08/2021		
	iii)Fixed Deposit with State Bank of India ,Cooch Behar Branch, Certificate sl no		5000000.00
	39560281198 date of maturity 08/08/2021		
	iv)Fixed Deposit with State Bank of India ,Cooch Behar Branch Certificate sl no		2500000.00
	39560280795 date of maturity 08/08/2021		
	Total	•	7760000.00
		•	
13	Security Deposit with WBSEDCL	_	68823.00
		•	
14	COSA , NCOSA & Non plan Fund		
	Opening Balance-Receivable from Higher Education Dept, Govt of West Bengal		18163416.00
	Add: Disburse during the Year-Schedule:5		110093930.00
	Less: Fund Received During the Year-Schedule:1		129801023.00
	Closing Balance	•	1543677.00

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR ,VIVEKANANDA STREET ,COOCH BEHAR Schedule for the year 2020-2021

	Schedule for the year 2020-2021		
No	<u>Particulars</u>	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)
15	Loans & Advances		
	Opening Balance		0.00
	Add: Paid during the year		
	Advance to North Bengal Development Dept on a/c Construction of Building		5000000.00
	Pre Paid Expenses		576272.00
	Festival Advances(Interest free) to Teachers & Officers		550000.00
	Festival Advances(Interest free) to Staff members		179600.00
	Net Balance	-	6305872.00
		-	
16	University Fund		
	Opening Balance		67581653.18
	a)Add: Addition During the Year(As per Income & Expenditure Account)		18649745.13
	b)Less:Own Fund Utilised for Capital Asset Purchase(Current Year) -Schedule-11		4009802.00
	c)Less:Non Plan Fund Utilised for Capital Asset Purchase(Current Year)-Schedule-11		19702.00
	Net Addition (a-b-c)(Current Year)	_	14620241.13
	Closing Balance	-	82201894.31
17	Chata Dian Fried		
17	State Plan Fund		24025620.00
	Opening Balance		34025630.00
	Add: Capital fund received during the year -Schedule-2		8326022.00
	Less:Capital fund Utilised during the year -Schedule-6(i)	-	30500490.80
	(i)Closing Balance	-	11851161.20
	Less:Advances paid to NBDD	_	5000000.00
	(ii)Net Balance	-	6851161.20
18	Project Fund		
	Opening Balance		2424953.10
	Add: Fund Received During the Year -Schedule-3		1135815.00
	Less: Fund Utilised during Year -Schedule-7		1868819.50
	Closing Balance	-	1691948.60
	·	-	
19	Security Deposie		
	Opening Balance		485000.00
	Add: Addition During the Year		
	Less: Refunded During the year	-	135000.00
	Closing Balance	-	350000.00
20	Other Liability		
20	Over Head Expenses Fund (SERB)		94405.00
	Student Scholership		30000.00
	Grant for Seminar		12838.00
	Party Payable		
	Closing Balance	-	3230.00 140473.00
	CIUSHIG DAIGHCE		1404/3.00

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR ,VIVEKANANDA STREET ,COOCH BEHAR

Schedule for the year 2020-2021

No	<u>Particulars</u>	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)
21	Capital Asset Fund		
	State Plan Fund		
a)	Opening Balance		318588110.00
,	ADD: Capital Asset Purchased during the year -Schedule-11		30298871.80
	Closing Balance	-	348886981.80
b)	MP-LAD Fund	•	3087436.00
•	ADD: Capital Asset Purchased during the year		0.00
	Closing Balance	-	3087436.00
	Project Fund	•	
c)	Opening Balance		4327562.90
	ADD: Capital Asset Purchased during the year -Schedule-11		1868819.50
	Closing Balance	•	6196382.40
	University Fund	•	
d)	Opening Balance		8163361.00
	ADD: Capital Asset Purchased during the year -Schedule-11		4029504.00
	Closing Balance	_	12192865.00
	Grand Total (a+b+c+d)		370363665.20
22	Members General Provident Fund Contribution		
	Members Monthly Contribution for the period April 2020 to Februray 2021		8497002.00
	Members previous General Provident fund balance transferred from previous employ	/er	10800071.00
	Total	•	19297073.00
		•	
23	Fund with Cooch Behar Treasury-1 A/C GPF		
	Balance with Cooch Behar Treasury-1 as on 31st March 2021	<u>.</u>	19297073.00
	Operator Pass Book ,IFMS-PL 02, Operatot ID 81,Scheme-23341	•	

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR , VIVEKANANDA STREET , COOCH BEHAR Schedule for the year 2020-2021

11)

Items	Opening Balance		Addition during the Year						
	as on 31st March ,2021	Special Purpose	Non Plan	Project	University	Total addition	as on 31st March ,2021		
		Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	during the year			
	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)	Amount(Rs)		
Building	190107800.00					0.00	190107800.00		
Furniture & Fixture	42029708.00				730088.00	730088.00	42759796.00		
Books & Periodicals	10031918.00	686511.00			16689.00	703200.00	10735118.00		
Vehicle(Bus)	2500000.00					0.00	2500000.00		
Computer & Accessories	21460748.00		19702.00		1733832.00	1753534.00	23214282.00		
Lab Equipments	34444959.00	8696860.80			808516.00	9505376.80	43950335.80		
Website Development	718310.00					0.00	718310.00		
Campus Networking	27084932.00					0.00	27084932.00		
Electrical Installation	1160532.00				85112.00	85112.00	1245644.00		
Project Expenses (AII)	4327562.90			1868819.50		1868819.50	6196382.40		
Cloud Infrastructure		16327500.00				16327500.00	16327500.00		
Community Radio Lab Equipments		4588000.00				4588000.00	4588000.00		
Office Equipments					635565.00	635565.00	635565.00		
Other Equipments-Sports Items	300000.00					0.00	300000.00		
Total	334166469.90	30298871.80	19702.00	1868819.50	4009802.00	36197195.30	370363665.20		

COOCH BEHAR PANCHANAN BARMA UNIVERSITY PANCHANAN NAGAR , VIVEKANANDA STREET , COOCH BEHAR Annexture for the year 2020-2021

	Annexture for the year 2020-2021	
No	Particulars	
_		Amount(Rs)
1	Salary-COSA & NCOSA	442570222.00
	Salary (COSA)	112570223.00
	Salary (NCOSA)	4890800.00
	Total	117461023.00
	Less : Received for the year 2019-2020	16584810.00
	Net Received for the year 2020-2021	100876213.00
2	Non-Plan Expenditure	
	Non-Plan Fund received	12340000.00
	Less: Received for the year 2019-2020	1578606.00
	Net Received for the year 2020-2021	10761394.00
3	Fees Collection	
	Tution Fees (PG)	5242864.20
	Examination Fees (PG)	1337915.00
	Tution Fees (Certificate Course)	1477650.00
	Phd/M.Phil Fees	2341750.00
	Registration Fees (UG)	5987550.00
	Examination Fees (UG)	41279300.00
	Sports Fees	748590.00
		669000.00
	Migration Fees Tytion Fees (Fyening Course)	
	Tution Fees (Evening Course) Convocation Fees	2634850.00
		47250.00
	Alumni Association Charges	100.00
	Affiliation Charges	86000.00
	Application Fees (Recruitment)	143390.25
	Total	61996209.45
4	Bank Interest	
	State Bank of India,-General Account	2239908.00
	State Bank of India,-Project Account	18891.00
	State Bank of India,-ICSSR Account	1725.00
	IDBI-NSS, Sports & Endowment Account	61672.00
	ICICI Bank	516.00
	Total	2322712.00
5	Miscelleanous Account	
	Seminar/Workshop Collection	6850.00
	Tender Fees	92167.00
	Income Tax Refund	22210.00
	Postage Charges Recovery	5564.46
	Sale of Waste Paper	281002.00
	Miscelleanous Income	48231.00
	Total	456024.46
6	NSS-Receipt	40000.00